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8.212 16.2
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3.7
2015 12 31
1.9
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
4.104 5.789 9.893 2015 12
31 6.9 9.4 16.3
2016 12 31
2015
( 100 )
2016 2015 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
) ( )
67.21 1.19 5,547.9 14.4 0.3 14.1
65.52 0.13 50,300.0 23.0 0.04 22.96
2.40 1.13 112.4 1.3 0.9 0.4
23.35 28.74 -18.8 22.1 24.1 -2.0
6.74 8.86 -23.9 16.7 17.8 1.1
1.27 2 43 -47.7 5.1 . 2.6
98.93 41.04 141.1 16.3 6.9 9.4
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
42.106 10.9 46.708
2015 12 31 40.466 10.4 44676
2016 12 31 2015 12
31 29,092 2.1 28.491
2015 12 31 28.705 1.6
28.259 1.567 23.381
1.121 4.878 2016 12 31
16.87 80.67
4.962
56 350 4.516
2015 12 31 12.578
41.6 17.815 2015 12
31 11.369 41.1 16.044

5 16
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2015 12 31 2016 12 31
2016 2015
12 31 12 31

8,067 350 9,754 294 -1,687 56 -17.3  19.0
m 7,005 330 8,862 282 -1,767 48 -19.9 17.0
1. 7,054 329 8,831 281 -1,777 48 -20.1 17.1
2. 4 M9 31 435 10  -16 32.3 -3.7
an 972 502 892 421 80 81 9.0 19.2
1. 972 502 892 421 80 81 9.0 19.2
2. - - - -
4,820 333 3,609 315 1,211 18 33.6 5.7
m 4,579 333 3,417 309 1,162 24 340 7.8
an * 10.5 688 15.2 706 -4.7  -18 -30.9 -2.5
am 230 317 177 39 53  -79 29.9 -19.9
1. 348 5 409 3 -6l 2 -14.9 66.7
m 13 6 10 5 3 1 30.0 20.0
an 263 4 206 4 57 0 27.7 0.0
arn 72 5 193 1 -121 4 -62.7 400.0
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
41.987 4.8 39.987
( 100 )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
C ) )
37.97 56.08 -18.11 -32.3
173.53 122.11 51.42 42.1
26.20 29.00 -2.80 -9.7
36.99 41.82 -4.83 -11.5
7.4 6.79 0.62 9.2
72.91 106.14 -33.23 -31.3
9.82 11.27 -1.45 -12.9
15.99 12.88 3.11 24.1
* 19.05 33.78 -14.73 -43.6
399.87 419.87 -20.00 -4.8
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7.140 24.6 21.939
26.20 8.8 271.96
5.110 41.0 17.575
16.18 5.2 328.63
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
C ) )

47.07 57.51 -10.44 -18.2

32.48 29.74 2.74 9.2

45.85 42.88 2.97 6.9

9.19 6.96 2.23 32.0

87.63 106.23 -18.60 -17.5

12.17 11.56 0.61 5.3

17.75 30.07 -12.32 -41.0
271.96 298.16 -26.20 -8.8

2016 12 31
10.44
1.811
2.74
280
2.97
483
2.23
62
18.60

3.323
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6.61
311
0.61
145
12.32
1.473
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
119 6.602 6.721
2015 12 31 0.3 14.1 14.4
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
11.932 11.6 10.549
2015 12 31 11.915 11.7
10.518
2016 12 31 2015 2.743
5 0.2 2.738 2015
2.183 49 2.2 2.232
2015 2.870 629
21.9 2.241
2015 1.139 541
47.5 598
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
( ( (
( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) ) ) )
1. 71.1 6,989 67.6 7,284 3.5 -295 5.2 -4.0
35.8 7,641 35.3 7,771 0.5 -130 1.4 -1.7
. 35.3 6,327 32.3 6,751 3.0 -424 9.3 -6.3
. 40.0 1,496 79.6 1,432 -39.6 64 -49.7 4.5
. 198.0 1,132 175.4 1,637 22.6 -505 12.9 -30.8
2016 46,400 2015 22,800
1.168 2015

1,500 332 22.1
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
9.058 9.3 8.214
( 100 )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
C D )
40.25 49.01 -8.76 -17.9
5.38 4.76 0.62 13.0
16.46 16.22 0.24 1.5
2.21 1.42 0.79 55.6
8.33 10.30 -1.97 -19.1
2.25 1.58 0.67 42.4
7.26 7.29 -0.03 -0.4
82.14 90.58 -8.44 -9.3
2016 12 31 2015
100
2016 12 2015 12 2016 12 2015 12
31 31 31 31
34.22 28.94 5.28 4,812 4,279 533
17.67 15.86 1.81 4,922 4,492 430
16.55 13.08 3.47 4,690 4,047 643
5.81 9.90 -4.09 1,452 1,245 207
17.68 21.38 -3.70 893 1,219 -326
2016 12 31 528
3.422 533
4,812
409 581
207 1,452
370 1.768
326 893
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2.874 539 2.335

2015 12 31 24.1 2.0 22.1
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
4.980 19.1 4.029
2015 12 31 4.499 18.3
3.674
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
4.094 18.1 3.355
( 100 )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(D) (@D)
18.99 24.86 -5.87 -23.6
5.58 5.02 0.56 11.2
2.92 2.96 -0.04 1.4
0.53 0.45 0.08 17.8
0.83 0.85 -0.02 2.4
0.49 0.21 0.28 133.3
4.21 6.59 -2.38 -36.1
33.55 40.94 -7.39 -18.1
2016 12 31 2015
12 31 886 212 674
2015 12 31 17.8 1.1 16.7
2016 12 31
2015 12 31 3.167 21.4 2.490
2015 12 31 2.301
26.2 1.764
2015 12 31
2.924 19.2 2.363 2015 12 31
243 116 127 2015 12 31

7.7 2.6 5.1
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
4.400 8.0 4.750
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
283 246.3 980
1.018
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
43 6.093 6.136
6.255
331
2015
( 100 )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(D)

61.36 0.43 60.93 14,169.8

40.70 -21.85 62.55 -286.3

21.26 24.57 -3.31 -13.5

1.17 1.21 -0.04 -3.3

1.71 -0.35 2.06 -588.6
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

3.981 6.0 3.743 2015 12 31
966 36.4 614

2015 12 31 4.947 11.9 4._357
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362 68.0 608
2015 12 31
3.001
2015 12 31
299
2015 12 31
1.715
2015 12 31 11.196
2015 12 31 7.285
2015 12 31 -26.322
27.562
12.601
2015 12 31 12.099
10.086
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2016 12 31
®
2016 12 31 128.240 2015
12 31 128.805 565 0.4
29.386 22.9 15.148 11.8
36.514 28.5
43.178 33.7
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 32.844
830 2.5 33.674
1.000
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 11.222
787 7.0 12.009
613
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
9.727 2.303 23.7 7.424
1.750
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 70.157
3.925 5.6 66.232
2015 12 31 64.499
4.840 59.659 2015 12 31

5.658 915 6.573
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2016 12 31 24.215 15.555
( )
2008 2008 2020
2,700 12 19 12 19 12 18 - -
2008 2008 2020
2,580 12 24 12 24 12 23 - -
2008 2008 2022
5,150 28 28 12 20 - -
2008 2008 2023
25,825.5 28 28 12 20 -
2008 2008 2023
9,981.1 28 28 12 20 - -
2012 2012 2027
5,250 1 21 11 21 11 20 - -
2012 2012 2021
36,040 | 10 29 10 29 31 - -
2013 2013 2025
380,710.34 28 28 28 - -
2016 2016
1,154,525.47] 25 25 - -
2013 2013 2024
1,231.7 |11 21 11 21 20 - -
2015 2015 2025
12,500 | 11 28 11 29 9 1 - -
2016 2016 2019
2,500 21 27 26 - -
1,054,539.21
» 1,638,994.11
-74,297.21
®) 782,548.09
(A+B) 2,421,542.20
28.1
© -
70 () 82,246.60
50 €
(C+D+E) 82,246.60
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12
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( )
310,200 11,000 175,000 146,200
)
40,000 523 | - 2,092 29
85,000 6.60 | - 5,610 | 3,989
10,200 7.47 | - 2,286 762
2016
2017
10,000 457 | - 273 159
1,000 4.60 | - 46 M
2016 12 31
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(1) 2016
2016
NDRC
500,000
x 660
x 350
2016 13.87
10.42 75.13
2016
( 100
2016 2016
138.70 104.20 75.13
106.55 80.18 75.25
16.87 15.57 92.29
15.28 8.45 55.30
2016
( 100
2016 2016
138.70 104.20 75.13
72.17 57.74 80.01
25.04 22.19 88.60
0.49 1.15 234.69
40.75 23.02 56.49
0.25 0.10 40.00
2016 1.557 643 29.23
613 694

45
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() 2017
13
2017
500,000
x 660
x 350
2017 2016 1.345 9.7 15.215
12.537 86
1.313
1.366
( 100 )
2016
2017
2017 2016
152.15 104.20 46.02 100.00
70.14 57.74 21.48 46.10
23.93 22.19 7.84 15.73
1.10 1.15 -4.35 0.72
56.98 23.02 147.52 37.45
0 0.10 -100 0
2017

2017
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2016 12 31
13,258,663,400 13,258,663,400 0
2016 12 31
9,152,000,400
4,106,663,000
13,258,663,400
@
©))
2008 1,525,333,400 | 13,258,663,400 | 1,525,333,400 | 13,258,663,400
2016 12 31 0| 13,258,663,400 0| 13,258,663,400
2016 12 31
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2016 12 31 187,482 10,680
198,162
®
2016 12 31
336
2016 12 31
(@D)
7,605,207,608 57.36
100011
2,012,858,147 15.18
518048
6003
32
9,618,065,755 72 .54%
2016 12 31
336
HKSE www . hkex.com.hk

83/308



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

2017 22 IFRS
2016 12 31 1,715,105,000 30 514,531,500
13,258,663,400 0.039
2016
2008
10
2011 28 Guo Shui Fa [1993] 045
10
2017 2016 2016 12 31
2016

2016
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()
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
7.87 4.83 7.03 6.15 5.85
(129.54 ) (79.50 ) (115.71 ) (101.23 ) (96.29 )
7.72 4.69 6.66 6.04 5.77
(127.07 ) (77.20 ) (109.62 ) (99.42 ) (94.97 )
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
8.42 4.42 4.92 3.02 3.72
(123.18 ) (64.66 ) (71.98 ) (44.18 ) (54.42 )
8.29 4.31 4.82 2.93 3.62
(121.28 (63.06 ) (70.52 ) (42.87 ) (52.96 )
@

2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
5.97 6.07 5.73 7.13 7.13 6.42
(98.27 ) (99.91 ) (94.32 ) (117.36 ) | (@17.36 ) | (105.67 )
5.12 5.46 5.41 5.57 6.13 5.56
(84.28 ) (89.87 ) (89.05 ) (91.68 ) (100.90 ) (91.52 )
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
4.58 4.20 4.34 4.88 4.65 4.07
(67.01 ) (61.45 ) (63.49 ) (71.39 ) (68.03 ) (59.54 )
3.88 3.47 3.55 4.11 3.91 3.52
(56.76 ) (50.77 ) (51.94 ) (60.13 ) (57.20 ) (51.50 )
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647, 986 676, 911
78, 938 79, 502
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4,473, 072 4,473,072
1, 340, 087 865, 767
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13, 645, 400 17, 129, 028

1, 485, 534 14, 558, 463
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137, 905, 592 49, 260, G610
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Aw @ 3] Decumber 20006
i All mwsumis in RATD anless otherwise dated)

ASSETS

Mon-current assels

Property, plant aml equipment
Invesimeni properties

Land use nights

Mining rights and exploration rights
Intangible assets

Goodwill

Investmends in associates
Investments in joint ventures
Available-for-sale assels
Deferred income ax dssels
Long-term receivables

(hher mon-current assets

Current assets

Tmventarics

Trude and notes receivables

Prepayments and other receivables

Restricted bank deposits

Term deposits with initial terms of over three momhs
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ABSETS

EQUITY

Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Share capital

Reserves

Retained eamings

Non-controlling interests

Tatal eqguity

102 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Az at 31 December

2006 2015
Note RME000 RAE 000
i 128,230 8358 128,805,171
53,270 50,836
7 5038,319 4 BEY 260
8 3NETIM6 32343807
9 1,443,284 1,363,034
6,084
Tk 12,008,565 11,221,621
10jc) 220,163 1,878,577
12 5467784 5.566,926
23 2982306 2.425.963
13 285,342 245,524
I4 6,397 443 0,716,696
198,116,364 196,007,415
15 T.290,899 6,825,048
ia 14,457 865 13,268,942
17 7424073 0726628
I L9510 2.5860,009
18 3455113 18416259
1% 0,893,779 11,195,663
44,541,339 62018579
242,657,703 25K.025994
1 | ————3
19 13,258,663 13,258,663
20 43,6514 42775332

29,441,563 27673574
6,047,040 3,707,569
16066528 16574854
102,113,868 1M}, 2R2,423
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Ax al 31 Decomher 2016
Al armoumix im RMB unless otherwise sigied)

Az at 31 December

2006 2015
Nate RMB 000 RALE TR
LIABILITIES
Mon-corrent liabilities
Long-term borrowings 2 43,496,933 54,479,691
Long-term bonds 22 25.000.417 25,896,200
Dreferred income tax liabilities 23 6, 738, 6658 6821961
Dxeferred revenoe 801,552 TR4.397
Provision for employee benefits T0,%30 41,283
Provision for close down, restoration and environmentil costs a7 1,352,350 1,308,799
Cuher long-term liabilities 28 T6T,242 T6HA390

79,125,099 LG, B 20

Corrent liabilities

Trade and notes payables 24 21,160,146 H).665,655
Accruals, advances and other payables 25 12,725,542 13,289 354
Shon-term bonds Fyi] 300,000 206000, (WK
Current portion of long-term bonds - 14.972,791
Taxes pavable 1,769,449 1.0 7 466
Shon-term borrowings 21 6,573,031 5,657,929
Current portion of long-term borrowings 21 16,161,810 10061 9,483
Current portion of provision for ¢lose down. restoration and

environmenial cosis 7 25,758 23573

61,415,736 67,640,751

Total linhilities 140,543,835 157,743,571
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 242,657,703 25KE,025.

The accompanying notes on page 110 to page 210 are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements.

These Mnancial stalements on pages 102 10 108 were approved by the Board of Directors an 22 Mareh 2007 and were
signed on its behalf,

Li Yonjinng Chai Qiaolin Chuai Qinolin
Chieeirman of the Board Chief Firancigl Officer Manager of Finance Depariment
Executive Birecior
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006
1 All pmounls in RMN onless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

2016 2015

Note RMB 00 RMB A
Revenuoe 5 0,631,613 59.270,805
Cost of sales
Materials used anc goads traded (35,375,919 (24,199,713
Staff cosis (4, 053,659) (4,229.628)
Depreciation and amorisation (5.895,215) (6.393.236)
Repairs and mainienance (1.005,228) (824.533)
Trunsporation costs and port expenses (B,212,385)  (11.735.216)
Sales taxes and surcharges 1,500, 129) (1.492,708)
(hhcrs (4.206,715) (6,292,032)
Cost af sales 24 (30,739,2500 (55,167 0360
Gross profit 9,492,363 4.103,779
Selling. peneral and administrative expenses 29 (4.749.865) (4404, 328)
(rher incoame 13,300 56,297
{nher goins, net i ORI, 18G 285,472
FProfit From operations 6,135,084 43,220
Finamce income k) 614,341 5,000
Finance costs A (4,357,025) (4,946, 570)
Share of profits of associntes and joint ventures 08,08 362312
Profit/i loss) hefore income tax 001,308 [1.575,678)
Income tax {expense Weredin 33 (298,757) T48,178
Profiu loss for the year 2,702,551 (2827 .500)
Preofind boss kit teilbatable to:
Equity holders of the Conipany 1,715,105 (3.266,791)
Mon-controlling interests DE7.446 439,291

1,702,551 (2827.5000)

Rasic and diluted carnings/{losses) per share for the profiniloss)
attributable to the equity holders of the Company {RMB) 4 .13 (0, 25)

The accompanying noies on page 110 e page 210 are an integral pant of these consolidaed Dooncial statements.

14 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Profitloss) for the vear

Other comprehensive incomefi loss):

Toems that ey be reclassified o prodin or loss
Fair value changes on available-for-sale financial assets, net of tax
Currency translation differences

Total items that may be reclassified o profit or loss

Oither comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income/iloss) for the year

Total comprehensive income/iloss) attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Fow the vear ended 30 Decomber 2016
(Al ameouts im RMTE anless atherwise siated)

Year ended 3 December

206 2015
RMB000 RME 000
2,702,551 (2,827.500)

(1,622) (872
22,813 (8.396)
21,191 {9.268)
21,191 (9.268)
2,723,142 (2,836,768)
1,736,296 (3,276.059)
DET A6 439,291
2,723,142 (2,836,768)

The aceompanying noies on page 110 o page 210 are an integral pan of these consolidaied Nnancial statemenis.

185/308
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year emadod 31 December 2006
i Al nerumix in BMA unless otherwise sated)

 Attributable o equity holiders of the Compang

Momn-

Share Hetained controlling
caphtal Reserves earnings Subiotal interests  Total equity
RATE (KXY RMB (Kxp RMBT00 RMB' ¥ RM B0 RME 00

Balance at | January 2005 13258663 43,069,928 I0ETS 152 R6.SG, 743 16025405 102929148

Comprehensive income

{Laws pprofit for the year - - (3266,791)  (3.206,791) 439.29] (2,827,500
(iher comprehensive hiss

Available-for-sale finoncial assets - (872} - (872} - (8T

Cirpency translation differeaces - {8,205} - {5, 3%s) - (8,396
Total othier consprebicnsive oss, net of tox - (9,268 - (9,268} - {9,26R)
Total comprehensive |lossWincome - (9268} (12667017 (3,296,059} 439.29] {2,836, 768)
Appropriations {Nese 20 - {663,837} 605,817 - - -
Share of changes in reserves of invesiments

secounted For wsing the equily melhod - 4,908 (8.342) (3,344) = (3.344)
Contribitions - A5 Bty - 405, 540 226,150 611,996
[vidends fNore 250 - - (315,649} (319,649 (21,853) (341.502)
Dhisposals of subsidianies - - - - {93,150 (93,1500
Loss of significamt influence over an associale - {30,135} 17,367 (2,968) (989} (3.957)

Total transactions with owners,
recogmised directly in eguity - (185.328) 3165213 79,585 11(k158 JR(TIEX

Balance at 31 December 2015 13258663 42775337 276735T4 BAT0T.564 16578054 100252422

Comprehensive income

Profie for the year - - LTI5 105 1,715,105 987446 1702551
(ther comprehensive income(lss)
Available-for-sale finoncial assets - 11,622 - 11622} = 11422)
Currency wanslanon differences - 12813 - 212813 = 11813
Total other conprehensive income, selof fx - 21,191 - 21,191 - 11,191
Total comprehensive income - 21191 LTI5.105 1,736,196 T A6 271342

I CHINA GOAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Fow the yoar onded 31 Decomber 2016
(Al sreoumix im RMI enless otherwise siated)

__ Autribwiable bo equity holders of the Compuny

Mo
Share Hetained controlling
eapital Reserves earmings Subitotal imterests  Total equily

RATH'TiM} RMB (oM} RMEBTND RMBH RMBHO0 RME 00

Appropriations {Neve 2i0) - (45,011) 45011 - - -
Share of changes in reserves of invesinents

accounted for using the equity method - 13319 ERIL - - -
Contribistions - 4,74 - 4,728 244,261 248,989
Daviidends (Nare 35) - - - - [328.875) [A18.875)
Loss of control over subsidiories - (4,854} 4854 - 43047 43047
Acquisition of pos-controlling imenesis - Gikd 507 - G307 (1455905} (B49.598)
(hher - (5,500 - (5,800 - 15,5601
Total transactions with owners,

recopmised diveetly in equity - 549,991 33,184 E3175 (1 495472) (R92,297)
Balance a1 31 December 2006 13258663 43346504 29440863 86,047,040 16066828 102,013.568

The accompanying notes on page 110 o page 210 are an integral part of these consolidaed Mnancial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006
i Al nmwirumis in BM A gnless atherwise dialed)

Cash Mows from operating activitics
Cash generated from operations
Income tux paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash Mows from investing aclivities
Purchases of property. plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipiiénl

Purchases of land use rights, mining rights and imangible assets

Proceeds from disposals of lasd use rights,
mining right and intangible assels
Purchases of available-Tor-sale fnnnceal assets
Proceeds from disposals of available-for-sale financial assets
Imcrease in prepayments for investments
Payment [or acouisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acouined
Procecds received from disposal of a subsidiary in prior vear
Decredse in prepayment [or invesiments
niapl'u.:ll ol subsidiarics
Cash injections in associates and joint ventunss
Dividends received
Loan repavment from an associle
Loan repavment from a joiml venlure
Loan repayment from fellow subsidiaries
Laoan repavment from a subsidiary disposed of
A loan granted to an associate
A loan granted to a joint venture
Loans geanted 1o fellow subsidiaries
Crovernment grants reccived
Interest income on loans 1o fellow subsidiaries
Interest income on loans 1o joint veniures and an associaie
Imterest income on term deposils
Decreasef( incrense) in placement of 1erm deposits
with initial terms of over three months

Met cash generated fromdused in) investing activities

It CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Year ended 31 December

2006 2015

Noe RMB 0N R A
e 12,717,116 B 122,(M4
(649,357) (B37,362)
12,067,759 7.284,642
(H.061,784) (11364 473)
1,449,019 69,225
(954.332) {Ta47d)

26,653

(40,0400 { 4060, 0H00Y)

- 1,858
{262,454) {224,354)
(64, 815) {3%,000)
ELTRITI] -
127,651 20BN
737,288 430,860
(614,957 (1.747.620)
205,374 206,309
3,100,000 -
LRI 650,00
4,660,000 320, IM00
1,560,227 -
{1,550, (00} {1.550,000)
(400,110 -
(5846, 368) {617 100
184,715 103,156
63,700 14,972
122,031 135,866
220,380 334,209
14,961,146 (126041, 738)
10,575,474 (26,322, 204)

oOoOooodn
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Fow the vear ended 30 Decomber 2016
(Al arvoumis im RMT anless atherwise sixled)

Year ended 31 December
2016 20015
RMB 0N R A

Cash (ows from flnancing activitics

Procecds from borrowings 13,604,995 1080823
Repayments of borrowings (16913,277)  (17.359,038)
Covernmeni granis received - {3, 200
Contributions from the Company’s sharcholders 4,728 470,474
Contributions from aen-controlling inleresis 244,261 43,642
Dividends paid to the Company’s sharcholders - (319.649)
Irividends paid to non-controlling intenessts (289,129) {33,720
Acyuisition of non-controlling inierest of a subsidiary (6T5,624) -
Interest paid {5,854,082) (5.797.304)
Met proceeds from issuance of long-term bonds - .97 6., (M0
Repayment of long-term bonds 15,0000, (40§ -
Nt procecds Trom issuance of short-term bonds 2,992,814 |95, 500
Repayment of shod-term bond (2,000, (4001 (S O0L000
Bonds issuance costs iy, 1505 {72,600
MNet cash (used inYgenerated from financing activitics {23U51, 4640 120409 4258
Mel decrease in cash and eash equivalents (1.308,231) (6.938,134)
Cash and cash equivalenis, at beginming of the vear 11,195,663 18,131,712
Met foreign exchange gains 6,347 2085
Cush and cash equivalents al end of the yvear 9,893,770 11 195,663

The accompanyving notes on page 110w page 210 ane an integral part of these consolidated Minancial statemems.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endod 31 December 20006
i All nmiumis in RMA unless otherwise ginled)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Chinn Conl Energy Company Limited (the “Company™) was estnblishied in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC™) on 22 August 2006 a5 o joant stock company with limited liability under the Company Law of (he PRC as
a result of a group restructuring of China National Coal Group Corporation ("China Coal Group”™ ar the “Parent
Company b in preparing for the listing of the Company™s shares on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Restructuring”™), The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group™y is
principally engaped in mining and processing of coal, sale of coal and coal-chemical products, manufaciuring and
sitle of ¢oal mining mischinery amd finance services. The address of the Company s regisiered office is 1 Huang Si
Da Jie. Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC.

The H shares of the Company have been listed on The Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
since December 2006, while §i's A shares have been listed on the Shanghai Siock Exchange since February 2008,

These financinl stotements are presented in Renomnb (“RMB™), unless ofherwise sialed.
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal aceounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are sei oul
below, These policies have been consistently applied 1o all the vears presented. unbess otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial stmements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Internasticonal
Financial Reporting Suindards (“IFRS") and reguirements of the Hong Kong Compaiies Ordinance
Cap, 622, The consolidated financial stements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale fimancial assets which are carred al fair value.

The preparation of the consolidated financial stitements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of cenain
critical accounting estimates, It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group's secounting palicies. The arcas involving o higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant (o the consolidated Nnancial statements are
disclosed in Mote 4.

1y CHINA COAL EMERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear ended 30 Necomber 2016
(AN ameoumis im BRMT anless otherwise sialed)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2.1t Geing Concern

As at 31 December 2016, the Group®s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximarely
BEMB16.574 million. To radse the fund required for the shon-tem repayment, the Group has planned
iy utilise the following:

* Short-term bonds of RMB 10000 million registered with National Association of Financial
BMarket Institutional Investors in July 2016, of which RMB3, (K00 million hsd been issued in
August 2016 (Note 26), and the remaining RMBT 000 million can be issued when necessary;

. Corporate bond of RMBEOM million 1o be issoed, which had been approved by China
Securities Regulatory Commission in December 2016

. The Growp's expecied net cash Now Trom opemiing sctivities Tor the next 12 monihs:
] Banking Facilivies available for deaw-down of new Joans when necessary: and
. Oiher sources of Onancing given the Group’s coedit rating and long-teom relationship with

reputable domestic banks and other financial instilations.,
Afer making enguiries, the divectors have a reasonable expectation that the Groop has adeguale
resources Lo continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future, The Group therefore
contimues o adopt the going concern basis i preparing this consoldated Tinancial statemems.
2.1.2 Changes in accounting pelicy and disclosures

fal  New amd wmended stamdurds adopred by the Grp

The following amendments to standards have been adopicd by the Group for the first time for
the financial vear beginning on or after | January 2006,

. Amendment (o IFRS 11 o accounting (of acquisitions of inleresls i joinl operalions.

. Amendments 1o TAS 16 and [AS 38, "Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amorisation™,

. Amendments from annual improvements o IFRSs — 20012-2014 Cyele, and
. Amendments to LAS 1, "Disclosane imitiative™.

The adoption of these amendments did not have material impact on the cwrrent pericd or any
pricr period and s ot likely 10 have matesial impact on futune periods,

AMMUAL REPORT 2016 111
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endod 31 December 20006
i All nmiumis in RMA unless otherwise ginled)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (confinued)

fl A number of new standards and amendments 1o standards and interpretations are effective for
annual periods beginning after | January 2006 and hive not been applied n prepanmng these
financial stements, None of these is expecied (o hive a significant efleet on the consolicaned
financial statements of the Group, except the following set oul below:

. IFRS 15, *Revenue from contracts with customerns™

The IASB has issued a new standard for the recognition of revenue. This will replace
TAS 18 which covers revenue arising from the sabe of goods and the rendering of
services and IAS 11 which covers construction contraces,

The new standand is based on the principle than revenue Is recognised when coniral of
a gpood or service transfers (o0 a customer.

The standard permits either o full retrospective or o modifed retrospective spproach
for the adoption. The new standurd is effective for first interim periods within anmual
reporling periods beginning on or afier 1 Jamwary 20018, and will allow early adoption.

Managenmenl is carfenlly analvsing the fopact of (he aew standasd on the Groap’s
fimancial statemenis and so far has not identified any areas which are likely o be
mimerially affected. The Growp will continue 1o assess the impact of the new rules on
the Group's financial stalements,

IFRS 15 is mandatory for financial years commencing on or after | lanuary 2008, A
this stage. the Group does not intend o adopt the standand befone its effective date.

. IFRS 16, *Leases™

IFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being recognised on the balance sheet, as the
distinction belween operating and Baince leases s removed. Under the new standand,
an assel (the right 1o vse the leased item) and a Nnancial liability (o pay rentals are
recognised. The only exceptions are short-teem and low-value leases.

The accounting for kessors will no significantly change.

The standard will affect primarily the accounting for Group's operating leases. As at
the reporting date, the Group has non-cancellable operating lease commitments of
RMBAY2.236,006) (nome 0. However, the Group has not ver determined 1o what extent

these commitments will result in the recognition of an asset and a liability for futune
payments and how this will affect the Group's profit and classification of cash Nows,

112 CHINA COAL EMERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear onded 30 Decembor 2016
(AN aneoumix im RMB gnlews othorwise sisted)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2.1.2 Changes in aceounting policy and disclosures {continued)

{t) A number of new standards and amendments to standards and interpretations are effective for
annual periods beginning after | January 2006 and have not been applied in preparing these
financial statements. Mone of these is expected to have a significant effect on the consolidated
financial staements of the Groap, except the tollowing set out below: (condinwed)

. IFRS 16, “Leases” feontinmed )

Some of the commitments may be covered by the exception for short-term and low
value keases and some commitments may relate 1o arrangements that will not qualify as
leases under IFRS 16,

The new standard is mandatory for financial years commencing on or aftér 1 January
2019, A this stage, the Group does not intend 1o adopr the standard before its effective
dule.

. IFES 9, “Financial instruments™

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments addresses the classification, measurement and
derecognition af financis! asserz and financial labilivies, introduces new roles for
hedge accounting and a new impairment model for financial essets. The standand does
novt need o be applied unil | January 2008 but Is available for early adoption. The
Group is currently assessing whether it should adopt IPRS 9 before its mandatory date.

While the Group has yer 1o undertake a detailed assessment of the classification
wind measurement of Nnancial sssets currently ¢lassified as available-lor-sile (AFS)
financial assets would appear (o satisfy the conditions for classification as af fair valoe
through other comprehensive income (FYOCI) and hence there will be no change 1o
ihe aceouniing for these assets,

The other linancial assets held by the Group include:

. ecquity instruments currently ¢lassified ag AFS for which a FYOC] election is
aviilable
. debt instruments currently measured at amortised cost which appesr o meet the

condinons for classiBcation al amortised cos1 wnder IFRS 9,

Accordingly the Group does ol expect the dew puidance to have a signilficanl bmpact
an the classification and meassurement of its financinl asseis.

There will be no impaet on the Group®s accounting for financial liabilitics, as the new
reguirements only affect the accounting for Gnancial abiliies thar are designated
at faer value through profit or loss amld the Group does nol have any sach Tiabilities,
The derceognition rules have been transferred from 1AS 39 Financial Instrumenis:
Recognition and Measurement amd have not been changed,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endod 31 December 20006
i All nmiumis in RMA unless otherwise ginled)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (confinued)

fl A number of new standards and amendments 1o standards and interpretations are effective for
annual periods beginning after | January 2006 and hive not been applied i prepanng these
financial stements, None of these is expecied (o hive a significant efleet on the consolidaned
financial statements of the Group, except the following set out below: (continued)

L] IFRS 9, “Finuncial instruments”™ { consinued)

The new hedge accounting rules will align the sccounting for hedging instruments
more closely with the Group's nsk management practices. As o general rule, more
hedge relationships might be eligible for hedge accounting, as the standard introduces
a more principles-based approach. While the Group is yet to undertake a detailed
assessinent, it would appear thiat the Groap's currend hedge relationships would gualify
as continuing hedges upon the adoption of 1IFRS 9. Accordingly, the Group does not
expect o significant impact on the accounting Ffor its hedging relationships,

The new impairment maode] reguires the recognition of impairment provisions based on
expected credin losses (ECL ) rather than only ingurred cradin losses as is the coase unger
IAS 39, It applies to financial assets ¢lassified ai amertised eost, debi instraments
measuied al FVOC], contract assels under IFRS 15 Revenuwe from Contracts with
Customers, lease receivables, loan commitments and certain linancial guaraniee
contracts. While the Group has not yel undertaken a detailed assessment of how ils
impairment provisions would be aflfected by the new model, it may resull in carlier
recognition of credit losses,

The new standard also intreduces expanded disclosure requirements and changes
in presentation. These are expected (o change the natwre ond extent of the Group’s
disclosures about its financial instruments particularly i the vear of the adoption of
thiz new standard,

There are no other IFRSs or IFRIC interpretations thit are aot vel efféctive that would be
expecied t have @ material impact on the Group,

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation
A subsidinry s an entity (including a structured entity ) over which the Group has contral. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed (o, or has rights 1o, vanable returns from its
involvement with the cntity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the

enlity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which comrol is transferred 1o the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the daie that control ceases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear ended 30 Necomber 2016
(AN ameoumis im BRMT anless otherwise sialed)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)
fa)  Business eombinations

The Group applies the sequisition method o account Tor busingss combinations nol under
common control, The consideration transferred for the pcguisition of a subsidiary is the foir
values of the assets transferred, the labilities incurred o the former owners of the acguiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group, The consideration transferred inclodes the
fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acguired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are messored mitially a1 their far valoes at the acguisition dite.

The Group recognises any non-comtrolling inierest in the gequiree on an acquisition-by-acguisition
hasis, Non-controlling inferests in the gequiree tht are present awnership imerests amd entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity™s net assets in the event of liguidation are messured
at either fair value or the present ownership inlerests” proponionate share in the recognised
urmiunts of the acguiree’s idenrifiable net assets, Al other components of non-controlling intenesss
are measured ol their acquisition date faic value. unless another measurement basis s neguired by
IFRS,

Acquishtion-related costs gie expensed as incurmed,

If the business combimation s achieved 1 stages, the acquisiion date carrying value of the
acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acqguirce is re-measurcd 1o fair valuc ai the
pequisition date; any gains or losses arising from such re-measurement are recognised in
profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration (o be transferred by the Groop is recognised at fair value a
the acquisition date. Subscquent changes 1o the fair value of the contingent consideration
that is decmed (o be an asset or lability s recognised i accordance with 1AS 39 either in
profit or loss. Contingent consideration thar is classified as equity is not remeasured, and its
subsagquent settlement is accounted for within éguity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquires and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
owver the Tair value of the identifiable net assets scquired is recorded as goodwill, TF the tal
of consideration transferred, non-controlling interest recognised and previously held inerest
measired is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acguired inthe case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the income statement.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised Josses are also eliminated unless the iransactbon
provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asseis. When necessary, amounis
reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted o conform with the Group's accounting policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endod 31 December 20006
i All nmiumis in RMA unless otherwise ginled)

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}
2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continmed)
(b)  Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries withonr change of control

Teansactions with non-comralling interests (that do nol resull in loss of control ane sccounted
for as eguity trunsacticns — that is, as tronsactions with the owners in their capacity 15 owners.
The difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired
of the carrying value of net mssets of the subsidiary is recorded v equity. Gains or lesses on
dizpesals 1o non-controlling interests are also reconded in equity,

fed Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity 15 re-measured to
fis Fair value @ the date when control s bost, with the change in carrying ameunt recognised
in profit or loss. The Fair value is the initial carrying amounid for the purpeses of subsequently
accounting for the retaimed imlerest a2 an associale, joint venlure or financial asser. In
wddition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income inorespect of
that entity are sccounted G as i the Group had dircctly disposed of the relaed asscis or
liabilities, This may mean that amounts previoasly recognised in other comprehensive ingome
are reclassified w profii or loss,

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment, Cost ineludes direct
anributable costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
biasis of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon receiving a dividend from
these investments if the dividend exceeds the tomal comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
peeriad the dividend s decliared or iF the carrying amount of the fvestmen in the separate Gnancial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assels ineluding goodwill,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear ended 30 Necomber 2016
(AN ameoumis im BRMT anless otherwise sialed)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, gencrally
pecnmpanying i sharcholding of between 209 and 50% of the voting rights, Investments in associiles ang
accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method. the investment is initially
recopnmised al ¢osl, and the carrving amount 15 inereased of decreased 1o recognise the investor’s share of
(he profit ar loss of the investee after the date of acquisition, The Group's invesiment in sssociales ingludes
goodwill idemificd on acguisition, Upon the acguisition of the ownership interest in an associale. any
difference between the cost of the associate and the Group's share of the net fair value of the associate’s
idemifinble assets and habilitics is accounted Tor as goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associne is reduced but significant influgnce s retained, only a proportionate
share of the gmounts previously recogmised in other comprehensive incomee i reclassified o profn or loss
where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-accuisition profin or loss is recognised in the income statement, and its share
of post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
imcome with a corresponding adjustment 1o the carrving amount of the investment. When the Group's
shure of losses in an associate cquals or exeecds its inlerest in the associae, including any other unsecuned
receivables, the Group docs not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive
abligations or made payments on behall of 1the associne,

The Growp determines al each feporting date whether there is any objective evidence thal the nvestierl
in the associate is impaired, If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amoomt of the associate and s carrying valve and recogmises the
amcaint adjacent to ‘share of profiv{loss) of associates amd joint ventures’ in the income statement,

Profits and losses resulting from wpsiream and downstream transactions between the Group and its
associale are recogmised in the Group's financial statements only 1o the extent of unrelaed investor’s
interests i the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the tronsaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary

Loy ensure consistency with the policies adoped by (e Group,

Gains of losses on dilution of equity interest in associales are recogmised in the income sLitensent.
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For the year endod 31 December 20006
i All nmiumis in RMA unless otherwise ginled)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.4  Joint arrangements

The Grrosmp has applicd IFRS 11 1o all joint arrangements. Under TFRS 11 investments in joint armngements
are classified as either joint operations or joint ventures depending on the contraciual rights and obligations
cach investor. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint arrangements and determined them to be joint
vemurnes, Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity methaod.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and
sddjusted thereafier (o recognise the Group’s share of the post-gequisition profils or losses amd movements
in pther comprehensive income, The Group's investments in joint veniures include goodwill identified on
aequisition, Lpon the acquisition of the ownership intgrast in a joint venture, any difference between the
cost of the joint venture and the Group's share of the net fair value of the joint veniure's idendifiable asseis
andd liabilivies is secounted for as goodwill, When the Group's share of losses in g joint venture equals ar
exceeds its imerests in the joint ventures {which includes any tomg-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the joint ventures §, U Groap docs nol recognise Tunber losses, unless
it has incurred obligations or made payments on behall of the joini veniures,

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group amd 018 joinl ventures are elimimated o the extent
of the Group's interest in the joint venures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the inmsaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the joint vemures have
heen changed wikere necessary (o ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

2.5 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
aperating decision-maker (CODM™), The CODM. defined as the person who is responsible for allocating
resources amd assessing performance of the aperting segments, has been identificd as the President Office
that makes strategic decisions,

2.6 Foreign currency translation
fa) Functional and presentation currency

Irems included i the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured vsing
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates { “the functional
currency '), The consolidated financial statements are presented in RMB. which is the Company’s
frnctional and the Group's presentation currency.

ihy  Transactions and balances

Foreign ¢currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
guated by the People’s Bank of China prevailing at the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of moncetary asscts and habilities denominated in forcign currencies are
recognised in the income statemen, except when defemed in equily as gualifying cash Dlow hedges
andd qualifying net invesiment hedges,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(h)  Transactions and balances (continged)

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
prisented in the income statement within ‘finance cost’. All other foreign exchange gains amd losses
are presented in the ineome sttement within “other gains, net’,

Translation differences on non-monetary hinancial assets and labilities such as equities held
at Tair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss a8 pant of the fair value gan
or less, Translation differences on non-moeneiary financial assets, such as equities classified as
available-for-sale, are included in other comprehensive income.

fc)  Group companies

The resulis and Mnancial position of all the group entities (none of which has the currency of a
Iyper-inflationary ¢conomy) that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency
are translated inte the presentation currency as follows:

(my  ossets and liabilities for cach balance sheet presemted are translated of the closing rate o the
dane of thar balance sheet;

b Encoiie and expeises lor cacli income statcment are translaled ol average exchange rales
{unless this average is not & réasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevatling on the transaction dates, in which case mcome and expenseés are translated an the
rate on the daes of the transactions); and

fed ol rexuliing exchange differences are recopnised in other comprehensive income,
2.7 Property, plant and eguipment

Property, plant and egquipment, sonsisting of buildings, mining structures, plast, machinery and eguipment,
railway structures and motor vehicles, fixiures and others, are stated at historical cost, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, The cost of an assel ¢omprises ils purchase price and any diréctly
gtiributable costs of bringing the asset to s presemt working condition and locmion for ils intemded wse.

Subsequent costs are included in the asser's carrying amount or recognised 45 4 Separate assel, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that futere cconomic benefits associated with the item will flow 10
the Group and the cost of the tem can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced pan is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income stmement during the financial
vear in which they are incurred.

AMMUAL REPORT 2016 119

199/308



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year enided 31 Trecember 2006
i All pmwsumis in RATD anless otherwise dated)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Other than mining structures. depreciation of cach asset is calculated wsing the straight-line method (o

allocate = cost less fs residual value over s estimated useful Hife, The estimatesd useful hves of property,
plam and equipment are as follows:

Buildings 10 = 50 yenrs
Plant, machinery and eguipment & — 18 years
Railway structures 25 = 30 years
Motor vehicles, xiures and others 5— 15 years

Mining structures (including che main and auxiliary mine shafts and underground mnmels) are depreciated
om the units of production method utilising enly recoverghle coal reserves as the depletion base.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed. and sdjusted if appropriate, at each balance shees
date.

Construction in progreéss represents property, plant and egquipment under construction or pending
imstallation, and is stated at cost less impairment losses, Cost comprises direct costs of construction
mcluding borrowing costs attributable to the construction during the period of construction. No provision
for depreciation 15 made on construction in progress umil such time as the relevant assets are completed
and ready Tor imtended use.

An asset’s carrying amount 15 written down immediately (o its recoverable amount if the asset’s carryving
amigasnt is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2135,

Ciains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount and are
imeluded in the income stlement.

2.8 Deferred Stripping costs

In the mining of open-pit mines, stripping activities are necessary o remove rocks and soil above the
coal bodv, Actual siripping costs incurred for each accounting perlod mav vary based on the geological
condition and the production plan, In the sccounting for stripping costs, the portion of stripping costs
that are mcurred for the coal body 1w be mimed in fowre years (Khose thin will generate future econonic
henefits) are capitalised in propeny, plant and equipment, and are amortised to production cost in the
period when the relevant coal ores are mined: and the rest of the stripping costs are recorded in production
cost when incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.9 Investment Properties

Investment properies include those portions of office bulldings that are held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciabion,

Iovestment properies are inttially measunsd at cost and subsegquently accounted lor under the cost model n
secordance with the requirements of LAS 16 Propeny, Plant amd Equipment

Depreciation of the mvestment propemics is caloolated wsing the straight-line method 1o allogate s cost
Iess ity residual value over s estimated wsefol life, The estimated useful life of these investment properics
is estimated to be 30 vears wo 47 vears,

Investment propertices are subject o renovalions or improvements ol regolar mtervals. The cost ol major
renovations and improvements is capitalised and the carrying amoums of the replaced componems ane

written off 1o the income statement. The cost of maintenance. repairs and minor improvements is charged
oy b income stitement when incurred,

2,10 Land use rights
Land wse rights ane stated at cost less accumubated amortisation and impairment losses. Cost represents
consideration paid for the rights o wse the land on which varicus plants and buildings are sitated for
periods varying from 20 1o 50 years, Amoriisation of land use rights i= caleulaied on 3 straight-line basis
over the perod of the land use rights,

2.11 Mining rights and exploration rights

Mining nghts are stated at cost less accumulated amonisation and impairment losses and ore amortised
brased on the units of production method uiilising only recoverable coal reserves as the depletion base.

Exploration rights are stated o1 cost less impairment losses, Cost of the exploration rights are transferred 1o
mining rights upon the government's approval of the mining license,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2,12 Imtangible assets
fa)  Technical know-how

Technical know-how is capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred 1o acquire and bring 1w use the
technical know-how. These costs aré amortised over éstimated useful life of 20 years,

il Emission rights

Emission rights wre capitalised on the basis of costs incurred 1o acguired the emission nghts and
amonised over estimated useful lives of 50 vears.

() Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incamed to acquire and
bring to use the specific software, These costs ane amontised over estimated useful Tives of 5 years,
Costs gssociated with developing or maintaining computer software programmes ane recognised as
an expense as incurred.

(d)  Croodwill

Goodwill arises on the acguisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of the consideration
trasslerred, the aimounl af any Aon-comtiolling interest b the acquires and the acquisition-date Tair
vailue of any previous equity interest in the scquiree over the fair value of the identified net assets
acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acguired in a business combination is allocated o
each of the cash-generating units (“CGLUS™) or groups of CGLS, thid is expecied o benefii from
the synergics of the combination. Each unit or group of umits 1o which the goodwill is alloeated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which the goodwill 15 monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill s monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are wndertaken annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstanees indicate a potential imparrment. The carryimg value of the CGU conaining the
goadwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use amd the Fair
vilue less costs of disposal. Any impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.13 ITmpairment of non-financial assets

Intangible asseis that have an indefinite useful life or imangible assets not ready 10 use are not subject 1o
arerrtisation anil ane tested annoally for impairment. Assets thil are subject (o amomisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable, An mmpaimient loss s recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrving amount exéeeds
its recovierable wmount, The recoverable amoant is the higher of an asser’s Gaie value less costs of disposal
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash Mows (cash-generating units), Non-financial assets ather than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewsd for possible reversal of the impairment at cach reporting
date.

2.14 Financial assets

LM Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categorics: loans and receivables, and
aviilable for sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the linancial asse1s were
acgpuired. Management determines the classification of its financial asscts a0 initial recognition.

for)  dawens e receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial sssers with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, They are included in current asseis. except
for matunities greater than |2 months afer the balance sheel date, which are classified as
non-current assels, Leans and receivables are included in “cash and cash equivalenis™,
“restricted bank deposits”, “lerm deposits with initial terms of over three months™, “trade
and notes receivables”, “prepayments and other receivables™, “odher non-curreni assets” and
“lonmg-term receivables™ in the balance sheet.

(il Availalle-for-sale financial assers
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this
category or nod classificd m any of the other categories, They are included in non-curreént

assels wnless management intends 1o dispose of the imvestment within 12 months of the cod of
the reponting period.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.14 Financial assets (continued)
M2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade-dme - the date on
which the Group commits (o purchase or sell the assél. Investmenls aré initially recognised al fair
virlue plus transaction costs for all financisl assets not carried al fir value theough profit or loss,
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group bas transfermed substantially all nisks and rewards of
enwncrship, Available-for-sale financial assets are subseguently camied st fuir vialue, The investments
inequity instrumenis that do nol have a gquoted marker price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be relinbly measured are carried at cost. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost
using the effective imerest maethod,

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities classificd as available-for-sale
are recognised in other comprebensive income.

When securities ¢lassified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accomolated fair valoe
scljustmienes recognised in equity are included in the income statement in “other gains, net”,

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are reeogmised in the income statement &5 part of
other income when the Group's right to receive payment s established.

L3 Offserting financial instruments
Financial asscis and labilities are offset and the net amount reponed in the balance sheet when thene
is a legally enforceahle right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an imention w0 seitle on
a net basis or realise the assel and sentle the lability simulianeously, The legally enforceable righi

must nol be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and o 1he event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparny,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear ended 30 Necomber 2016
(AN ameoumis im BRMT anless otherwise sialed)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.14 Financial assets (eontinued)
244 fmpairment af financial assets
el Asgers carrfed af amortised cost

The Group assesses a1 the end of cwch reporing pericd whether these is abjective evidence
that o financiel asset or group of finoncial assets is impaired. A financial asset or o group
of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurmed only 11 there 15 ohjective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recopiition of the assel (o ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be
relinhly estimated,

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is
expericncing significant fnancial difficuliy, defaul or delinguency in interest or prineipal
paymeils, the probability that they will enter bankruptey or other fingncial rearganisation,
and where shservable data indicie tha there is 3 measurable decrease in the estimated fuure
cash Mows, such as changes in arrears or ceonomic conditions that commelale with defuulis.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amouni and the present value of estimated futore cash flows
fexeluding futiire credit losses that have wol been incurred ) discounted al the Mnancial assel’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss 1s recognised i the consolidaed income staement. 10 a foan has a varable mierest
rale, the discount rale for measuring any impaimment loss is the current cifective interest rale
determined under the comtract. As a practicel expedient, the Group may measure impairment
ot the basis of an instremeant”s fir value using an observable marker price,

If, in o subsequent period. the amount of the impairneent loss decreases and the decrease
can be related ebjectively o an event oocurring after the impairment was recognised {such
s an improvemaent i the debior’s eredit rating ), the reversal of the previously recognised
impairment loss is recognised in the consolidued income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endod 31 December 2006
i Al oereemix in RMB wnbess otherwise saied)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.14 Financial assets (continued)
2144 tmpairment of financial assets (continued)
) Assets elassified ay avallable-for-sale

The Growp assesses a1 the end of each reporing period whether there is objective evidence
that a financial assel or a group of fnascial assets is impaired.

For cquity investments, s significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below dis cost is alse evidence that the assets are impaired. IF any such evidence exisis the
cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the aequisition cost and the current
fair viloe, less any impuirment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profil or
loss = is removed Trom cquity and recognised in profit or loss, Impairment losses recognised
in the consolidated income statement on equity instruments are not réeverseéd through the
consolidated income sttement.

2.15 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost is delermined using the weighted
average method, The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, direct labour,
other direct costs and related production overheads {based on normal operating capacity). It excludes
horrowing costs, Net realisable valee is the estimated selling price i the ondinary course of business, less
the applicable variable selling expenses,

2.16 Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables are amounis due from customers for merehandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of husiness. If collection of trade and other recoivables s expeeted in one vear or less (or
in the nommal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as current assets, I nod. they are

|'II'|:.‘il:ﬂ|Ed s NDN-CUCRenT asscis.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially o fair value and subsequently measured at amontised
cosl using the éffective mberest melhod, léss provision [or impairment.

2.17 Cash and cash eguivalents

In the consolidated cash flow staiement, cash amd cash equivalents inclodes cash in hand, deposits beld o
call with banks, mher short-term highly liguid investments with original nisturities of three months or less,

2.18 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classificd as equity. Incremental costs directly attribimable to the issue of new shares
are shown in equiny as a deduction, nel of wax, from ihe proceeds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear ended 30 Necomber 2016
(AN ameoumis im BRMT anless otherwise sialed)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.19 Trade and other pavahles

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured ar amortised cost
wsing thee effective interest methid,

Trade and other pavables are classified a2 current labilities if payment is due within oneé year of less (oF
(he normal operating evele of the business if longery, 10 nod, they are presented ax non-carrent liahilities,

2.20 Borrowings and bonds

Borrowings and bonds are recognised initially ai fair value, net of transaction costs incarred, Borrowings
and bonds are subsequently stated at amortised cost: any difference between the proceeds (nel of
trunsaction costs) and the redemption value s recopmised in the income statement over the period of the
horrowings using the effective imerest rae methaod,

Borrowings and bonds are classified as current Babilities unless ihe Group has an unconditional right 1o
defer setibement of the lishility for ot least 12 monihs after the end of reporting period.

2.21 Borrowing costs

Cieneral and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construstion o production of
qualifying assets, which are asseis that necessarily take o substantial peried of time to gel ready for their
ieitended use o sale, are added o the cost of those assets, witdl such tme bs e assels ane substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income eamed on the temporary investiment of specific bormwings pending their expendilun
ot gqualifying assets is deducied from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other horrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs are mainly inlerest expense,

2.22 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and delferred tax. Tax is recognised i the income
statement, excepl to the extent that it relates o ilems recognised in other comprehensive income or direcily
in equity. In this case. the 1ax is also recognised in other comprehensive income and directly in equity,
respectively,

fa)  Cuwrrent income fax

The current income tax charpe is calculated on the basis of the ax laws enacted or substantively
enacted a the balance sheet dme in e countries where the Company's subsidianies, joim ventures
and associates operate and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in s rewurns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subjeet 1o
imterpretation. It esiablishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounis expecied to be
paid to the tax authonties,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endod 31 December 2006
i Al oereemix in RMB wnbess otherwise saied)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.22 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
(b) Deferred income tax
Iuside basis differences

Deferred ingome tax is recognised, wsing the lability method, on emporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrving amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised il they anse from the
initial recognition of goosdwill, the deformred income tax s not aceounded for if i anises frominitial
recognitbon of an asset or lability in a transsction other than a business combinaiion that ai the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is
determined using lox rotes (ol Taws) that have been enpcied or substantiaally enacted by the balance
sheer date and are expecied 1o apply when the relaed deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax lability is settled.

Deferred income tax assels are recognised only (o the extent that it is probable that future faxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Ousside bavis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable iemporary differences arising from
investiments m subsidiaries, gssociales and joinl arrangeiments, cacepl for delerred Income Lax
lighility where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group nnd
it 1% probable that the emporary dilference will mor reverse i the foreseeable future. Generally the
Giroaip is unable o control the eversal of the iemporary differcnce Tor associstes, Only when thene
is an agreement in place that gives the Group the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tix Babilliy in relation to taxable temporary differences
arisimg from the associate’s undistributed profits is nol recognised.

Deferred mncome tax assets are recognised on dedvctible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, assocites and joint armngemens only (o the extent that o is probable
the temporary difference will reverse in the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

fc)  Offsetting
Deflerred income tax assels and Tiabilities are offsel when there is a legally enforecable right o
offsel current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income tax assets and

liakilivies relate 1o income tax levied by the same taxation authority on either the waxable entity or
difTerent taxable entities whene there is an inlention (o sethe the balances on a net basis.
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Fow the vear onded 30 Decembor 2016
(AN aneoumix im RMB gnlews othorwise sisted)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.23 Employee benefits
fa) Pension obligations

The Group contributes on a moathly basis 1o various defined contribution retirement benefit plans
admimstered by the PRC governmentl. The relevant govermment agéncies undertake 1o assume the
retirement benelil ohligation payable (o all existing amd Tutere retired employees umder these plins
and the Group has no further obligation for post-retirement benefits beyond the contributions made.

In addition, as approved by the government, the Group makes contnbution (o g supplemental defined
contribution pension plan for s employees. The fund is managed by a qualified fund manager and
the Group has no further obligation for post-retirement benefits bevond the contributions made.

Comributions w these plans are expensed as incurred,
ih)  Early retiremeni benefiis

Emplovee early retirement benefits are recognised in the vear in which the Group enters inlo
an agreement with the employee specifying the terms of carly retircement or after the individuoal
employee has been advised of the specific terms. The specific erms vary among the carly retired
emplovess depending on various facors including position, length of service and district of the
emplovee concerned. Early retirement benefiis falling due more than 12 monihs afier the balance
shicel date are discounted 1o present value,

fe)  Housing benefits

All full-time employees of the Group are émitled 1o panticipate in various gevernment-sponsored
housing funds. The Group eontributes on a monihly basis to these funds based on cerain percentages
of the salaries of the employees. The Group's linhility in respect of these funds s limited w the
contributions payable in each year.

2.24 Provisions

Provisions are recogmised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a résult of past
events: it i probable thal an oullow of resources will be regquired 1o senle ithe ehligaion: snd (e amoant
has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even
if the likelihood of an eutflow with respect 10 any one item included in the same class of obligations may
he smudl.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current markel assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific io the obligation, The increase in the provision due o passage of time is recognised as
INLeTest expense.
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For the year endod 31 December 2006
i Al oereemix in RMB wnbess otherwise saied)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.25 Provisions for close down, restoration and environmental costs

One consequence of coal mining 15 land subsidence cavsed by the rescttlement of the land at the mining
sites, Depending on the circumstances, the Group may relocite inhabitants from the mining sites prior
to conducting mining activities or the Group may compensate the inhabitams for losses or damage from
close down and land subsidence after the sites have been mined. The Group may also be required o make
payments for restoration, rehabilitation or envieonmental protection of tee land after the sites have been
mined.

Close divwn and restoration costs include the dismantling and demolition of infostructune and the remioval
of residual materials and remediaion of disterbed areas. Close down and restoration costs are provided in
the accounting period when the obligation ansing from the related disturbance socurs, whether this occurs
during mine development or during the production phase, based on the nel present value of estimated
future costs, The cost is capitalised where it gives rise 1o future benefits, whether the rehabilitation activity
is expecied 1o occur over the hife of the operation or at the time of close down. The capialised cost is
amuortised over ihe lite of the operation and the ineresse in the net present value of the provision is ineluded
in bormowing cosls,

Where there is u change in the expected decommissioning ond restaration costs, an adjustment is recorded
wpainst the carrving value of the provision and reloted asseis. amd the effect is then recognised in the
ingome statement on a prospective basis over the remainmng life of the eperation, Provisions for close down
andd restoration costs do not include any additional obligations which are expected 1o arise from future
disturbance. The cost estimates are feviewsd and mevised al cach balainee sheel date o rellect changes n
conditions,

2.26 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and
services in the ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown nel of value-gdded tax, relurns,
rebxes and discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, 1 is probable
that future economic benefits will flow 1o the Group and specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities as described below. The amount of révenue is ool considéred 1o be reliably measurable
wintil all contingengies relming o the sale have been resolved, The Group hases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the tvpe of transaction and the specifics of cach
wrrangement,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.26 Revenuve recognition (continued)
fa) Sales af goods

Revenue associated with the sale of coal. coal-chemical products, mining machinery and ancillary
matérials and other goods 18 recognised when the goods have beén delivered to the customer.
Delivery ovgwrs when the products have been transported o the specifie logation, (he risk of the
imventories have been transferred 1o the customer, and either the customer has sccepled the products
in accordance with the sales contract or the Group has ebjective evidence that all criteria for
dccepiance have been satisficd,

(h) Sales of services

Revenue from sales of service is generally recognised in the accounting period in which the services
are rendered.

fe)  Rental income

Rental income from propertics is recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease,

2.27 Interest income

Interest income is recognised on 4 time-proporion basis using the effective interest method, When a
foan amd eeceivable s impaired, the Group reduces the camying amount o its recoverahle amoun, being
the estimated Muture cash Mows discounted a1 the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income. Intereést income on impaired loans is recognised using
ihe original effective imerest rate,

2.28 Dividend income
Drivielend imeome is recogmised when the right to receive paymend is established,
2.29 Leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor ane

classified as operating leases, Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income statemient on a straght-line basis over the peniod of the lease.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
230 Government grants

Cirams from the government are recognised at their fair value where there 15 reasonable assurance that the
grint will be received and the Group will comply with all atached conditions,

Government granis related o costs are deferred and recognised in the income stalement over the perods
necessary o mateh em with the related costs than they are intended to compensate,

Covernment grant relating 1o property, plant and equipment are included in non-current habilities as
deferned government grants and are eredited (o the income stutement on g straight-line basis over the
expected Hves of the related asseis.

2,31 Dividend distributions

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders 15 recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial
statemenis in the period in which ihe dividends are approved by the Company's sharcholders.

2.32 Financial guaraniee contracls

Financial guaraniee contracts are coniracts that reguire the issuer i make specificd payments o reimburse
the halder Tor a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails 1o make pavments when due, in accordance
with the terms of 4 debt instrument. Such financial guaraniees are given (o banks, financial institutions and
ailier bodies on behall of subsidiares oF associates W secure loans, overdealts amd other banking Facilities,

Financial guarantées are initially recognised in the financial statements a1 far valoe on the date the
guaranice was given, The Tair value of a linancial guaranice at the time of signature 15 sero because all
guarantees are agread on arm’s length 1erms, and the value of the premium agreed corresponds 1o the
value of the guaraniee obligation, No receivable for the fulure preminms 15 recopnised, Subsequent 1o
imitial recognition, the Company s linbilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher of the
initial amount, less amortisation of fees recogmized in accordance with TAS 18, and the best estimate of
the amount required (o scttle the goaraniee. These estimaies are determined based on experience of similar
trinsactions and history of paist losses, supplemented by nunagement's judgement. The fee mcome earned
is recognised on g straight-ling basis over the life of the guarantee. Any increase in the liability relating to
guarantées 15 feporied in the comsolidated income statement within olber operaling expenses.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other pavables of subsidiaries or associates are provided for no
compensation, the fair values are accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of the cost of the
investment i the fingncial statements of the Company.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activitics expose it o 4 vanety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair
value interest rne risk and cash Mow interest il riskd, eredit risk and guidity risk. The Group's averall
risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks o minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a)  Market risk
i) Fareigr exchange risg

The Group's operations (such s expon sales. impons of machinery and equipment, forgign
currency deposits (Note FE)), trade and sotes receivables (Nole 160c)) expose it 1o foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposwres primarily with respect o the US Dollar
[*US0D7)

The Group historically has not used any derivative instruments (o hedge exchange rate of
USD and currently does not have a fixed policy 10 do so in the foreseeable fuwre. IF USD had
apprecistedfdepreciated by 10% against RMB. the Group™s posi-tax profie for 2006 would
have mcreasedidecreased approximately by RMB15.347.000 (2015: RMB 14, 748000, with
ill other variables held consant,

{i)  Caxh Tow gwd fuir valise inteiest raie risk

The Group's imterest rate nsk arses from long-term imterest bearing borrowings imcluding
long-term homowings and long-term honds. Borrowings al variahle rates expose the Group
to cash flow intercst-rate risk while borrowings and long-term bonds at fixed rates expose
the Group o Tair value interesi-rate risk, The Group deiermines the relative proporions of
ils lixed rate and Nowting rate contracts depending on the prevailing market conditions. The
Group historically bas not used any financial instruments 0 hedge potential Nuctostions m
inlerest rates.

Other than those mentioned above, the Group™s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in the market interest rales.

If imterest rates on EMB-denominated borrowings at variable rates had been 50 basis points
higherflower with all other variables hekd constant, post-tax profit for 2006 would have been
approsimately RMB RG] 1L 000 (2015: RMBI197 356,00 lowerdhig her.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
b Credit risk

Credit risk is managed on a Group basis, Credit risk mainly arises from cash and cash equivalems,
trade and notes receivable, prepavments and other receivables, long-térm receivables, loan 1o the
related party wmder other non-curment assers and the fnancial gusraniees provided o the companics
out of the Group.

The Group expects that there is no significam credit risk associted with cash at bank sinee they ane
principally depesited at state-owned banks and other lisied banks. Managemeni does not expect tha
there will be any significant losses from non-performance by these counterpanties.

In addition, the Group has policies 1o limit the credit exposure on trade and notes receivable,
prepayments and other receivables, long-term receivables and loan to the related party under other
nomcnrrenl assels, The Group assesses the credit quality of and sets eredit Timits an s customers
by taking into account their financial position, the availability of gusraniee from thind parties, their
credin history and other factors such as current market conditions. The credit history of the customers
is regularly monitored by the Group, In respect of customers with a poor credin history, the Group
will wse writlen payment reminders, or shorten or cancel credil peniods, o ensure the overall credit
risk of the Group is limiwed 1o a controllable exient,

The Group manages the coedil pisk arising rom the Anancial goarantees provided o the companics
out of the Group by its regular supervision of the operation and financial condition of those
companies. The face valoe of the financial guarantees as disclosed m Note 39 represents the
maximum exposure of the Group in respect of the eredit nsk arising from the lnancial guanntees,

fe)  Liguidity risk

Prudent liquidiny risk management implies maintaining sufficiem cash and cash equivalents and
the availability of funding through an adeguate amount of borrowing facilities. Due to the dynamic
mature of the underlving businesses, the Group maintains i reasonable level of cash and cash
equivalents, and further supplements this by keeping commined credit lines available.

The Group's primary ¢ash requirements have been For purchases of materials, machinery amd
equipment and payment of related debts. The Group fnances its working capital reguirements
through a combination of funds generated from operations, bank loans, bonds and the net proceeds

from the initial public offering.

Managemem monitors folling forecasts of the Group™s liquidity reserve (comprises undrawn
borrowing facility and cash and cash equivalents (Noede 1815 on the basis of expected cash {low,

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's current liabilitics exceeded its current assets by approximately
RMBI6.8T4 million, Please refer to Nate 20,1 for details
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(e} Liguidity risk {continued)
The table below analyses the undiscouned cash ouflow relaing to the Group's and the Company’s
financial labilities inlo relevant matorty groupings based on the remaining period at the balance
sheet date 1o the contraciua) mauarity dale,
Less than Between 1 Hetween 2 Owver
Iyear and 2 years and 5 years 5 years Total

RME RME 0 RM B RME NI RME (W)

At 31 December 2006

Bank borrowings 25,587,885 14919783 11553483 14727313 T6.T788. 404
Bonds 4,406,300 LA0GE00 18999800 10519000 35,332 400
Trade and mher payables 30,673,350 - - - MiL6TIAS0
Other long-term liabilitics - 329,739 417,097 - 747,736
Financial guaraniees 11,545,255 - 438,200 4406486 16.389.94]
Tewail T390 16,656,322 41409480 29.652,709 159,931,891
At 31 December 2013

Bank borrowings 17,800,623 9,023,535 24908006 22,157,727  R4.060.891
Bonds 19,254,300 14036, R0 19 8K 600 FLO3E (0 51586700
Trade and other payables 11,764,008 - - = 31.764,008
Oiher long-term liabilitics - 250,461 322958 107,463 686,382
Financial guarantees - - 279,500 5,565,049 5,844,540
Tiral 6, IR, 99 686,796 45,488 (64 IB.B6R,239  1TI952,000

Fosr information relaing 1o the Group®s financial guaranice conracts, please refer o Nole 39,
3.2 Capital management

The Group’s objectives when manoging capital are to safeguard the Group's ability 1o continue s a going
concern in onder (o provide returms for sharcholders and benefiis for other stakeholders and (o mainain an
optimal capital structure o reduce the cost of capatal,

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio, This
fatbo 1% caleulated as net debn divided by total capital, Net debt 15 calculated g5 1otal borrowings (ineluding
currenl and non-cument horrowings” as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) and long-torm bonds less
cash and cosh equivalems, Totnl capital is calculated as “equity™ under China Accounting Standords {or
Business Enterprises plus net debt, which amounted (o RME 1900600733, 000,
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.2 Capital management (continued)

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

3 December 31 December
2016 2015
RME O RME ()
Total borrowings and bonds 98,535,029 11 3.026,193
Less: cosh and cash cquivalents (D593, 779 i11.195,663)
Met debi BE.641,.250 Vbl 830,520
Toral squity 1 Sidh 485 180,017,203
Total capinal 19,601,735 2051 .847.733
Gearing ratio 4T% 0%

The decrease m the gearing raio during 2006 resolted primarily due o the repaymems of bormowings amd
honds in 2016,

13 Fair value estimation

I'he table below analyses financial instruments carvied at falr value, by valumion method. The differen
levels have been defined as follows:

" Quaoted prices {unadjusted ) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1),

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that ore observable for the asset or lability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that s, derved from prices) (level 2)

. Inputs for the asscet or liability that are not based on ebservable market dota (that is, unobservable
impuis) (level 3).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear ended 31 Diecomber 2016
(Al smoumix im RMI anless otherwise staled)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
1.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

As at 31 December 2006, the Groap has the following assets which were defined as level 1.

As at As
M Decemiber 31 December
2006 2005
EME 000 RME (W)
Anailable-for-sale Ninancial asseis
= Equity securities ilevel 1) 18627 20,750

Financial instruments in level |

The fair value of financisl instruments traded in sctive market is based on gquoted market prices at the
bulance sheet date. A market is regarded as active iF guotald prices are readily and regolardy avoilable
from an exchange, dealer, broker, indusiry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency. and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market imnsacnons on an arm’s kength basis. The gquoted market
prrice wsed for fnancial assets held by the Group is the curment bid price,

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The Group
makes estimates and assumptions conceming the Tuiure. The resulting aceounting estiniales will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual resulis, The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment o the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed
bl

(a) Impairment of non-current asseis

Mon-current assets. including progerty. plant and equipment. land vse rights, mining rights and explormtion
rights and intangible assets, are carried at cost less accumulated amorisation, Thase Carrying amounts ang
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amaounts
may nol be recoverable. An impaioment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carryving
amouni exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In estimating the recoverable amounts of assels, vanous assumplions,
in¢luding future cash Mows o be associated with the non-current assets and discount rates, are made, 17
future events do not correspond o such assumptions, the recoverable amounts will need to be revised. and
this may have an impact on the Group’s resulis of operations and financial pasition,
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For the year exaded 31 December 2006
i Al peumix in BMA unless atherwise daied)

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED)

(a) Impairment of non-current assets (continued)
Tmpairment assessment of non-current assets in the coal segment

Drue 1o valatile coal price and the impact of Chinese government’s policies 1o reduce capacity in the
coal industry, based on management’s assessment, the Group’s non-current asséls amounted to RMBG7T
bl lbom, incluwding mining righes. propery, plang amd equipment, land use righis, intangible assets and other
non-current assets related to four cash generting units (" CGUS™) in the coal segment, had indicators of
impairment as at 31 December 2016,

Managemem performed impairment tesis on such CGUs with impairment indicators, The recoverable
amount of the CGLU is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in pse. Key assumptions
adopted in the discounted cash Dow models For determinimg the valwe in use ad their bases inglode:

. Future coal price: based on current market price and management’s analysis of factors that may have
impact on coal markel;

] Coal production volume: based on management’s production plan and limited by designed capacity
and permitted cupacity;

» Coal production cosis: for coal mines in production phase, based on histerical production costs and
taking into account the factors that may have impaet on future production eosts; for coal mines in
developiment phase, based on estimated production costs i Lhe mime design docomenls;

* Capital expendiures: based on latest budget and historical dota of Axed assel replacenwent;
. Discount rates: weighted average cost of capial reflecting the specific risk 1o the CGU,

According 1o the result of the impairment tests, the value in wse of the above OGUs are greater than their
coarrving amounts as at 31 December 20016, and therefore no impairment provisions wene recognised,
However, if future events do not correspond to the above mentioned assumptions. the recoverable amounts
will need o be revised, and this may love a significant impact on the Group's resalis of operations amd
financial position,

th}  Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determings the estimated vseful lives and related depreciation charges for irs
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical expericnee of the actus] useful
lives of property. plant and equipment of similar nature and functions, It could change significantly as a
result of technical innovations and compatitor actions in responsg to severe industrv oveles, Management
will increase the depreciation charges where useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will
write=ofl or write-down technically obsolete or non=strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
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Fow the vear ended 30 Necember 2016
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED)
() Coal reserve estimates

Coal reserves are estimates of the amount of product that can be economically and legally extracied from
the Group's properties, Tn order 10 caloolate reserves, estimates and assomptions ane required about o range
of geological, technical and economic factors, including quantities. grades, production techniques. recovery
rales, production costs, transpon costs, commodity demand and commodily prices.

Estimating the quantity andfor grade of reserves requires the siee, shape and depth of ore bodics or fields
1o be determined by analysing gealogical data such as drilling samples. This process may requine complex
andd difficult geological judgements and calenlations o interpret the diati,

Because the economic assumptions vsed to estimate reserves changes from period to period. and because

wdclitional pelogical data is generated during the course of operalions, estimates of reserves may changee

from period o peried. Changes in reporied reserves may affect the Group™s financial resulls and financial

position in a number of ways, including the following:

- Cuarrving values of assets may be affected doe to changes in estimated future cash lows,

- Deprecistion, depletion and smortisation charged in the income statement may change where such
churges are determined by the umits of production basis, or where the wselul coomomic lives of assets

change.

- Degamimissioning, sile restoration and environmental provisions may change where changes i
estimated reserves siffect expectations about the timing or cost of these activities,

- The carrying value of deferned tax asscts may change due to changes in estimates of the likely
recovery of the tax benefits.

(d}y Trade and other receivables
The Group's management determines the provision for impairment of trude and other receivables, This

extimate 1% based on the credit history of is costomers and corrent markel conditions, Management
reassesses the provision at each balance sheet date,
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For the year enided 31 Trecember 2006
i All pmwsumis in RATD anless otherwise dated)

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED)
(&) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes i numerous jurisdictions, There are many fransactions and events
for which the ultimate s determinaiion is wncertnn during the ordinary course of business, Sigmificint
judgment is required from the Group in determining the provision for income taxes in each of these
jurisdictions, Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorched, such differences will be reflected in the ingome ax and deforred s provisions in the period in
which such determinmtion is made. In addition, the realisation of deferred income tax assets is dependent on
the Group's ability (o generate sufficient taxable income in futare years (o utilise income tax benefits and
ingome tax loss carry-forwand, Devistions of future profitability from estimates or in the income tax e
would result in adjusimentis 1o the valee of income ax assets and lobilities that could have a significant
effect on earnings.

if1  Provision for close down, restoration and environmental costs

The provision for close down, restorstion and envirenmental costs is determined by management based on
the past experience and best estimation of future expenditures, taking into account existing relevant PRC
regulations, However, in o Tar as the effect on the land and the environment [rom current mining activities
hecomes apparent in fwlure vears, the estimate of the associated costs may be suhject to revision from (ime
Lo K,

ig) Deferred stripping costs

The accounting for stripping costs of open-pit mings is based on management’s estimate of whether there
are Tuture benefits associated with the stripping activities mcurred, The estimate may be imfluenced by
changes of actual geological conditions, coal reserves and management's future production plans,

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION
5.1 General information
{a) Factors that management used to identify the entity's reportable segments
The CODM has been identified as the President Office (5050 £ ).

The Group's reportable segments are entities or group of entities that offer different products and
services, The following reponable sepments are presented in & manner consistent with the way in
which information is reponed internally w the Group’s CODM for the purpose of resource allocation
and performance assessment. They are managed according to different nature of products and
services, production process and the envieonment in which they are operating, Most of these entities
engage in just one single business, excepl for a few entities dealing with a vanety of operations.
Financial information of these entities bas been separately presemted as discrete segment information
for CODM's review.
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For the vear ended 30 Necember 2016
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

5.1 General information (continued )

(b

Repartable segmenis

The Group's reponable segmems are coal, codl-chemical product. mining machinery and finance.

L] Coal = production and sales of coal;

* Coal-chemical - production and sales of coal-chemical products;

. Mining machinery = manufacturing and sales of mining machinery;

. Finamee = providing deposit, loan, bill acceptance and discount and other financial services (o

the emitics within the Group and China Coal Group,

The Mnance segment is reganded as a reportable segment for the first e in 2006, comparative
scgment information has been restated sccordingly.

5.2 Information about reportable segment profit/{loss), assets and liabilities

(a)

Measuremeni of operating segment profit or foss, assets and Habilities

The CODM evaluates performance on (the basis of profil or loss before incomse tax expense, The
Grroup accounts for inter-segment sales and transfers as if the sales or transfers were to third paries,
L. corrent markel prices, The amounts of segment information are denominated in EMB, which
is eonsistent with the amounts in e reports used by the CODM,

Sepment asseis and liabilities are those operaiing asseis and liabilities that are employed by a
segment im ils operating activities and that either are directly sitributable (o the segment or ¢an be
allocated to the segment on a reasonable basis,
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For the year emided 31 December 2006
1 All pmoumis in RMN mniess otherwise stated)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

5.2 Information about reportable segment profit/(loss), assets and liabilities
(continued)

(h)  Reportable segments’ profit/(loss), assets and labilities

Far the year ended wad s 3 31 Devember 2416
Tatal b faier-
(ol Mining (hers  oprafing  aperating segment
Coal  chemieal  muchinery Finanee fody segmemt  wgmend  climination Tatsl

RAMER0  RMEWD  RMEW RN RWEWM  RMEGR  KMEWO RWETM  RMETO

Reveme

Total revesme WNTSTL RSN Al - LW LT - (LA s0EILSLE
ket icpment revemst 0d LI LTI TN T ] - [TIRAE LIHAIT - Lidan -
Revemez from exlemal

e HATETE SR TR - L7eLMI  EOESLALY - - EIEALALY
Frofiglaw) frem

Tl 4N LA a5 13080 LA ALY (WEEW B BINIH
Profia o ) befare

income oy bLI RALE LA | BT B 19535 45826 (19019 R )
It e IR IR (1T I T BN THOME LTRESD  (LAIOMG AT
ket expemse (A (WA e (A8 OLTME  (LESEE  (UNME ISEAN (AN
Drepreciation 1

mriadion AIELTIE  LeADE  IAE (1% (SREMG (RSAW 3N = (IR
Share: of profitless

of pisaciles and

il vestares 155,100 W AT - 1] 15,108 LU L] - A
Tacome b

tenpemse eredi Tk 50| LA 1% ) LA LY O L T [ F (LA, TR W]
(e material

wa-caih ibems

Prowmion (e imparmeni

of progerty, plast ed

cmipment (B2 - - - [IHEm as - - il
Froviion fof imparmen

ol ather ety (GEED]]  (HTELL (AN (L2570 (AM)  OBEAI (AREER LA T L]
Sepment st and

liablities

Tolal wscts IS5 HElAD TR AMEIRY  TAMRID DNDSANsR LML (LRI ISR
lachde: inesimeni

i arsocuates il

joinl vealures AN s i nm - e I 110K = WEATE
Akbhoato

ORHITER Mt BARTS  LEELENS 1573 14 L [ (33908 = N4
Tatal liahilities HAIS AW RS LBOER 1ATReAl  BIMMD aRNE (1AM WSO
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the voar onded 30 Necembor 2016
(AN ansoumis im BMTE anlexs atherwize sisled)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

5.2 Information about reportable segment profit/(loss), assets and liabilities
(continued)

(h)  Repartable segments” profitf{loss), assets and Habilities (continued)

Fior e e et arnd s 30 1 Dheennber 1% (restnted)

Tl N (L
Coal- Mg (thers  openimz openading T

(Coal chmical  mchisery Firssce [matr} wpmn wpmenl  climnagion Toead
RUB'DG  RMETGG  AWEGW  RMBOM RAIETRE  RIRGO0 RMATG  RMIRUOR  RMRTOD

Segmeal risulls

Revenae

Tolal revesas LLIGRATI 108108 40N = dleAke . sRpMsY - [0S SHMRAE
ke sepmeni rovee (1640058 (IR GEDEES - (TR (1M - 1WAMT -
Rvemne [voem i Lo

T LLECR I R | EXC TR T AL - IV SIT0ES - - IS
{Lasxiprafit [rom

aperations L1878 A0 120200 e MRS WE (A ThM4 410
{Lassi prafit belare

income fax (A58 | 2605T 35 an (M52 (IENISEL  (17380m) (Bl 1 STAATH
Laseeest iscome pAT [RINEE i WRAY  GRLO,  BOTE AR (LITALY  wdss
Imigoest expense (1S58 (L3N Eh 204N 08 (SALAT BSDE LSeRSET (EAI
Diepraciation 224

amision (AARTATE)  (LARRIM TSR (1558 SILESDE  (RS90d  (SA4ED) S L
Skareof prafits hoises

f maogimes and

o] ety LT {IET8N (5535 . - .75 A - b
Iacome uxt

Aexperne pored 128 508 5T} 0,135 (100536) &1 T (14 b A THIE
Ucher maberial

wog-iath iems

Frovwiion for imparnes

el progerty, plast aed

qEipeer - - - - [0 T L ] - - {38
Frovmiion (oo mparmei

ol wther assets (130788 (1L 3,83 (2005 [/ TR 1 ] - - W
Seoment aviets and

Tiabililies

Tetal mects [T TR T T R O P P o ¥ T S h L R s e T ()
baclade; avssimesni

T insiatey 3

il vesmaies Lisoes 420 98017 . - L% 1020 - i
Adkktion

BB Bl RSiane  4nnin LI iRE LT R TR 557 - JASME3)
Toul Rakilics A0 BTN o8l dIMEE  3J0EEN BASHIIMO  TAMMINM  (1STAE 13T THATI

Note: Cihers sepmests pilmanily relae (0 slenium, eleciricily peacning. squipmen rading sgeacy servboes, iendering services and oiher
insignifiani mandscosting husmeses.
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For the year enided 31 Trecember 2006

1 All smounls in RMD ankess otherwise wated)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
53 Geographical information

Analysis of revenue

Year ended 31 December

2016 20615

RME 000 RAE (0

Domestic markets 59,790,613 57.903,697
Owerseas markels L] 1367, 168
6631613 59,270,365

Nidr,

imi Reveess iv atnbuled 1o aoumiries on tho Basis ol ks customers’ keaiioas

Analysis of non-current asyes

Year ended 31 December

2006 205

R 000 RMEE (0

Domestic 189,380,420 187.768.530
Owerseas 512 463
1RO 380,932 1R7.T60,0H2

Ml The mon-Cameml wsets above exilode Nosscisl mabruments aisl delemed IBCOME [T @8t
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Flant, Maolar
machinery vehicles,
Mining amd Railway fistures amd  Construction
Buildings  struclures  equipmenl  struclures olbiers i progress Total

RUE'™NN  RMEDIG  RMBOM RAEOO  RMBO0  RMBOH  RMETON
Year ended 31 Disember 2005

Openlag st boak amaut Nwe0l 1383211 33341881 1oes, 192 L4977 5136634 126367313
Disposal of subsidianies (455,822} - (426,066} - {LM06) (L3655 (.161.193)
Additioe 112,234 1 366,590 34T 40K Morehd  I08ELISS-  1LW77W0
Transfers upos completion of coadtruction. 5413095 JUEEE 11339861 434042 SE9HY (204773640 -
Tranafer i lasd use rights, mining rights

and inlangible assers - - - - = LAIRHET A0
Transler 1 investmen! properties 1538) - - - - = [538)
Reclassification - - - (T5,337) - - (715,337)
Disposals (23,006 (B.355) {43,323 - 1364700 - (109,564
Depreciation charpes (Note 28 (LEI6T)  (B24470)  (4.064.471) (1938 a4 = 6615140
Frovision for impairment 11,430 - [23,354) - - = (34,793)
Closing nel book amount WRATTE MRS ADSIEASE 18950,042 1297662 &LI6L3M  DZEBUSITI
AL December 2015
Casi 15150685 J0OTENM3 63436310 EFTURES JS1208 S0 060 MM 165.986,353
Accemulated deprecision (R533.200)  (BA3TS08) (TREROEEN  (RL9TB)  (1.623492) = [ J6968.035)
Imgaiament prnsios (105,599 {1170 (35,764 - 169.914) - 212,447)
Nel book amaoun WATTE 14 Meees 0515498 10956,043 1297682 S0060.M0  1XRE0SITI
Year coded 31 Docember 2016
Upening et book amount ISR I MANE dDEIEISE 10561 LI9T,062 A0 06080 LIRS0EITI
Additions 132654 105,207 Mo e 14,5008 47,447 5251029 9,921,854
Transfers upos completion of consiruction.— 1LA11,996 TEE2 L2333 Jig,371 30,242 4122565 -
Transfer from mizing nghis - - 12379 - - - 12379
Transfer (o lusd use rights sed

inlangible assets - - (S 041} - - (7619 37T
Tran&fer [ investmént propertics (48811 - - - - - (4,881
Rexlassification 99,873 - 0,184 - il - -
Disposals |47,298) - (3178 - 13417 (THE, 59T} |B30.401)
Disposal of sabsidiaries [T9E499)  (100TTH) (LALLM - (15.690) (39458 (1376327
(ihers - - (976210 116,512} - #7621 (164, 912)
Depreciation charges [Nofe 29) (LIS9ERT) (H3EIML (NSGIDRE (IDAEM) fAXLA00) = (BAR, 136
Provision for impairment - - (124 507H - - (BT} (110,849
Clostng net book amoun! BAEe 15T 3eSe3M A0I005E LAIASE)  AD0TEGET  IINIDOESE

L} L} L} ] L} L2

AL 3N December 2016
Cast 5642792 ILMOMY GLIOESET  JE06UEE  DBALGT  ANITHGGT  DERG44.997
Accwmulated depreciation (G269.592)  (689RER G084 (SURB30)  (1,7R1381) - (i 148,255)
Inpaimment pronisics 48,038 (LIT0) (138.063) - (65,515 - |IZERE4)
Nt book amonnt WIEA6L IS MTTIL B6Se3M 3DI0JEE LOIRSS)  D0TEGT  IISINOEEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

During the vear ended 31 December 2006, the depreciation charges of the Group were reconded in cost of sales
with an amount of RMBS.515.659.000 (2015: RMB5.974,694,000), selling, general and sdministrative expenses
with an amount of BRMB 5363, 204,000 (2015; KMB326.779.004 ), construction in progress with an amount of
RMBAEG 696,000 (2005 RMBY1 656,000, and cost of imventories which remamed unsalbd as a0 year end with an
amount of RMB33, 377,000 {201 5: RMB22.00 1.0840) respectively.

Bank borrowings are secuncd on propery and plant, machinery and equipment for i wilue of RMBEDO2EL969, (00
2015: RMB15.254.282.000) (Mote 21 ).

As at 31 December 2006, the Grisup was in process of applying the ownership cenificates of buildings with net

book amount of RMEB4,T30.318.000 (31 December 2001 5: RMB4. 790,282 (010},

7. LAND USE RIGHTS

RME 0
ALl Janoary 2015
Cost 5.263.601
Accumulated amonisation [5T1.055)
Impuirment preyision (1. 097)
Met book amount 4,691,349
Year ended 31 December 2015
Opening net book amount 4,691,349
Aclditions AN
Transferred from propeny, plant and equipment 240,447
Reclassification 213
Disposal of subsidianes {15,188)
Amaortisation ¢harge (105.371)
Closing met ook amosuni 4589, 260
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For the voar onded 31 Decoeher 2016
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7. LAND USE RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

RMB NN
At 3] December 2015
Cost 5,566,883
Accumulated amonisation {6T60.426)
Impairment proyvision (1,197)
Mei book amount 4 889,260

Year ended 31 December 2006

Opening net book amount 4.8389,3060
Additions 98,6E2
Acquisition of a subsidiary { Nore £2) 4,282
Transfermed from propeny,plant and equipment 230,036
Other additions 24,038
Disposal of subsicharies (49,1209
Disposals {26.,526)
Transfer to other noR-Currenl 155618 (13.573)
Amanisation charge (1719.960)
Closing et book amount 5.038.319
Al 31 December 2016

Cost 5835902
Accumulated amortisation { 7%, 336)
Impairment provision [1.197)
Net book amount 5.038,31%

At 31 December 2006, bank borrowings ane secored on land use rights for the value of RMBT6, 204,000 (20] 5:

The Group’s land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments for leasehold land located in the PRC

with bease periods of berween 2010 50 vears,

The amortisation charges were recorded in cost of sales with an amount of RMBS54,456,000 (201 5:
RMB52,706.000), sclling. general and administrative expenses with an amount of RMB33.934,000 {201 5:
BEMBA ] S5LHE and construction i progress with an amaount of RMB 10,683,000 (200 5 RMB 190,51 5,000 amd

cost of inventories which remained unsold as at vear end with an amount of RMBERT7 000 (200 5; nil).

As ot 31 Decomber 2006, the Group wis in process of applying the ownership cenificates of land ose rights with
net book amounts of RMBS03, 2870000 (31 December 2015: RMBA32.917,000).

AMMUAL REPORT 2016 147

227/308



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year emided 31 Decomber 20040
1 All pmounls in RMN onless otherwise stated)

8. MINING RIGHTS AND EXPLORATION RIGHTS

Exploration
Mining Rights Rights Toial
HM BN BB RN

AL Januury 2015
Cost 16,408,224 19,300,110 M.215.339
Accumulated amonisation {3.050,625) - (3.050,625)
Met book amount 13,357,604 1950011 L6774
Year ended 31 December 20015
Opening net book amount 13,357 604 19, B 00,1 10y ALNGT. T4
Additions 10,004 184 10, 3RS
Transferred from propeny, plant and equipment 21,855 - 23,855
Amaortisation charges (338, 146) - (358.146)
Closing met ook amoun 13,0033,313 15,8 00,494 12 843 807
At 31 December 2015
Ciost 16,442,084 19,800,494 36,252,578
Accumilated amonisation (3,408,771} - {3.408.771)
Mt baok amaount 13,033,313 198 00,494 32,843,807
Year ended 31 December 2006
Opening net book amount 13,033,313 19,810,494 31843807
Additions M 1156655 1. 156,689
Disposul of subsidiaries 153,147} - (55,147)
Transfer to property, plant and equipment (12,379 - {12,379
Amontisation charges {261,024) - {261.024)
Closing mei book amoun 12,706,797 20,967,149 JLATA MG
A3 December 2016
Cost 16,251, 64 20,967,149 37.218,798
Accumulated amonisation (3.544,852) - (3.544.852)
Net baok amount 12,706,797 20,967,149 33673, M6

As at 31 December 2006, bank borrowings are secured on mining and exploration rights for the value of

BB 300,000,004 { 201 S:nil),

The amonsation charges were manly reconded 1o cost of sales Tor e years ended 31 December 2006 and 200 5,

148 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear ended 30 Necembor X016
(Al sreoumis im RN anless otherwise sistedp

9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Technical
know-how hers Total
RME"OH RM B0 RMEB (NN
A1 Janoary 2015
Cost - 358,442 358,442
Accumulated amonisation - [EERELY [EER B
Nei book amaoint - 264,204 264,294
Year ended 31 December 2015
Opening net book amount - 264,194 264,294
Transfermred from propeny, plant and cquipment LT 247,818 1,148,925
Additions - 32528 312,528
Disposal of o subsidiary - (9,030 (9.,030)
Amartisation charge (45,056) (28.627) (T3,683)
Closing net book amount BA6.06] 56,4973 1363034
At 31 December 2015
Cost 901,117 629,748 1,530,865
Accumulated amonisation 1435, 056) {122,775) (1678300
Net book amount H56.06] 506,973 1363034
Year ended 31 December 2006
Opening net book amount #6061 506,973 1,363,034
Additions 4,050 0816 25775
Acquisition of a subsidiary ( Nose 42 17,6010 - 17,600
Transfemed from property, plant and cguipmen 170,686 2448 173,134
Disposals - {127) 1127)
Disposal of subsidiaries - 1 18,275) (18.275)
Other decrenses (4,888) 19,7504 (24,638)
Amaortisation charge (57,578) (35,641) (93,219)
Closing nei book amoum URG KAl 456,444 1,443,284
Al 3 December 2006
Cost 1,089,474 14, K60 1,704,334
Accuomulated amortisation (102,634) (158,416) {261,050
Met hook amaount LB B A56,444 1,443,254

The amornisation charge wis manly recorded in cost of sales and selling, peneral and mlminisiranve expenses for
the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2015.

Oher intungible wessets mainly include cmission rights amd compuier sofiwares.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year emded 31 Diecember 2006
i All nmwrumis in RM A gnless otherwise diaied)

10(a) SUBSIDIARIES

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries w31 December 200 6:

{a) Principal subsidiaries

Hdd by
Pace of Registered  Amribantable equity  controlling  activilies and Tipeal
Compamy name incarporation cupildd  ilerest Beld b ibe  imdensts  place of aporatien Iegal entity
Compamy ~ Group
|.ided =
Shumpho Do Enepy Shasehe e PR RMBTILTINO00  A2408  BLOG T1EIR  Cool miningamd Rt stk with
Hesoories Corpuary Lamsied Saleof ol in Tarmied bty
i FERUERERHRET) Peinian, e FRC
Unlisted -
Chira Coal Foagshon G Shmarhos, RMBD 845 BS2 000 1405 100 - (ol mimng ind Saleof  Limiey Babulify
Compasy Limited Pingibes"y the PRC ool i Srerher. kT
(FETRTATRLA i AL
Chirua Nagoaa| Coal Mining Herjieg. e FRC RUIET AJTH07 469 (L 1005 = Design, naslsme Lismigd Eabelity
Egurenenl U pmpary Limiizd o Sale olvwal miminy romgany
PRI ERER L) michiscry aad
cquipmen in
Thasgiiakon, Bepiee.
i FRC
Chirea i and Coke Hoddings Berjing. dhe FRC R 8K 3300 s 0 < SulofcoizinBerine.  Limind Rabeliiy
Limilad Tiangin end Tapum, ATy
FRECEERRRELT) e FRC

St Ching Conall Huajin ey Toyman, the PRC  RMIBS.S61.094.505 5% 5% 4 Cogl mivieg and Sake o Limmined Beabelity
Congary Liminy coalin Bejn, the PRC company
(IR RHERGREELT)

Chitea Nosozal Cogl Developmens — Binjing. e PR RSBS00 130 Hira 1075 = Traing of masisg Lot ablity
Comgaey Limiid eqeipment in Beijug, CImpany

(FHARRRTRRE D e FRC

Chirea Coul Tendiering Company Hejime. e FRC RAERS0L0000%0 il¥s 1004 - Tenderimg services in Limise] Eablity
Limed Beipag, the PRC COEpaE

CRIEAR ML,

1500 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the year ended 31 Diegomber 2016
(Al aneoupis im RM I anless otherwise siaied)

10(a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

ia) Principal subsidiaries {continued)

Tl by
wt-  rincipal
Place of Regisiered  Aviridutable equity comirollieg  arsivities and Tipeol
Company name inconporatisn capill inferestBeld by dhe  inemests  place of perafien ezl ety
Company  Groug

Chima Coul X an Energy Chémtical  [laabet, the PRC RESEHE0, 00.000 1S L - Conal chewecal v Ulaghol.  Limsited kababiiy
Enpzering Company Linied e PRC (napany

(TEREER T THRLR

Chivm ol Otk Erergy Chemical O, the PRC RSB, 52424500 L] L) - Coal chewcalin Ordes,  Lismined Bty
Compaey Limid o PRC CirTny

(PSR ENERE TR

Swalickd Resarces Pry, Lisuind Sy, Atk ALTA0O000 v 0¥ = lresinest masapenenl,  Limuind kahaliry

(RRIERNRLA) vigofod e company

coke m §ydacy.

Aminls
Shsochon Greal Compary Lomd Swouhon, RAMBATE A0 07 0% - Coal pargee pover Limre kaality
RRTRRHERRLS) the PRC sevenation in Srewahos,  company

i PR

Stwachon Chiza Coal Papien Stpcuhon, RMBII2. 190,000 L 0¥ - Proceungandsakeol  Limited kabshiy
Energy Cornpam Limiled the FRC cual in Sheihow, (oY

SRPUTRERERLT PR

Shag Kan'iane Coal Fuzw, the PR RIBS00, T §54 bl 43%  Minieg aod Saleof cnal  Lirwited Bahility
Company Limned it s, the FRC LomaEy

R AR TR

Doy China Coal Evpori Base. DaonedePRE ROBIZIOO00 19 68 4% Frocesimgond sl ol oval Sanebovetzn
D hapment Covopany Limvicd i e, the PR joi gy

(B PRI RITRE )

Chinss i Hedlorgjiang Coal Yikan, die FRC RYELAMETIS0 10 [ - (ool mimng safnaleof  Limited Esbulity
(hemical Enginieriag gl i Yilem, e PRC compasy
Comgawy Limiis

(EENERIE LERL)

Shoonyj Chira Cousd Dosgps Cral Shanhon, RMEL | D453 00 Lt LI = Cool mining ssfagleof  Limited Eability
[msdustry Compazy Limied ihe PRC ooal in Sheorhon. compasy

i F PR R R e FRC
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year exaded 31 December 2006

i Al poriumis in BM B unless atherwise fiaied)

10(a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

152

Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Iy
st Frincgal
Place of Regislerod  Anirdotable equity controlling  scivities and Typeal
Company e incarparatian capitd iterestbeld by the  inemests  placeoloperation  legalentiy
Company  Giroup
Chima Coal Xisyuoi Coull Ebocincaty st Couiy RMEE0.000 000 N B 40 Coal chemical s s Limied abfity
(hemice! Cronpany Lisied in Changfi Couty in Cungy coepany
(TREFRREREARED Frefictane. Prefectome, the FRC
i PRC
China Coal Hami Cieal bty Hani the PRC MBS, 764 430 (1 | = (oul miving o Sale of  Limited ity
Company Liminad coal in Hamd, he PRC. company
EEROERREREE
Iener Mongelia (Bird Cral Mgy Odon, the PRC RAIES, |38.601 000 e 10%% = Mamstxrors anf aleol Lol abeity
New Eneryy & Chemical |ndusary ool chermical prodect  comgpazy
Cossany Limnad s the PR
RSP RERERRT
E
Washongi Menmpds Mining {lron, the PRC MBS &40 0 S [ UG ol pining sadale o Limiied Rahalily
Company Limiiad coal in Ordos, i PRC compazy
(AERELNATRAEDE)
O Yibesa Minieg Resotses {rdes, b PR RMELIE 300 §l% 14 4% (ool minng sdsaleol  Limid Rabulity
Company Limiiad oal in Ovlkes, the PRC company
AFFFHPERERN
RELH)
Gastgrton Obina ol Sontb (s Gaaegrhon, EMBIOOAIO 1 (00 - Wholssak oal oty Limikd bl
Trading Company Limiad the PRC 1 Ganpdoy, Uity
RE R ERLE e FRC
CimCol B VolnErop & Veliede RO DUBSIGI00 G 104 - Masefcnee snd sleof  Limited ity
(hemica Company Limied onal chemical prodects  compay
{“Shaamr Yaka"} i Yulin, the FRC
(PIERRRHERE TR
Ords ek Hompta Conl Pesier {irlon. the PRC EMBMAR0  RMS O TRMS  JME  Cool mine development  Limibed Rabaiity
Coepasy Limiid o s, ¢ FRC fal LY
ARENtRAARETHRL T

CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the year ended 31 Diegomber 2016
(Al aneoupis im RM I anless otherwise siaied)

10(a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(a) Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Theld by
sit-  Princgal
Place of Regsiered  Amidutable equity  controllieg  csivities and Typeal
Company name ingurporation capital  inberest el by dhe  inwnests  place of aperation ezl ety

Company  Groug

Shanti Potian (hina Cooll foachoty  Linfen fhe 1RO RS 5% A% 4% Coal mine developneal  Limsiad habahiiy

Miting Compary Lisite i Lines. the FRC cpany
NSRS
R
Chims ool Sales and Tramporiation.  Bijizg ibe PO RMBLIIJGI48E 009 | - Sabrolcodlpeoducts sad  Limiad Rabaliiy
Company Limiisd ofterelsalpodecti.  company
(TRAENEESERAELT) it Stanghal,
Gumgiony. Stondoe
(ichaansdas, the FRC

Shanti Thorpuin Taeshasgon Coal Do, the PRC EMBIGODN MG WS N6 Codlmimnpesfileol  Limsdhabiling

[ty Coenpaey | inited coal in Dmeng. the PRT  company
(PR L R AR L )
Shansl Puvion Chima Coad Yindwe ~ Linfen, dhe PR RER 30,000,000 L 0% % Coal mine devehoprond Limiicd babalily
Wining Compary Limited 1 Lindes, the PRC (oTpam
T L ST §
AR
Inmey Mhorgadia Chima Col Yuasing  Onidin, the PRC MBI 399 0060 155 T 5%  Mesixtwzdalenl  Limid ket
Energy Chemical (ompuny Lindizd coal chemical prodects.  company
R MERERETHRE D) it Ortes. he PRC

Ching Coal Fisaace Co., LTD. Bojeg BePRC  RMBAOGOIOONN 9% W% % FusceisBojap  Linsedlabili

Chiga Coad Finaace | e PRC Company
M EARET L
Mol
ik Eszept fof the Sunficld Resources Pry Lisiltsd, soher shaidiaies hive slomed 31 Docenber s tair finnscial year sal date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year enided 31 Trecember 2006
i All pmwsumis in RATD anless otherwise dated)

1) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(h) Material non-controlling interests

The vl non-controlling interess for the vear is RMB16, 066828000 (2015 RMB16,574 854,040}, The
materiil non-controlling inerests ane set ool below,

31 December 31 December
2006 2005
RME 000 RME (N0
Subsidiaries with material non-contralling interest
Shangha Datun Encrgy Resources Co., Limited (Shanghai Datun”) 3438.520 3,241,555
Shanxi China Coal Huajin Energy Company Limited
("China Coal Huajin™h AE60115 31579612
Wushengi Mengda Mining Resources Company (“Mengda Miming™) 1,217,904 1,219,847
Orrdos Yihua Mining Resources Company Limited (“Yihue Mining™) LEMGETS 1.818,673
([N i 1] 9,859,687

There are no signilicant restrctions on the ability of subsidianes to transfer funds o the Company.

Summarised finaneial information on subsidiaries with material non-controlling
inferesis

Set out below is the summarised financial information for each subsidiary that has non-controlling intenests
that are material o the Group,

Summariscd balunce sheet

Shasghai [htun China Coal Huajim Mengda Mining Vilma Mining
3l Docember 31 Docember 31 Decomber 3 December 3 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
6 25 113 25 me il ] p 205

RME000 RME e EME 0 RMA T RME'M9 RME 0K RME00 KM )

Current assets LT LG 4leh 28 LATAMSD 0,103 e H452 534,182
Non-cument assss 12105927 12433760 ILOZSTIS (5130880 101793 5.756. 347 9,580,655 LA T

4806994 14ElE03  ISI9LENL  ISROTAOL  DOETS1SE  IOUSI4SRR U595, 181 5,450,707

Cureni frabilitics Lkes.10 520,255 LInex 1550009 LeS6300 155640 I 464,746 115753

Nea-curenl
Iuabilities 1998 361 1834575 414,706 409754 a5 3.400,7% 4,560,753 L5009
5,263,552 54583 FA K Kl TET a8 T.HLIE A&937. 00 hOZEAT 583,19
Nl asacss 0583402 LR B TAM TRV RS LR0TE 3587786 I RbhAR2 ET0157%

154 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear ended 30 Decomber 2016
(AN aneoumis im RMD anlexs otherwise siaied)

10(a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

ih)  Material non-controlling interests (continued)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with material non-controlling
interests (continued)

Summarised income statement and statement of comprehensive incoimie

Shanzhei Daten China Coal Huajin Mengda Mining Yihua Mining
016 s Wil s 20k i3 k113 s
RMEDOD RMBG  RME N RMR ) RAE DY RMB N R MR

Revenue SITRED  AURLIOF  ANIDIM ATAGN 13008 WS 1382 1316
Profitiloss) befoee income tax 419,840 (3495 LIRSS 100638 (5,18} {3957 (1.34m (5,0
Ingems kay expense B 7.371 LR Hian - m = 1,700
Prefitfloss| for the year L e [RLLART RN R B 48348 {5,708} [futdy 13471 LR IE]
Totad comprehensive

imcamiel{bss) for the year BN (0se AN T4, 144 {5,708} LY 11547 {6,503

Tl comprehessive ( lnss )i
incane dllocated k2

non-coatmllisg inrsreus 155,463 [55.026) 197,862 179,613 {1,940} (2373 7541 (3,333
[hvidesds paid 1o
noiatmollisg ineress - - 135845 . " . . _
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006
i Al aoreeumix in BRMB unbess otherwise dated)

1) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
(k)  Material non-controlling interests (continued)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with material non-controlling
interests (continued)

Summarised cash Nows
Shanghai Datun China Coal Huajin Mengda Mining Yihua Mining

i 2N s nh s nie bl [ lnn nns
RMA'GW BBV RMET0  RWETON RMEON  RMEUN  RME'MG  RMEON

Cash Maws Trom

aperaling activities

Cash generatediused)

from operatitas 1,574,531 605260  LOMLIE4 1337452 47052 (498509 238X (1144TH
Income b pabl (18, 7A2) (3743 (598035  (2TLETH) - {120 - -

et cash generaled{wead)

from operating aclivities 1,356,069 BSTRM  DASRIN | D45 557 7052 (90236 I32RER (1144TH
Kol cash wsed in

Investing activiles 178702 (%40605) (1IN28D) (9123600 (20606500 (313727 (390.556)  1435.194)
Net cash (used ¥generated

fromn finaneng sctivities  (LMIGSTR) 195605 (1,020,004) (474,187} 6181 EILSRT 154,281 550,333

el increase/| deerease) in
cush il cash eqquivalents 517,803 1M 47} 320,090 [ L.TR4) (ELLT] 13.447) i

Cash and cash eguivalents,

at beginming of the vear 49735 145.08] 176,995 498085 1865 L] 1671 3011
Cash amd cash eguivalenis

ar end of the vear 667,628 149735 IMAM [TeSNE il 1465 oz 3671

The information above is the amount before inter-company elininations.

156 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10(b) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

Beginning aof the vear

Additions

Acquisition of fon-controlling inlerests
Transfer to available-Tor-sale nancial assels
Share of profits

Iavidends

End of ithe vear

For the vear anded 31 December 2016
(Al areoumix im RMI enless otberwise sixled)

2016 2005

RMI 000 RME (0

11,221,621 10,135,191
(15335 1,739,620
(56,944 =
I (R29.328)

437,666 380,697
(208,113 (205,559

12,008,565 11221621

Set oul below ane the associates of the Group as sl 31 December 2016, which, in the opinian of the directors, are
material to the Group. All of the associates are unlisted amd there are o quoted morket price available for their
shares, The country of incorporation or registragion is also their principal place of business,

Mature of investment in materisl associates as at 31 Decemiber 2006 and 20015

Place of
business/country
Name of entity of incorporation
Zhonotian Synergetic Energy Company Limited
(“Zhongtian Synergelic”)
Shuanxi Yanchang China Coul Yulin Encrgy
Clemical Company Limited (“Shuansi Yanchang™) Yulin, the PRC

Ordos, the PRC

% of ownership  Measorement
interesi  method
IETH%  Equity
LK% Eguity

Suave as disclosed in Note 41(h). there are no commitment and contingent liabilities relating 1o the Group’s

inlerests in ithe associates,

237/308
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year emided 31 Decomber 20040
1 All pmounls in RMN onless otherwise stated)

Iikh) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)
Summarised financial information for associates

Set out below are the summarised financial information for associates which are material to the Group and
aceonnied for usimg the equity method.

Summarised halance sheet

Lhonglian Synergetic Shaanxi Yanchang
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2006 2005

Rt RME ') RME 08 RME N

Current

Cash and cash egquivalents 3750813 5080753 339,044 217,659
Other current assets (excluding cash) 3,609, 800 5,087,223 2,410,662 2.537.809
Tolal curreni assels 7450613 10,167,976 2. 749,706 2,755,468
Financial liabilities (excluding trade payables) (Z180,0000  (B610.0000 (24500000  (2.950.000)
Ouher current labilities (inelwling rade payables) IS BR6,708)  (T.015.884)  (1,687,955)  (4,880.044)
Total current labilities (8.066,798) (165358847  (5,137,7585) (7.8340.040)
Non-current

Aszols 50,269,566 37,708,521 23,106,488 16618747
Fimaneial liahilities (30L094,206) (13,293,713) (12,690,345 (14.385.960)
Other labilives (2.043,228)  (2.112.949) - -
Totul non-curvent liabilities (32,137,429 (15400,662) (12,690,345 (14,335.960)
Met assets 17,515,952 15,933,851 B,025.004 T. 168,300

Summarised income statement and statement of comprehensive income

Thongtian Synergetic Shaanxi Yanchang
2016 2015 2016 2005
R RMEN RME'000 R (G

Revenue - - B.ORT 467 1.030,854
Profit before income tax - B59, 794 185,264
Post-tan profin for the year - - R39,794 174,141
Other comprehensive ncoms = - = -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - #39,794 174,141

The information above reflects the amounts presented in the financial stutements of the associates (and ot the
Group's share of those amounts) adjusted for differences in nccounting policies between the Growp and the
associalies,

158 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the year ended 31 Diegomber 2016
(Al aneoupis im RM I anless otherwise siaied)

Iib) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)
Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconciliation of the summarised financial information presented to the carrying amount of its interest in

assCiles

Lhonglian Synergetic Shaanxi Yanchang
Summarised Anancial information 2006 s 06 205

RME 0060 RMEB (W KME RMEB M
Opening net assets a1 | Tanoary 15,933,951 12,933,951 7. 165,300 S, 1 59
Profit for the year - - 859,704 174,141
Investmient from shareholders 1,582,001 ER TRV - -
('|1|hi|'||._: e assets al 31 December 17,515,952 15,933,951 R.028.094 T. 168,300
Inderest in dsofiates {38 759, 309G ) 6,787,431 6,174,406 2408428 2,150,489
Carrying value 6,787 431 6,1 74,40 2408428 2,150,484

hie) INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

2016 2015

RMEOM RMEB (UK

Beginning of the vear 1 RTR.577 GTOLRI2
Adkdivions - 1,232,407
Share of change in reserves - (3.344)
Share of profithloss) 170,342 {19.385)
Dividends (28,756) (1.913)
End of the year 2,020,163 1.878.577

All of the joint ventures are unlisted and there is no quoted market price available for their shares.

Save as disclosed in Note 41{b}). there are no commitment and contingent liahilities relating to the Group's
interests in the joint veniures.
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0e} INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

Mature of investment in o maderial joint venture as o 31 December 2006 amd 2015:

Place of

oOoOooodn

160

Name of entity

Yan'an Hecnogou Coul Company Limited
["Hecaogou Coal)

Summarised financial information for joint ventures

husinessivouniry
of incorporation

Yan'an, the PRC

9 of ownership  Measorement
interest  method

S0.00%  Equity

Ser out below are the summarised financial information for a joint venture which are matenal o the Group and

accemnted for using the cquity method.

Summarised halance sheet

Hecaogou Coal

31 December 31 December
e 20105
RME D0 RME N
Current

Cash and cash equivalents 15022 102,935
Other current assets (excluding cash) 124,695 189, (58
Totnl current assels 224,717 292,023
Financial liabilities fexcluding trade payables ) { 1,300, (04D ) [ 1,550,000
Other current liabilities (ineluding rade payahles) 1422,096) {325,189
Total current liabilities (1,722,096 (1.B75.189)

Non-current
Assels 4517160 4,490,124
Financial liahilities {250,000 { 250,000
Other liabilities (270,852) {2949 801)
Total non-current liahilities (520,852) {549 801 )
Net asscts 2513024 2,357,157

CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fow the vear ended 30 Decomber 2016
(Al armoumix im RMB gnless otherwise sisted)

IHC) INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)
Summarised financial information for joint ventures (continued)
Summarised income statement and statement of comprehensive income/(loss)

Hecaogou Coal

016 2015

RMR 00 RMB NN

Revenue 1,172,087 728,055
Depreciation and amonisation {156,044 (140, 185)
Interesi incone BR0 3,623
Interest expense (1132110 (119.6T8)
Profif{loss ) befone incoane Lix 193.776 (36.053)
Income 1ax expense (37043 (100
Post-tax profit] loss) 156,772 {36.054)
Toval comprehensive incomedloss) 156,772 {36,054)

The information above reflects the amounts presented in the Gnancial simemems of the joim venture (and not the
Group's share of those amounts) adjusted for differences in accounting policies between the Group and the joint
venture.

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Hecaogou Coul

3 December 31 December

Summarized financial information 2016 2015
RMB 00 RMB'O00

Opening et assets at 1 January 2,357,157 -
PFrofatd{ loss ) for the period 156,772 {36,154)
Investmeent (rom sharcholders - 2,400,000
Others - {6.680)
Closing et assets at 31 December 1513929 2357157
Interest in joint veniure (50%) 1,256,965 1,178,579
Camrying value 1,256,905 1,178,579
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

sl 3 Devcember 20006
1Al pmoumls in RMA onless otherwise stated)

11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

31 December 2016
Loans and  Availoble=for-sale

reccivables  financial assets Total
RME 000 RME 0t BB 000

Assels as per balance sheet
Available-for-sale Nmencial asseis - SART.TRA 56T, TR
Trade and other receivables excluding prepayments 19,422,660 - 19,422,660
Long-term receivables 285,342 - 285,342
Restricted bank deposits and tesm deposits 374,623 - E.AT4.623
Cash and cash equivalenis 4,893,779 - 4893779
Tivtal 3,976,404 54T, 784 40,444,188
Finamncial

linhilities ai
amortised cost

RME o
Liabilitics as per balance shect
Borrowings 6,231,774
Tracle and oiher paysbles 20673350
Other long-term liabilities 698,841
Bonds 18,900,417
Tival 126,504,382
31 December 2015
Loans and  Available-for-sale
receivables financial asses Total
RAR KD RMB 0 RME (N
Assets gs per balance sheet
Available-for-sale Minancial asscis - 5.506,006 B.560.926
Trade and other receivables excluding prepayments 1% 900,173 - 19,900,173
Long-term receivables 245,524 245,524
Restrivted hank deposits and term deposits 21 002,298 - 212,298
Cash and cash equivalents 1 1.195.663 - 1L 195,663
Tiral 52,341,658 5,506,926 57.910,584

162 CHINA COAL EMERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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As al 31 Decomher 2016
(Al ameoumis im RN anless aiberwise sialed)

11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financinl
liabilinies at
amortised oost
R

Liabilities as per balance sheet
Borrowings 70,157,103
Trade and other payables 3L.T64.068
Other long-term habilities 6H3, 092
Baongds A2 R64, 000
Toval 145,473,353

12. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

20 i [

RME O RMB (WK
Beginning of the vear 5,500,926 4,341,705
Additions BRI A0, IHI
Transfermed fromm mvestment in issociles - 829,328
Dispewsal {1, 100 [ 2,014}
Decrease in fair valoe 12,163) (1.063)
Impairment provision (135.879)
End of the vear 5467784 5,560,926
Availoble-for-sale financial assets include the following:

31 December 31 December
2006 20015

R 066 RMB '

Listed securitios:
— euity securities, listed in the PRC, an fair value 15,627 20,790
Unlisted securities:
— popuily sccuritics, Al cost (Vore) S440,157 5.540,1 36

546778 5,566,920

Nodr The s lmvgsimanis samied @ coni Toprrsmind lmvisimesis in nquity shaies of unlised eeilos shai do nol have a quotid market price in an sl markal
inil Wil Raie valu e can i e tlinbily sseadsune]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ Decemhber 20006
Al noomix in RMA unless otherwize sinted)

13.

14.

LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Entrusted lowns to a joint venture
Finance lease recewvables
Others

Tmal

3 December 31 Deeember

206 2015
RAME060 RME N
- 1432, (W30

138,204 -
147,138 143,524
285,342 245524

The long-term receivables are neither past due nor impaired as at 31 December 2006 and 2015, The carrving

amounts of long-term receivables approximste their faie vilues,

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

M December 31 December
206 2005
RMI 000 RME (i
Prepayments for long-term investments (Note fa) b 2,535 836 2,408,844
Prepaymenis [or mining rights and exploration rights (Nere ()] 1,357,195 28275
Prepaymenis for constructions in progress and equipment (Nore (o)) 31.293 136,431
Prepaymients for land use rights $33.028 144,086
Deductible value added tax 311,297 S80L1 80
Loam 1o fellow subsidiaries {Nere (o)) 11,600 316,800
Prepaid income Lis 282,071 339,372
Others 234,903 408,248
Total 6,497,443 6.716,696
Noien
(] Tni Bt il ihat Ehrisaa's slfalegy ol wapanding s coml tssurgos, The i has estérod inli g seiies of agroemeats foe e seasiiions sl nes g
o several oul cosll misses, As the relevma Dq,'ﬂ procadunes aoe sizll ia process, sich paymenls are recorded as othes ma-cumeal aveeis
ihk A il relevani legad procedures relaial by minkng o ghis amd explovaiia Loesses are siill in provess, sl pavmieits s eceeded as olbet soa-curseni
anagty, Thess ircpaymeals will be (rasfemal W sy rights and egpleasion sights upos compictiog of relaiad legal proceduics
541 An gl 31 December ML, the amiuals of prepaymenl 8 2oy aubsidiafies lor purchsaag peopemy, plam snd equipmenl smoustad w RMEZS70,000
1201 5 RMDE 20,0000, which are wasocuned and |nierest-Froe.
[} Tha loans 10 Tellow’ subsidiaries are urcpcumd and repayable after |2 months from the halance shoet date with the imtored rale of 47584 por amaum

CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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15. INVENTORIES

Coal
Machinery lor sale
Coal chemical producis

Auxiliary matenals, spare parts and tools

Ax al 31 Necemhor 2016

(Al ameoumis im BRM T anles otherwise sisled)

31 December
2006
RMB 0

£30.731
3515319
632,827
412,022

31 December
2015
RO

712,240
TI35800
439,572
2.537.316

790,899

6,525,048

The provisions for impairment of inventories of the Group amounted o RMEB | 06,879,000

2006 (20015: RMB260,440,0060 ),

I6. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables, net (moete {al)
Nioes reccivables fuate (h))

(Y] Traale peceivablos are sualysad as ol ls:

Trads peccivghlos
Asaisligies
~ Juinily venmtures
Fiellime subsidianes

= Thaid pamies

Trsde sevcivables, sel

A% A1 December

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
RME 00 RME (N
7658894 96759 830
6, TR D 1589112
14457 865 13,268,942
M Twerwmber 1i Decenter
RO 2H3

RARR 000 R sy
PRl Tk SA
TTH6 4,0

(METE L 1047, hE)

AL TR AT £262 700
TSR A T, R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ Decemhber 20006
Al aooumis in RMA unless otherwise giaped)

16. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
1] Frathe srceivahles ane sl yaed as floss: Gonminesl )

A ot B December 1006 amd 3005, agheg ssalyuisal made rocoiebles haaod on imclos date (s @i followss

M Iwcember i Decembor

LI Fallk

RARR f00 RN R

Within & sonilis A RO5 R4 LETRE T

# monihs = | wear I BAE Tuh RELL RN

1-2vyeamn 1, & 571 1.574,15%]

=1 yean Bl T 1rama

et ¥ yean L] 13708

Trade febeivalled, ghias H. 184084 100, B, 2567

Lioss: hepainmeond of recaivables PAILIRE) (R0 EAT

Trashe prceivablos. ol AR A TATR R
Msvemicats of 1he prosias b lnrpaiimical of irads recsivahles i aa Follnes:

1 P winlied I Do il

LT - 111

RARE WA RWR 5

Beginning of the year 459467 ERERR

Prowinkemi Tt kil of meruabie (ELE. N1 [STRT ]

Reversal of provision for impairmem of receivables LENEF{ B

Revztivahiles wiallin o7 ditilag e yeai aa ibcollictabls LAY (RERH]

[hisgosad of suihasduries | 5, TR (RS 1]

Al e emil ol Lhe year A28 AL T

A i 31 December 2t and 2015, Setre oz ao algnilizasi trads rocelvablen s aoe pa dos bul ars moll impadeed, The indhidually impalenl recetvahlo
rimandy pelaie 0 cusiomens siw ane 0 Peangial difiouliy

Thare |s A conrestmmlon of credii sk with respoct ba irsde receivahlies, as tha Genep har & bargo sember ol cnstomers, demestically ansl bbarationally
digwraed.

T Gy adines. ol Bl vy vl lacefal i securily

Trude weceivables from relaed panics sne unssoueed, (aerea-frec and repayabie on Semand in accordssce with the redevass comma eaersd imo beiwees
Wi Chinngp and B reluben] pa s

ihy Musl ey mrrvailes ase princifmlly bank sccepled bill with mebesily of less than vae pear {005 bess lhos one yvarh

Ad st 31 December 206, haak secepiod foles of RNHI 508 514,000 were endoned 1o wpplien of he Gioup of badls lil weie sol deccoognised o
ihene bank accepind niles were aovd by smablgr basis

Infi  CHINA COAL EMERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As al 31 Decomher 2016
(Al ameoumis im RN anless aiberwise sialed)

16. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

ANORERT i onnEued)

il Ther crmrwimg wmesprvis o il amil wotes. peceivahles we depsmmmed in ihe nllimng camencies
M Iwcember VI [hecomier
LR 23
AN a0 FA oo
HAID P4, 57T a0 R (RN )
(G oR4T 71933
14,457 565 13268, 541
wdp The carrying askeunts of irade and sotos. reveivablen sppronimale dheir Tsr valaos
(1] A ml W Decomber 30H, sires pecuivalrbes whih amount ol BRAMEISE 30600 (3018 EMRIZE, 162 0K are pledged b banks Do ssdes payabio

amouseed fo RN 9 952.000 | 20 13 KMIILE, 1620000

As @l 1 December 2016, wries receivahbes wilh amomnt of BMBIS9ESL RN 4200 3:0005 are pledged to banks les shori ferm boas smoesied o
HEMER LW ERD, 000 {20 52 mil)

A gl 3| Decessber 2000, irsde recelvables wilh seoust of RMHBFT, 926,000 {200 5:6i0) are pledged 1o haals fod shon term 1oan amousied oo
PR TS, Ol 300 ) % mil s

17. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

A1 December 31 December

20046 20105

RAME 000 RME TN

Advances to supplices (noie () 1,292 564 1,292,701
Entrusted loans fnate (i) 1,462,004 RECHTRLI
Inierest receivahle 74698 255,809
Dividends receivable 83,970 40,175
Loans to fellow subsidiaries {nove (el L1 B5. 004 277,200
Other amounts due from related puarties, gross (mote (d)) 1210551 1.987.971
Other amounts due Trom (hird ponies, gross (nate (el 2488,131 3,197,385
702,219 10,051,241
Less: Impairment of prepayments and sther receivables (e (1)) {ATH, k) (324 6] 3)
Prepayments and other receivables, net fnate [gh) 7424173 9,726,628
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ Decemhber 20006
Al aooumis in RMA unless otherwise giaped)

17. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Merbes
(1] Advances in sppher ang snalyed as [ollows
M Dwcember 1 December
L 2MH3
MARR 000 UATT R e
Advances i sepplisrs
Assiiales B INT W
- Fellim subnidisrios FEALH 1IR.2%%
= Thrd parles (ML EELAREE
(SR8 O] 1393
A ol ¥ Devembet 1000 andd X015, sdveaced 1 jelsied paties aie esdecuned and isenesd-foe
ihi Emimusied heaes ane anaiyusd as Falks
31 Db 31 Becember
100n 2ms
RO RAE T
Emtwnsicad lisams
Jisiinl venlidfes i (df) L ASE M1 ALK
AN Fasiate - RETITE
A Tl loww subesidinry peare |4 | D040
L #61.000 J. 000, 000
L]
1717 As w3 December 2014, the catnuival lnea b0 & el vestirs s niad do RME |20 000000 (2015 RMBE L3000 14 eeeained and
repayable in 2017, of which RMHES0000000 with s ssieresl fale of &60F and BMB S0, NELOOE ik a0 wlees) e of 52359 per anners
(il R LY
As gl ¥ Docomber 3018, ihe emsnisisd Joan i0 a poand vesture amoumiod 0 AMDIOD.SHE BN s unsecured and repayabls in 2007 wiih s
imiptwsd pale @l TATS per anset
(15 1] A st 1) Decembor HEA, the catnislod baan jo a Gellew sebsidiary armougiod o R 510000 00 is pesecured sl repaysble in 2007, of ahick
PSR D0 OO0 iy s baleiesl iale of B and R H DOGD MK will a2 beberl faic o 4.06% jur anpum
(4] Losns tor Tellosw subsidiarnes ans wesecarad and sepayable wothin 12 mosis from ihe halance sheet date wiih islered aies from 4,33% w0 4.85% per
ammum {3011 3: from 4 55% 106,060
1] hikeer amaunis doe from relabed panmies are analysed as fotlows
31 Dewmlier 11 Decemier
2016 2003
RAPN P00 LATTa
Amousts dee Tom relaled parises. gross
= Apsuiaies 19832 J1,&00
— Fellmw subsidigries STa g 1956, 568
« A gmsociae of Chins Coad Group BIRLLE
[ L R3] 1557 4971
Less: hparisent o eveivahle AT.HANy {7 Bhikj
Attty doe fnim selaial panss, nd LB0ETOH Lm0

b momsinis i Pism pelaied panies ae asaescuied, e D sl repoyatde on denuand

Ik CHINA COAL EMERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ax al 31 Deeomber 2016
(AN amoumis im EMB onless othervise staled)

17. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Mofre: frowlimurd)

gk

Aging anslyi of odhay smwuets dse lrms Sl partios o et balanos date bs as oflmes

Within | yoar

1 =3 yeurn
=3 yean
Oheer N vy

Ohhey smounis due fnom hind parthes, grms
Less; Ispairses of reccivable

Ohtheet witasii it dis2 From thind paithes, met

The prowisios fov impaiomest mainly relates o ssounis doe from thind parbes sad rdlated partie

Movement of i provides G impsimmesl of propaymest snd scher rrorovales are s nllows

Al Bae hepinaing of the yéar

Prosisben for impadmeni of mecrivabies

Kervaraal i juovrsiog Tur togeirmed ol weceivaliles
Receivables disposed of io the Parest Company
Mgl i suilrsilingies

AL e 2nd of he yesr

The carrying amounis of oiber reoeivables approximale their lalr values
e sre man ol aterals Ror odbeer reve lvahles

The camying sssanis of ooy pecetvshles are denominsiod [ B ol swing cormncis

EMR
ALD

249/308

A [hervmbior I Diosr i
piii ] 2n3

RAPR 000 RARED

L AME B2 TAGS 654
A84 A28 121,733
;|11 219,476

B 150,502
Laws11 AT S
[ R R (283073}
L1x852] 194,312

i Ererwmber 11 Bocomber
LU 203

RAFR 000 RAE
A1) LU
L] b RETE]
{1,247 (TR

- PEEE ]

111338 AT ]
JTE046 3244813

M Decwmber 1 December
U] Fo R

RALR 00 RAR )
i, | SF050 BAGRT ST
L1 b

B, L ERTAY LR e b
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As @ ¥ Decemhber 20006
Al noomix in RMA unless otherwize sinted)

18. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

3 December 31 December
2006 2015
RM o8 RMI NN
Restricied bank deposits {move (o)) 1U1%. 510 2,586,039
Term deposits with initial termis of over thiee months 3455112 18,416,259

Cush and eash equivalents
— Cash on hand BE6 1.581
- Deposits with banks and other finangial institutions 9,892,793 D1, s
15,268,402 32197 961

Mirrs

L&l Hesbriied hasl depmisin malaky inciode O depeiis col sule (i B emvommmental esonaisa ol and 8 e ormabess Tesd a2 eguied by o

repalations, e depoaits sl aiile For el scbabuliistion, leler of credil depoiis, baak scoeplasce Bl deposie, etler of puasrzales deposila and China
Coal Fisance"s mamdaiory sesoree deposlin ip the Peaple's Baak of China

chi For i vearendid 31 Decombor M08, ihe fsiéresl raies on dopedis rangod (rom 0. HPS o LIPS (0005 @09 e 3, MR ) poi anmum

(3] As gl 3 Degember M6, lerm depoaits smounting lo RMVDSTE A0 (1005 RMBO ), 4740000 ary phedped ko Banks for wancy of Bank sccrptarsy
bl s mswsimicd s BMBETEL 86| 000 J015: RMBIAT,07H D0

(5] Deposis and el aed cash equival esis are depominsiol i e Tollowing oermencles:
A1 Ireceanber 3 December
I ol R
AP0 LTI ]
(141511 [EREREAT LEAE SR ]
LUsD 125007 B35,8%4
ks carremeiany 759 AT
(BN ST NLIWT. 060

Canhh and beakl depmts ate peincipally HMBE denasiasial depoits placed with basks in ife FRO. The conversion il RMB-demsminsted depis mio
loveign camrencies sed rom#imcs oul of the PR are sehjoct 10 cefain PRC nales mad rogulstions of Torcign eschanpe coatm| promuigated by e FRC
Fev il

Pl The cuirylieg smoant of Bask deposios appaou maes thelr falr valoe.

1700 CHINA COAL EMERGY COMPANY LIMITED

250/308



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn
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Ax al 31 Decomher 2016
(AN aroumix im RMB unless otherwise sixied)

19. SHARE CAPITAL

Mumber of Share
shares capital
{thansands) RME (K
Ar January 2005 and 31 December 2015 and 20 &:
Domestic shanes (A shares™) of RMI .00 each
= held by Chima Coal Group 7,605, 208 7.605,208
— held by ather shoreholdiers 1,546,792 1.546,792
H shares of RMEB 104 each
= held by a0 wholly-owned subsidiary of China Coal Group 132,351 132,351
= held by other shareholders 3974312 3074312
13,258,663 13,258,663

There is no movement in the Company’s issued share capital donng the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2006,

Mot
il The A& shanes rank pan pave, o all material fspacts, with the H ibares,

ehi An ol B Devenihes 180G ol 2008, Chine Coed Heag Kosg Comgung Limoled, s sllferanand adsdisry of CTeas ol S, bell appiocimssery

13387 6000 ] BBares of e Compary, representing | 003 of B Company”s bdal dhaae capital
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ Decemher 26
i Al amoumis in RMB wnbess otherwise saied)

20. RESERVES

Saslulory Fuature (lher fands
Capilal mene General developmest Saftly  relsted i Tramlatow Other  Retained
e Tunds Hiserve Tand lond  coal mising e MEERVE  pAFIRES Taslad

RANS G KB  RMA RAIR 060 TR ) KM RME W0 LR L RATR G0

Falanoe af | Jamwary 2013 SIS 3wlEm - a7 13912 1LHEXN N BMISIN  MSTRISL  THSA0E0
Lo b b iear - - - - - (AMeT0 (L2
bt compueberane b - - - - - - (L] (£ 1] - [9268)
Appropriations - - FIR81% 74T LS5 (sMEM) - - 58T
Share of chatges in resene of

oo - - - - - - - 498 (RN L
Coslrbugxizs 405840 408846
Diwidends | Wate 15) - - - - - - - - b (319840
Lrws of sgmificant inflactce over

il - - - - - - - (3335 137 [L968)

Balance ol 3 Decxmber 1015 1804380 300080 1904 855 BT LA TRl AIRI DATASH Wl

S e IRELE TR T S
oo fi the vese - - . - - - - - LNSIE LTIS IS
COeber comprebesane: incen: - - - - - - HAI [{Faa] - LM
Appeopeiions - I kL] B M e - - 42000 -
Share of change @ erseres of

vestments wovanizd foe

g 1y ey Bekid - - - - - - - 331 RG] -
Ceniribagions 4TI - - - - = = = = 47
Dvoidend (Wt 131 - - - - - - - - - -
Apgunition of pos-gomsadling

il - - - - - - - WM -
Dhsposcal of subsidanes - - - - AR - - - LR -
Oibers - - - - - - - 13400 = {5360

Balance ot 31 December 016 JLMGLAIY  LOSREIS paklE] 173 LS ) L (FR0I  WELAY MANRD  TLTRLET

172 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As al 31 Necemher 2016
AN ameosumis im RMT anless otherwize sisted)

20. RESERVES (CONTINUED)
Nirfes,
caj Statuiory reserve funds

Ini avmdanss whith the PRO Coropmiy Law sl the Compaiy s aftiches. of associalion, e Compesy b mapiiad 50 el aslde 8 of jis profl sler lag s
dsiemined @ sooosdmnce wth the relevast sooousbing princephes md fmnial epalaens applaatle 1o PRO oompasies. 1 “PRC GAAPT) med. sepiilabepas
applicabls o the Comgasy, 16 the slshitory soieree Tunds uniil sach reierve resches 506 ol fhe segiaersd capilal of ihe Contpeny, The afijooprialies o
il peerve i B mle felase may adnibanbsn of dividends s iy Tolders Pelive seaching S0 duesbisl] memihmed ahose The ssisboy sinpbes
rekerve can b used 10 olTagt ferevious years' loskes, I aey, asd pam off e dbslulory suiplus fessrve can be capilalisnd is the Company™s share Capatal
jpowided that she smoun of such reserve remsmsng aiter e copuislissiion shall pot be less thas 355 of te share caphisl of the Company.

ihj Frimre developmeni fumd

Pursiand (o the redrvant PRC regelations, B Giroup b regermed 10 gl aside an amougni 4o 8 [eteeey developmenl fund s BMDS 10 RMESE 2005 REMDS
Ui BAURE) per b ol P el mbeed The finid can be usesd fur Tuiuee developmeat of ine ool minkng operaibas, sl oo avallabie D Ssiriiibos o
sharghalders, Upon iscurring dpalifying developewst gxpendituies, s egquivalent amoss] should be feared From Tutire devebop Tupd 80 retaingy
emmings

ich Salely fund

Parsuant 10 certain regalaticns isvesd byt Minisy of Finance (B F G and (e Sste Adminisiration of Work Sabery (558 855 of the PR, ihe
sababdiaries off the Group which sre eagaged I8 coal miniag efe reuired 10 cet aslde an smoust so o safery Tund ar RMBI0 so RN per 1 of paw coal
miineml, The spbsimmies nl the Group which are mpsged is cnsl chesécal, sschinery mamufaciuring, meialergy anid other relevani business gre rogeined
A st gakde 5n amount of cemaln percestage of revenie o o salery fund. The safery fund cun be used for salety Bollities sad eoviroamest improvement.
aml s mil svedlelle Tor distriiilion s shareholilers. Upon ingurtisg palilyiag selcty eoperdaung, an equiialosd amoest should By raesfond (o
wafeiy Fomd i pelalmel caimings

i ARy Tiinnals reloviamd b cosl mminbeg
il Traminnmation and envimnmenis resormion fund

Tanuani #0 wa regelslboas (sseed by B Shami previncal government oo 13 Sovember 2007, boih of which were effective from § Oober
JHIT. mining compuitees of fa v keosted o Shais Poadne aie eepilred bo st mede in omoul i 6 ooal seee =ilusey ansBomisbess
fusd gl ervionmenial costorstion femd 2t KMTES smd MBI per fon of e ooal maned eespestiovely, Scooeding (o the whivan) mules, such
funds will e specifically unllised for the mnsormation costs of e coal mine indwary and for ihe lamd restorstion and savircamesml cosr,
and ix aot availahle for i tes wharsholidars, Upon E qualslying iramsf dbon sl I restoral rendstumes,
equivabent amoani shoabd be srandfemed from tmmdommaion md environmental resiomion fund 10 relsned eamings.

Pamsuan (e @ regulation issued by the Shangi provincial govemment, (masbomabo and erironosemal resodatios und wis 00 lager reqened
Is b acst muide alnee Awgiaa [, 2013

kly Sopialnakle developmem fuad
Faniuani 10 & regulaiion Haoed by Rsgsy Proviece Xuzhou mumscipal grvemment on 10 Ooober 2000 the Compang’s subsidiary in Xarhia
by regribred 1 el aslde ap smeunl 1o sasialna®ly dovilopeorl fupd al RMIID por fon o fam gosl mapsd, The fesd will be dsed Far the
i afonmaion comis of the mine. land restonation and emvimnmentsl st and is sor avallable for distinitstem 1 shareholders. Upon isommieg
jualilying eapesditzny, @ apulvalesd s dbould be asilired fom wsalnshle devilopmeal fand 82 prtained carninge. The susisieahle
devrlopmant Tupd war no fonger sesguinsd 10 by s gaile vinee | Joaumry 5014 socosding so selaned so ipement of (he local govemmen

el Acaquisiion of non-conirolling ieresis
Pwring the year endid 3| December 10018, the Groap acquired 453% of non-cestrolling eferests in Shanal Xizshulgou Coal Mining ©a., Lid,
Ninobuiguu™), & sebidiory of the Giroup, e 8 cossaderalion of RMB3S0050,000, The amosl of RMBSM. 369 06, reproscaling 45% mguity imereils

in Xiaotmigou of RAME] S04 ) 9000 a the scquindtion daie in grsoss of the coashierstion paid, waes reenidad as an additen of rmene.

Dusing ihe year snded 11 Byvenber 3606, the Ciniup o acquined 18 pon-coiteolling islomesds is Washanig Mengdn Walsr Ssrvices Ly
Limited, & sabaldiary of e Grosp. resulling in ss KMEBGI000 decrrase of reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As a3 December 16
Al amoumis in RMA unless otherwise tiaied)

21. BORROWINGS

31 December 31 December
2006 2015
RMBO00 RMHE'TNN
Long-term horrowings
Bank loans and loans from other linancial mstitutions
= Secured (Nere (el 5350643 7.551.502
- Guaranieed (Note (o)) 287,576 257,576
= Unsecured 51,854,524 54,369,096
59,496,743 4 499,174
A loan From o nom-controlling intenest
= Unsecured 162,004 -
50,658,743 Bl 299,174
Less: amount due within one year under current liabilities 16, 161,510) (100149 483)
43,496,933 54479691
Short-term horrowings
Bank leans and loans from other financial institutions
= Secured (more (e)p 159,883 278,782
Gruarantecd RIKLII 540, M0
= Unsacured 6,283,148 5.319.147
6573031 5.657.929
Total borrowings 66,231,774 TO.157,103

174  CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As al 31 Necemher 2016
(Al seousis im RMT anless atherwise sistedy

21. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Wifes
il ALV Dhecersbaer M0, dhe Cirep's kg seem homenying wene repayabie o (nllims
A Dscwmber Vi Decomaer
LI 23
RA R o0 A G
Bank lnans and bsans from alher fimancial isiiutims
= Within one yesr Itk 160810 10,09, 453
- Betwrdn ong and lun yoais 12,049,750 1,700, s
= Borwen fuo and e years (R 3030, 503
Do fiee pear I X AEE A 14,035,743
B T4 44, T4
Loy Tewin oom scond relllng [mleroby
Herwren iwr sl v woees Wl (WD
- Dwer five Jeas 128040 -
E A
thi The crrping mmcunis md faip valos of B pos-currem bormowings are as Falioe:
arrying amaoumi
M Perwmbier T Decemie
LT 23
RAIN D00 L]
[Bormrrsings EAN LR LaAT9 6%
The cotrying amcunis of shaoil-term bommsiegy sl lon gl Boomm mgs. sppragisute ey [ value
(43 The pimtnikenl Puimrsings ane as Dbl b
31 Deeewambier 31 Deeimder
LI NS
RAFR MO0 LR TR
Gusrmieed by:
= (iirhin Panjissy [avestment Holdings Grosp Cio, Ll i [ L]
lirkeag Eaegy oo Ua, Lad. 1735924 RLLL IR
~ the Campany sad Shaati Coking Coal E 103 s50 2333 680
Lisowming Electoic Group Co., Lisd e LR ]
L1 Lale. ST
[T]] As gt ¥ Decgmber 0] 6 i 2005, all bwpowings weve desowiinated in KME
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ December 20 6
Al amoumis in RMA unless otherwise tiaied)

21. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Merben, (ronimard]

(] Tha secursd banrwrings are s il
M Derrmbier 1| Docvindor
Pl i R
RAPR 0040 R
Secured By,
= Propemy, plaai apd oqipmes: & i Toado 2
= Land i iphis 25, 0HH) -
- Miwing righls Rl &
Temle s evnlles JI-I:..HHJ HE (K
Thtal 561526 TAML
Al ihe sther bosmw inps of the Cioup are unsecared hank josns.
22. LONG-TERM BONDS
31 December 31 December
2016 il 1]
RMB O RM B K
Bonds payahle 215744417 40,653,000
Commission payvable — non-current 156000 216, (WMDY
Less: current portion - (14972, 791)
25,900,417 25,896,199
Nofex;
ial s |8 Reptember 2011, the Company isamad STOOOINK corporale bonds willy & par valee of RAE 00 each sad recolved @ totsl presaeds of

REMEES, 000,000,000, The Bonis ese fully repsyabls on |9 Sepromber 1010 whes By hecome due. Thew hoads caery o coupds fste of %12% anves and
the imterest champe will be pald o 19 September ansually in esch of e Tolkeweag sevem pears. The efleckive iMoo e (s 5, 95% perannem

I sedigiinn, ther Cirnpany v oshliped oy BRITRES DK b she urlerariier an ibe onleraising commmsim, shich o payable snosven insisles s of
HEAEL 2, 000000 annually, First insialment of BB |00 00 was paid on 19 Scptembor 2002 when the iranssc lon was compbeied and ihe same amount
Is payable as 10 September in cach of the folliwiag sin year

thi O 23 bally 201X, che Congagy Dsaied $00000, 00 gofporsc Bomdi wilh o par valie of RN 00 cach sd feeeived 3 lilsl peoceeds ol RN 000,000, 000,
T husails. st fully reparyahie on 35 Quly JO00 when ihey tvcmms doe, Thew b cory o coupon nde ol 5 38% per anees and die (olemesd duye wiil
2 paidd oan ¥ July sesuslly in cadh of the follosisyg sevea yeain. The cffecive isenest rae in 5.30% per ansum,

[ acdition, et Comipany s obliped s pay RMESL000 000 10 D dadoiwils g e dadeiwiileng coimmison. wWhedi e paysbls i@ seven abaliliies iy
af BMB | 2000, M0 annially. Find nstalment of RMED 000000 was frasd oa 28 July M when the transacthon was compleind and the same ssoin i
jpayeble oa 2% Baly in emch o the folhreieg st yesms

176 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

An al 31 Necember 2016
(AN aneoumis im RMB gnlews othorwise sisted)

22, LONG-TERM BONDS (CONTINUED)

Mefes: (domhawed)

[F3] Tk B Soplambgy 3l b, the Company isuged SOHHE cosporaie bonds wilh o par vabee of RME 1 cach an:d recolved @ latsl proseeds al
REMETCS, 000,000,000, The Boaadds e fully repayabie on E8 Sepiember 2010 when hey Begome due. These boady carry o coupes sane of 400 per innss
and ihe il ost chanpe will be peid a8 Replomber ansaally in each of e Tullmiing sovos years. The effaciig intemmd mié is 5855 peér anrmm

In addigion, the Cumpany in oblipad 1o opay RRMEES D000 s 1he ubderutiler o B urderatriding commsion, shich is payable i aevén inslalae sty of
HMET 2R ) i |y As mpeeed with (lie smlersdier, Thed iaialmess o HVUH D00 00D s il on 18 Sepeeitiler 24 anil ihe e st
payable as |9 Seplember i cach of 1he Follineiag iz yean,

(1] Ok 23 Dhgpaber 20004, Shasgha: Datua insied | 0UHLIHEE coiporale Bonds wilth a pas value of ENME 00 gach sad received & Wolal presteads of
RMDFRS NN, deduiing the underaiibiy commisslon of RAE S G500HEL The Bonds arg Bally sipavable on 13 Oiteber M09 whicn they Bodums
ez, These st carry @ cospn frie of %355 por amem sl (e sterest e will B gand o 37 Detnher anmally i s of e Gl live g

The gifeeiive intened rale is 56175 pes manum,

[l Ok 1T Jung 2005, 18e Company issmed 100,000,000 carporalg bosds with & par valee of BENEI 00 gach sed recaivdd 3 1045] proceeds of
BN 000000, The Bomds see fullly repayable o 15 fene 3002 when ithey become due. These bomds carry o coupon raie of 4.95% per anoom sl

the inleresl chaige will be paid va 1H hiner snnoally i cach of O Tollinating seven yea, The elindive ialeies mie i 5 20% porasaum

I ldsthinm, ihe ooy 1o obliged o ey RN &S 100 0040 i e aadersrites us (e cderwrising sommivion, wibich s payable i seven isalinean
ol HMIICEA 000 0000 anweally. As agresd with the underwried, Bird issalmant of BME XG0 was patd on 15 lome J00% when ibe msacton wut
cumpleied and the same el is payable oa | K bese in ach ol ihe followiag s yean.

The bosds. are inirally secopsiesd o the amoust of the om) peoceeds net of (S commission pakl o ihe daes of [vussee. The scoed imerest and the
crirread purtion af commibion payebs ane pecosdal in inierest parahle and ol payahlos o

31 Decwmmbaer 31 Becemser
pLUE IR
RAPE 00 LTI
Iniletest jray sl Tor oeg-teim s 541,750 A8 RET
Commivioon payable = curresd TRE I i, 540
R w7
Thet lomt wabue ol hiny-beiem Boanids are s ol
1 Deewmber 31 Decomer
AHIH s
RAPR G RN e
Lt j-beims Bode i, BALIHH) I8 TI062D

Vhat iy wabses ol lonyg e bonds ane wishin bevel | ol e Tair vatue hisraechy
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ December 20 6
Al amoumis in RMA unless otherwise tiaied)

23, DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax asscts and lighilities are offset when there 15 a legally enforceable right vo offset current tax
assels aganst current tax labilities and when the deferred income taxes relate o the same fiscal authornty, The
oilset ameants are as follows:

31 December 31 December
206 2015
RMB 000 RME'TNN
Deferred tax asseis:
Deferred tax asset to be recovered afier more than 12 months 2,504,690 2,133,431
Deferred tax asset 1o be recovered within | 2 months IRT.H0OT 292132
2082 30N 2,425,963
Deferred tax liahilities:
Deferred tax linbility 1o be settled after more than 12 moaths (6,725,898 (6,700,661 )
Deferred tax liability (o be senled within 12 moaths (12,771} (1123000
(6,738,669) (6.821.961)
Deferred tax liabilities, net (3,756,363) (4, 355.998)
The gross movements on the deferred tax account are as follows:
31 December 31 December
2006 2015
RME 000 RME NN
Beginning of the year (4,395,998 (6,349.947)
Disposals of subsidiarics (4L 182) (17.635)
Business combinution (8,249 -
Credited to income stmiement (Nore 33) HET 625 1.655.623
Credited directly 10 equily - 315,608
Credited o ather comprehensive income { Nere 33) 541 291
End of vear (3,756,363} (4.395.995)

Deferred income tax asseis are recognised for tax losses carricd-forward to the extent that realisation of the
related tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable. The Group had oot recognised deferred income tax
asscls of RMB241 853,000 (2015 RMB434,764,000), in respect of cortain subsidiarics” sccumulmed tax losses of
BRMBSGE, 211 000 (201 5; RMB1,739,056,000) as at 31 December 2006, that can be carmed forward against fulune
taxable income and will expire beoween 2007 and 2021, The Group did not necognise these deferred income tax
assels as management believes that it is more Hkely than oot that such tax Josses would not be uiilised befone they

axpire,

178 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ax al 31 Deeomber 2016
Al areoumix im RMD anles otherwise siaied)

23, DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Tax lissses that has mol been recognised as deferred inecome s assels will be expired in the Tollowing years:

31 December 31 December

2006 2015

R o080 RMEB '

06 - 93,288
2017 55.373 195,631
2015 17,272 345,462
X9 180,304 725,707
2020 217,258 375968
2021 408,004 -
068,211 1. T30,0056

The mowvement in deferred income tas asseis and labilities during the year, without wking into consideration the
offseting of balance within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred 1ax asscis:

Ieductitile
Irmporary
differences
arising lrom
Trisl  Unrealised Tax Impairment investmenisin -~ Acerued
production prufie losses Amartisation  ofmsets  subsidiaie  expomss (nbsers Total
RMBUG0 ARG RMEON  RWRWG RAMRTEO RMBTH0 RAIR00 RHE'DN  RWR

AL January 2003 |80 165 245 I 133157 EY - ik 197,055 1147513
(Charged Meradied to

i e {16,848 (408 |20 (15,250 16773 - L MR Lds2in
Credited directly 1o

equty - 164592 . (68,590
Disposzts of whsidiznes - - (17.588) - 145} - - - (17435
At 3 Degerber W15 63319 [4A37 1734930 1068, 506 165,879 . 111,761 7o 2HT1%
b lerediled 10

incnese 3l emenl (A I LRI 1.0 i JEH0 155 5472 593670
Aoqustion of 2

sehwidiary {Nole 42} - - - - A1} - - - 118
Disposals of subsidiaries - - {2301) - (1638l - - - {4,183}

ALI December 2016 93865 140481 LA AIT o 199,965 L0 1274653 I6%A3 30607
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ Decemhber 20006
Al aooumis in RMA unless otherwise giaped)

23, DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Deferred 1ax liahilities:

Fair value Fair value

wljmtments  adjusiments lor
Minisg funds  med deduciible available-foe-sabe
eprecistion inae (o)) for tax purpose  Gnamcial wsels (ihers Total
RMEOX RHEOX RUR0 RUB0 RUB'T0 R 000
Af 1 January 2005 {38,580 {1078 A5 (LR 14,550 iad) {7,557, 240
Creditnd 1 ingome sisiomen 559 59,676 EIRE 1} - - kLR
Creditad o ocher comprebeesive income: - - - | - b
Credited directly 10 ¢quaty - - 2R ) - - 4L 5H
ALY December 315 (28,720 [RI8,738) (B813044 (4,299 82 (1,0, 1)
Credital 1o itcome daismet 7489 s Bk - (4312 93955
Credized 10 odher comprelemive inqing - - - il - i
Acguition of 2 sbsidiary - - 184 - - (8459
AL 3 December 016 (1.3 [T A1 (RO L04T) 13,7585 (45741 (BRITIET)
ot
iml Poirsisant N cwilain ivpelatisns of de PR povereme, e Cinsip s megquined 1o ose aside amessis Tor the Detuie devolipaeont [umids (Misie 20 (bj), sty
Tund {Nade 300 jchl, imnslormaton and environmenial pesboresion e (Noie 30 (85 and susiainable developmeni fusd (Nole 30 idii, colieaiively the
“wmilalng fusde”™. Hefoee 230 A J001. b il aivinis ihel sie dalicuble lor b puiposes when iy are ol mbde bal ore eapemed wien ey we
willised for pesouniing purpese, a deferred tan lability 1 reeoaded for the mporary ddferenes in repest of evens aneus of feads dedectod for fas

P

Acoording 10 m new PRC tax regulstion effective from | Mey 2001, foare development fesds sad safery fumds ane s fonger 1ax deduceible wibes they are
sl ide Bt oy dak deductible when they ae oiiBaad, As such, 80wl jiboan) deferred oy Mability willl be goscraied For fets miciag Posds fross | 8May
291 | ovwands

1500 CHINA COAL EMERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As al 31 Necemher 2016
(Al seousis im RMT anless atherwise sistedy

24, TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES

3 December 3} December
2016 25
RME 00 RME (N0
Tracle payables {eafe fail 18,113,862 19,039,397
Nmes payahle 3046284 |, 626,258
210600146 H).665.635
Noien
4] Trade payahlzs afe analyicd ai olkews
M Beromber 1 Decemder
in s
RO KM Tas)
Teule puyahles
Felling sitiidianics A,ARE S5 15K
A jolni veniure P 1
Asandgiates (LRI 41910
Theail parties (ER -SRI K, e
(EMTER D5 1=, e
Trade payabes due lo felated pamies e unkedungd, islérdsl-free and payalde i soconlance with the relowenl conleac] ealednl mba betwecs the (R
and the relstad pastien
s 31 Dievember 1006 sad 3005, agiag sealysis of tale payablis ased on isvice dae i as falliws;
I [hecombier 11 Drecemser
LI s
RPN 00 KN Ky
L than | yemi 1,957 385 S5, vk
1 =2 yram 4,415 740 T AD, R
-3 yean THLaH TILEXE
ey 5 yeass LELE RS A58
15.103.862 19009 WY
thi The: éwipiig msainls of ads and potes fayable st desominalad |n the fallow ng climoacis
M Pecwmber 11 Drecember
FLILY M3
AR R O DL ErTY]
EME AN T, 537
LIsn 1220 112
AL 2 3
pABECREL] T 4 BAY
[ The corping smanis of rmbe sl noies. peysble sppmoimate their fals ol
fdi An oo 01 Decemser 206, Brm doposits smountéal 10 EMBSTEA20,000 (20015, RMEBW1A7T4,000) are pleadped b hanks G issiance of baek acceplangss

bl mmounied b BAMETEL S G0 03005 BB OTE0E {Mote |Bich,

s g 3 December J0M, poles recevables with amowed of RMTZSE 30000200 5; REMDIZN, 163,000 ) arp pledped 10 hanks Tor soles payables amimaited
Ao RAENT06, 95T 000 § 200 5: RMIIZN, 162001 (Nse 16de])
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ Decemhber 20006
Al noomix in RMA unless otherwize sinted)

25. ACCRUALS, ADVANCES AND OTHER PAYABLES

3 December 31 December
2006 2015
RMEo6g RN
Customer deposits and receipts in advance (sore ful) 1,368,889 379,498
Pavahles for acquisition of subsidiaries 1,007 923 860,864
Payable for compensation for local mining companics b 600 2570536
Dividends payable 332614 304,404
Payables for site restoration 218,308 263,088
Mineral and water respurce compensation payahle 400,338 40,334
Salaries and siaff welfare payable BA5,60U TT1 00
Interest payable B11.536 1112479
Payables for mining rights fNore 25) 256466 391,690
Addvance from a non-controlling interest of o subsidiary 128,852 | 1,801
Contractor deposits 555.126 733,604
Deposits from Tellow subsidiaries (rete (5] 1 4D2.RIR 5015336
Oiher amounts due o related parties (nede fe)) 571629 340,395
Other amounts due to thind parties 1.992 814 1.795.156
12,725,542 13,280,854
Nores
(] Caviomer depasity and recespis in sdvance ane mafysed as folows
2 Dhecemlier 11 Dhecemier
n s
AR R i L]
Cusdomaer dopoalis and rocoipis in advances
Felline submidiatios 17 H D
= Inini veniures ax -
Asaimclales L NET 1700
= Thind parties L A0eEY 1L9LTT
pRILE Ey] 1.0
ol l\]l’."."\l wins and secekpts in mdvasces froa relased paics ane aEssrared, interes-froe mad pary ebie (n seconkasce with the relevam commees emgsed
i bl wm Dl roaapy il (e aptalnd paries
ihy The balesce prpresenis fellow vbnbarisn” dopmiia in the wnviag pecounl sl Chine Cioal Finsee, & 91 % owmed sibsidiary of (b Groop The deposiis ase

wasecured and paysble ou demasd or dee within |2 mosls from the Balsace sheel date, wilh inbees rales maged Trem 0.553% 10 30074 per maum.

182 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

262/308



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A al 31 Necembor 2016
(AN ameoumis im BRM T anless otherwise sialed)

25. ACCRUALS, ADVANCES AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

Neten; (romhnant)

(] hthaey amsmanis dig b related pariies ag snalysed helow

31 Decvanbier I D b
] 213
RATR D00 AT ]
Aot &ig 10 relaled pafiss, ghsis
Paresi Compary et 810 LAk |
- Felliva sulnadigrics A 63 334, |48
- Asanciale - &4
Bkl wewiunes A54
5TI629 340, 593
Amuounts fee B0 relabed parkies o unsecured. interest-lree s payalsle o demsrd
£k Thet camying asicunis of aconisle. advance and oiber pavailes sppronimaie ihoir faar valios
il Al U1 Decembar 1005 sl X0, the carvying asountsol agvmals and siber payabdes s all desominsed in KM
5 s o 5
26. SHORT-TERM BONDS
3 December 31 Decembier
2006 20035
RME RATE (W)
Short-term bonds 300000 2. (WK (M

On | Augost 2006, the Company issued RMB 3 000, 000,000 one-year short-term bonds with a par value of
BEMB100 each, and received a total proceeds of RMB2Z992.925 000, deducting the underwriting commission of
RMBT7,075.006. These bonds carry a Nxed coupon rate of 3,105 per annum and (he interest clurge will be paid
when the bonds become due.
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27. PROVISION FOR CLOSE DOWN, RESTORATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL

COST
2006 2015
RMO 00 RMHE NN
Beginning of the year 1,332,372 1.245.236
Interest charge on uiwinding of discounts 4,569 42,442
Provwision Bl a0Y GR3T0
Decrease (75.442) (23.676)
End of the vear L3785, 108 1,232,372
Less: current poriion {25,758) (23.573)
1,252,350 1. 308,799

Mining activities may result in fand subsidence, which could lead to losses to the residents of the mining
areas. Pursuant o the relevant PRC regulations, the Group is reguired (o make compensation payments o the
resichents for their losses resulting from land subsidence, o 1o restore the mining areas back w ceniin aceeptable
conditions.

Under existing legislation, management believes that there are no probable liabilities that will have a material
adverse effect on the financial positton o results of operations of the Group. The PRC govemment, however, has
moved amd may move further wwards the adoprion of mone stringent environmental standards. Environmenial
lighilities are subject 1o considerable uncenaintics which affect the Group's ability 1o estimate the ultimate cost
of remediation effons, These uncermainties include: (i) the exact nature and extent of the contaminalion at varions
sites including, but not limited o, cosl mines and lind development sreas, whether operating. closed or sold,
(i) the extent of required cleanup effons, (iily varving costs of aliemative remediation strategies, (iv) changes in
environmental remediation requirements, and (v) the identification of new remediation sites.

The provision for close dewn, restoration and envicommental clean up costs has been determined by managemen
based on their past experience and best estimaie of future expenditure by discounting the expecied expenditures
1o therr sel present value. However, in so far o the effect on the land and the environment from current mining
activitics becomes apparent in future periods, the estimate of the associated cosis may be subject o revision in the
future, The amownts provided in relation (o close down, restoration and environmental clean wp costs are reviewed
At least annually based upon the Gicts and circumstances available at the time and the provigions dare updated
aceordingly.
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(AN amoumis im BMDE gnles otberwise siated)

28, OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2016 2015

KMo A I T

Pavables for mining rights T44 847 895,402
Others 78561 2601678
1,023,708 1. 156,080

Less: current portion (Node 25) {256,466 {351 650
T6HT,242 TH4,390

v,
The payakses for mining fights are malnly the unpald balasces of the considemnion for purchassg mining righis

Acconding to redevant purchase agreemests, comabiematins are pald by issialment Sebone April 2021 The carest pontlon of che payables is becluded In other
papables (Nots 251

29. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales and selling, geacral and adminisirative expenses are anal ysed as follows:

2006 2015

RMB 00 RMB'NN

Depreciation (mene (al) 6, 01,289 6,503,530
Amortisation fnete (i) 474,199 532,293
Muaterials used and goods raded 25375919 24,199,733
Transponation costs and pon expenses B.211.345 11,735,206
Sales tax and surcharges 1904y, 124 1,492,708
Auditor's remuneration 12726 13,380
Audit service 12.4% | 2,540

- Non-audit service 230 450
Losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment, land use rights

and intangible assets 155,703 40,439
Repairs and maintenance LAR2% TRY 830478
Operating lease rentals U5 642 Y2014
Provision for impuirment of receivables 214,735 T4.115
Provision for impairment of inventories JR.350 215,104
Provision for impuirment of property, plant and eguipmen 210849 34,793
Employee benefit expense (ingluding directors” emolumients)

(rerde (e ), Mote 22} 6,211,756 6.330,348
Water resource compensation fees B100T 75,749
Other expenses 5,389,637 T.387.608
Total cost of sales, selling, general and administrative expenses 55,48%.115 59567414
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29. EXPENSES BY NATURE (CONTINUED)

Merbes
(] [hopregistinn charprd B the inome skateewed s snal veed s Eol loms
I0lh 2083
RAPKBOD RAR s
[hepmecimboim Hin 1he i, 500542 LA L)
= Propeiy, plaal and il | Volv &) f,4%F | 16 WS,
Ivvgsimens propenies dide Sl
Leis: eapitalisod is isvenlonies wiich remansd unsold as o vead éad 135TTH 22001
eapiialinad b5 pomilnictios i propres (RN LA
Amuust charped 1o ivsome sialement , 08,259 [T
Clarged b
pLI 2
RAPR O0 B e
Fipwmsrs
= il ol sdles 5,508,085 20T
- Solling, proacral ard sdminiunalive capeascs 56320 520, 7T
i (LIRS 500,51
hi Amwitisation charged o iecoms datemenl is ssalysed o follows
ELL] M3
RARR 00 KA O
Land i sighls [ Noadr T) 390 04,588
Mimng righis iNoie 5§ 259 iR ANLLE Y
[P Py— N 11,12
Leag-berm delamed expinses included in ather sea-curmosd asseis L[] [E8 100
ata e LE Rl 1
el Stall eosts [1asluding ddecion” eeclumeals) chagsd [ he ibdome slaemenl an analyucd as [l
BT 2y
AP0 AT ]
Charged sa
il il sales LR L L1290
Selling. pessral sl adwiinialraiivg dxpenses 2 68T T 0T
JiLT58 LERTIE]
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30. OTHER GAINS, NET

2016 2015
RME 000 RME (M)
Gains an disposal of subsidianes 1.7 H28 -
Impairment loss of available-for-sale financial assets (135,879} -
Others 08,237 3472
DR, 186 283,472
31. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS
2014 2015
RME O RME (NI
Interest expenses:
~ Bank bormowings 3as1421 4.5307,791
- Long-term and short-teem bonds 2007 494 2,013,723
— Provisions: unwinding of discount Q0,648 R5.583
Oiher incidemal bank charges 17.241 101467
Met forcign exchange losses)| gains 1k 284 {19,908
Finanee costs 5777098 6,397,656
Less: amounts capitalised en qualifying nssets {1, 420,073) (1,450, 786)
Tivtal finance expenses 4 3570258 496,870
Finance income:
— Imterest income on bank deposits 426,610 84,822
= Imerest income on logns reegivable 187,731 160,838
Total finance income 64,341 65 600
Finanee costs, net 3742684 JU8L1.210

{a)  Capitalisation rates of finance costs capitalised on qualifving assets were as follows:

20106 2015

Caplialisation rate used to determine the amount of
finamee costs eligible Tor capitalisation 4. 28%-5.44% 5.00%-6.29%
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32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

2006 2005
RME ™0 Rt
Wiges, salaries and allowances 3972472 4,045 (M2
Housing subsidigs frote (el 450,533 454,030
Contributions 1o pension plans {mote (Bl T84.827 920,116
Wellare amd other expenses 1005924 912,198
6,213,756 6331348
Magen
cal Thewe makely baclude 1w Group's oostributions io prommeni-spemsored howing fasds kn the PRC o raies mngleg from 129 1o 255 of the employees’
[ STITEES T
Five highest paisl individusts
Tha five individuals wiwnse emolomems were the highest i 1Be Group durieg the yearare o follows
A0LR 2mi
[Haecinr - ]
Mo -disection isdividuals 5 4
5 L]
Dhetils ool pemved mesis el o e v -dinecion (nd ividunls. are s 1ol ows
FLL] 2ns
RAMR 00 KA
Boim wildings, inudesg allivvaices, offer albrwanoes and Bemeiasoi Kimd a1 AFr
Coptribuiions 1o pension s hime dal a8
Miscretivnary Fomises LART 099
3411 ixd
[huring vhe year gnded 1 Degember 2016, the emolumeeta paid i cach of the kighes pakd son-diretor mdi idvals are b B range of HEK39 )8 556 anl
HKS M0, THE (2005 IES 94644 and HEEL WA A700
thi The Gireap panicipaies i varioes pession plaes organived fy the relevam sunicipal and proviscial goversments in the PRC under which the Gaoop
in reaquireed i aks mumihly defised custidsions o ihcis plans ol fales maging from 5% 0 20% ol he segloyoes hasks walanes depending on the
applicable tocsl repslathns. Etfective from | bamsary 2101 1, the Giosp also makes monihly definal costiittiins o a supplemental pession plas for ihe

gpialified cmployecs
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33, INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)

2016 2015
RME 00 RME M
Currenl income lux
- PRC enterprise income tax {mere (a)) D6, 382 907,447
Deferred income tax (Nefe 22) (687, 525) (1.655.625)
298,757 (T48.1T8)
Mirirs
[} The pevs kshin Bt PRC enienpeise inoome ias (BT is onloilaiod based un ibe stsimieny isonms s mme of 2% The spplicsble iscume ismomie in
000 and JO1S §s 25% on b scigwiable jngoms of each of the companis sow comprising the Onoap, detarmingd in scermdacsy wilh the rolsvant PRC
Income wx miles and repulations, sweept for cenaln subsidisies which see woed m prefereniial inn raie of 13% based oa ide relevemt PRC oy lows and
repakatiimy
ihi Thar tonadiom o il Grop's penlit bfore aoation Jollers fom S thooieticnl amessal (he soulid ame s the mis prosidling B the jaiadiclions s
whil Bhe Ciprmg operates & Follimr:
ik s
RAPR 000 R
Profiniloas) beloee incoms wx A, s FATEATH
Tax calcubaled # siabeiory income fas ree of 33% s e PRC TIe 2T (L LR R ]
Eflesct off peelercarial man mies ol (he icorss of cenla silisidisfics [kf k¥ LRTY ih, 16T
Incoma st whject s Lo [{FXIE [LEE L]
Enpenscs sot dedactible for uioa purposes 55857 [{LA k]
Uit of pueriously wsivcogrise] ins hnaes (2019 1351
Recogniteon of previously merecopabied wx loases (LRI
Tax lusses for wlilch o delenral ineose Lol s o béen oeopaiual (RN .13
Dhesbuiibrie iempomey dilferemes for which am defernsd (smme an asset has beew recognisal 19807
Additioasl eipenes sllirable foe wy dedue s | 38401 B A
Incwemes law exgeensed| credil | INETST AT TR
The eifeciive fan mée was 109 Tor the veor odod 1) Decomser 3006 (3015 218§
ch The 1ax chaige efating 1o composents of nther comprehensive income ane as Gidlrws
P Y A E
Before jax Tax charge Afier ian Befon wax Tan charge Alfew an
HANN W0 R 00 R G0e KARR RATH RARR T
Avallsbie Jor-sae Measdial sscts i [ iS4l 162D 1.1e3 2913 ET2
Cunrney iranslaiion Edbmmees PELEIN - 35K LR LR
ey commgirshianalve o Wiscams [ T2 [EE 1] {30, 0%0) 550 200 0,24
Cuireal las - -
Delered 1an iy 2}
[ES 11T 2491
— —
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33. INCOME TAX EXPENSE/{CREDIT) (CONTINUED)

Merben, (ronimard]

i I
Tha dmcuins lak civdilal direcly o siher compeehorne immmd darfag the goaf inam Gollias

BT s

RAPN OO FARR Tawy

Dielowresd tmn iRdly [ 11

34. EARNINGS/LOSSES) PER SHARE

Basic earnings/(losses) per share are calculated by dividing the profit attributable 1o equity holders of the
Company by the number of 13,238,663 (00 ordinary shares in issue during the year.

ole 2005
Profitf{loss ) atteibutable 1o equity holders of the Company (RMB 000} L715.105 (3.266,791)
Number of ordinury shares in issue (thousands) 13,258,663 13.258.663
Buasic earningsi losses) per share (RMB per share) 0,13 {0.25)

As the Company had no dilutive instruments for the years ended 31 Diecember 2006 and 2015, diluted camings/
{lnsses) per share are presented equals to basic eamings/f losses) per share,

35. DIVIDENDS

The dividends paid in 2006 and 2005 were nil and RMB3 19,649,000 (RMBO0.024 per share) respectively. A
divicbend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016 of RMBOL.O2Y per share, amounting 1o a toddl dividend of
RMB314,532,004), is to be proposed at the 2016 annual general meeting. These fnancial statements do not refles
this dividend payable.

20146 205
RME 0 R (A0
Proposed final dividend of RMBO.03Y (2015: nil) per ordinary share 514.532 -
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36. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
(a) Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

The emoluments of directors and supervisers for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out below;

Ernsbaments paid ot receivabbe in repect of a person s service as a direcior,
whether of the compaay or its sulsidiary undertaking

Employer's
contribution
Houineg Socal o henefits
Name Fees Salary o allywane Iremefits scheme Total

RMEDOG  RWE'0O  RMETOD RVEDN  RUE RMEWO0  RATEOM

Chairman, eveculive dire lor:
Mz LI Yarjisng - - - - - - -

Exerutive director:
Mz GA Jianjun - %7 g b 5 i |

Non-cxecutive dineeter:

M FENG YT . - - - B - 2
M LIU Zhiyoag - - - - - - "
Ml XTANG Xogu - - - - N - -
- 157 Jug » b i T
[ndependint pon-cyerative dirons:
M ZHANG Ke - 0 2 u ] - i
Mz FHAD Pei - E ) i = - = ET]
Mr. WEI Weilerg = ) % = - g i)
- W00 - - - = B
Sipervisrs:
Mz FHOU Lizao - - u - - = £
M. FHAD Boagehe - - - - - - -
Mz ZHANG Shaoping - ™ bt n M 2 36
- i ot M P [ 568
- 1.5 (2N = B 130 Ligy

AMMUAL REFORT 2016 191

271/308



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As @ ¥ Decemhber 20006
Al noomix in RMA unless otherwize sinted)

36. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
(a) Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (continued)

The emoluments of dircctors and supervisers Tor the year ended 31 December 2015 arce set out below:

008
Emaluments paid or recenablis t respect of o person’s service & a director
wither of the company or1ls subsidisry mndertaking

Emplover's
contribulion
Housing Socml s henefis
Name lees Salany Homus dlmwance benefity schome Toual

RAE T RMEE0 RAE 0 RMBT00 RME'&0 R T RMEH

Chairman, evecutive dicecion

Me LI Yarpiing = - - - B -

Mz WANG An

Executive direcbor;

M GAD Jisajun - mn 583 i} i} M BT

Mz YANG Licke k[ 7 13 3 n 198

Non-¢uecutive diroctor:

M. PENGY) - - - - - - -

M LIU hiyong - = - - = = -

Mt XIANG X - - = = - = i

Mz LI Yarmeng 14 u > - - - 14
14 N2 33 L] 40 i (i

Independent non-rxeoutive dirotors:

M ZHANG Ki - 150 - - - - 150

Mz ZHAD Pei - £ 1] - - s F £}

Mz WEI Weifeeg - o] - i " s £

M ZHANG Jiaren . 150 N v - - (K]

EV] = A - o

Supervivers:

e ZHOU Lz - - N = - - -

Mz ZHAD Roagehe - - - - 3 & g

Mz ZHANG Shaoping S 115 b * n b1 b1

e WANG X - - - - = - -

|15 0 i i} 1 55

14 1257 52 i LT} 144 LM
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36. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

(a) Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (continued)

M, Li Yanjinpg. Mr. Peng ¥i. Mr. Liv #hiyoag, Mr Fhoo Lips amd 8Mr. Zheo Rongehe received emalumenia from Ching Coal Gaoup, pan of whach is i
relation o Wil services bo U Company,

i spportioascst has beva sade s e directoss coasides 1hst A b bmpesctionl (o spponios oy smoust hetweea ihein semvioss 1o ibe Company nsd ihetr
service §o fhe Faral Compaay,

Dhuring e yeme eadod 31 Dopember 2006, the smnluments paid o cach of the dinectors did st eveeed HES | RN (aquoallen o RAMIERRE S 1003
ib) Directors' and supervisors® retirement benefits

The retiremem benefits paid 1o all directors and supervisors during the year ended 31 December 2016 in

respect of their services as directors and suparvisors of the Company and its subsidiaries is RMB129.927

(20015 RMBI50,342).

Mo other retirement benefits were paid to them in respect of other services in connection with the
mianagement of the affair of the Company or its subsidiary undenaking (200 5: nil),

(e)]  Directors’ and supervisors® termination benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2016, no payvment 1o the directors and supervisors as
compensation Tor the early termination of the appointment was made by the Company,

(d) During the vear ended 31 December 2016, there Is no consideration that was provided 1o third panies for
making available directors”™ and supervisors’ services.

Mo payment 1o the former employers for making available the services as directors and supervisors of the
Company was made {2015: nil).

(e) During the vears ended 31 December 2005 and 2006, and as at 31 December 2005 amd 2006, there wene
no loans, quasi-loans and sher dealings entered into by the Company or subsidiary underaking of the
Company, in favour of directors and supervisors.

iy Mo significant iransactions, arrangemenis and contracts in relation to the Group™s business 1o which the
Company wis o party and in which a ditector or a supervisor of the Company had o material inleresi,

whether directly or indirgetly, subsizied al the end of the vear or a1 any time during the vear,

During the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2006, no directors or supervisors of the Company waived
any cmaluments,
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37. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

(a) Reconciliation of profit/iloss) before income tax to net cash inflows generated
from operations

206 25
RMEO00 RME N
Profitf{ oss ibhefone income 1ax 3001 308 {3.575.6T8)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation charge 6,081,284 6,503,536
Met losses on disposals of property, plant and cquipment,
land wse rights and imangible asseis 155,703 403,430
Amortisation charge 474.199 532,193
Provision lor impaarment of property, plant ams] equipanent 210,849 4,793
Provision for impairment of receivables 197,535 TS
Provision for impairment of loans wo related partics 17,204 5,100
Provision for impairment of inveniaries AR50 215,004
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial asseis 135,879 -
Share of profits of associates and joinl ventures (605,008} (362.312)
Met forcign exchange lossesf{ gains) 10289 (19.908)
Gain on disposal of subsidianes (1,007.828) {46,360)
Mt gain on disposal of invesiments - (3811}
Lass on disposal of business of Long Dong Mine 549 -
Gain on busifpess combination of an asocinle {98110 -
Interest income on lerm deposits with initial terms of
over Uhrée months and loans receivable (227,000 (61%,548)
Interest cxpense 4329495 4,956,311
Dividend income (13,300 (9,522)
Provizion for close down, restoration, and environmental cosrs BiLG0Y HBE,ATOD
Changes in working eapital:
Inventories (800,601 ) 1,515,004
Trode amd notes receivables (3.052,328) (2.283,.247)
Prepayments and other receivables {312,768} { 351,840
Trade and notes payables 2,323,446 (1, 158,330)
Aceruals, advances and other payables 1,286,531 2. 703,416
Restricted hank deposits i, 529 (51,420
Cash generated from operations 12717116 E122.004
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37.

39,

(AN amoumis im RME

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

An al 31 Deeoeher 2016
wnless olberwise siated)

(b} In the cash Now statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment,

land use rights and intangible assets comprise:

26 2005
RME O RME (M0
Med book amount 1,631.375 1619, 64
Losses on disposal of propeny, plant and egquipmen,
land usc rights and intangible assets (155,703} (40,439)
Proceeds from disposal of propery, plant and equipmeni,
Landh use rights and intangible assets 1475672 69,225

(¢) MNon-cash transactions

The principal non-cash transaction for the year ended 31 December 2016 §s the endorsement of bank

acceprance noies amounmed o EMB 1715440000 (2005 RMB2,212.6094 000) 1o sen
purchase of progety, plant and equipment.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

le the pavables for

The Growp 1% a defendant in a fuinber of hwsoils ansing w the ordinary course of business. While the ouleomes

of such lawsuits cannol be determined an present, management believes that any resuliing liab
a material adverse effect on the financial poesition or operating results the Group.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS

The Group has guaramteed the bank loans of o number of reliied parties and third panies fo

ilinies will not hove

r T L'ﬂﬂ'lj'lL'FI!\-'I!iﬂl'I.

Under the terms of the financial guarantes contracts, the Group will make payments to reimburse the lenders upon

failure of the guaranteed entities (o moke payments when due.

Terms and face value of the labilities goaranteed and maximum expasure to credit risk were as follows:

31 December

31 December
2015

Face value
RME N

4.71.291
1,124,258

206
Year of maturity Face value
REMB 008

Bank loans of:
= Relaved parties 20082025 15555158
~ Third paries 2008-2027 834,783
16,389,941

5,544,549

The method used 10 determining the fair value of these guarantecs has been disclosed in Note 2,32,
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40. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for by the Group a1 the balance sheet date but not vet incurred 15 as follows:

2006 2005

RMI 00 RALE (G

Property, plant and equipment 3,721,960 2,174,303
Land use rights L1165 I, 16004 3
5,331,125 3,334,540

{h)  Operating lease commitments = where the Group is the lessee

The Group has commitments to make the following future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable
operating leases:

016 2015
RME 000 RME (K

Land and buildings:
— Within | year 114,650 105,397
= From | year o 5 years 12430 274,557
— Ower 5 viears S60.847 616,931
RBOU.836 096,485

(¢} Investment commitments

According to tee agreement entered into on 16 August 2012, Mengxi-Huazhong Railway Company Limited
(“Mengxi-Huarhong™) was incorporated by the Company, China Railway Investment Corporation and other
14 companies. As a 100 sharchidder, by 31 December 2006 the Company has invested BRMBLA1 million
in Mengxi-Huazhong and is commined 10 further invest RMB3.284 million by instalmenis in the fuiure,

Aceording (o the agreement eotered inta on 29 June 2001 among the Company, Yimg Coal Industry Groap
Company Limited and Shanxi Huizi liaohua Company Limited ("Haizi Jizohua™), as at 31 December
2006, the Company has paid KMB 168 million to Haizi Jiaohua as pan of the consideration 1o acquine 51%
interests in Jinchang and commitied (o pay the remaining consideration of RMB31 1 million in the future
when cenain condition is fulfilled.

According to the agreement entered into on 29 June 200 1 between the Company and Haizi Jiaohoa, by 31
December 2016, the Company has paid RMBE25% million 1o Haizi JNaohua as pan of the consideration 1o

acguire 3% interests in Yushuo and committed to pay the remaining consideration of RMB4E1 million in
the future when certain condition s fulfilled.
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40. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
(¢)  Investment commitments (continued )

According to the agreement entered into on 135 July 20H16, Zhongiian Synergetic was incorporated by the
Commpany, China Petraleum & Chemical Corpaoration and other 3 companics, As i 38.75% sharcholder, by
31 December 2016 the Company has invested RMBG, 787 million in Zhongtian Synergetic and is commined
to furilier invest RMBAS 1 million by instalments in the future,

According to the agreement entered into on 28 May 2008, Mengji Roillway Company Limited ("Mengji
Railway™) was incorporated by the Company, Hohhol Railway Burean and other 7 companies, As a 5%
sharcholder, by 31 December 2006 the Company hus invested RMB LS00 million in Mengji Railway and is
committed to ferther invest RMB 100 million by Instalinents in the future.

Acconding to the agreement entened into on 23 December 2001, Huzhun'e Rulway Company Limied
(“Huzhun'e Railway™) was incorporaed by the Company, Hohhot Railway Burcau and other 7 companies,
As a 1% sharcholder, by 31 December 2006 the Company has invested RMBI66 million in Huzhun'c
Railway and is commitied w further invest RMBE19 million by instalments inthe future.

id) Guarantee commitments
Please refer o Mote 41{b)

41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s directors regard Ching Coal Group, a company ¢stablished in the PRC, s the parent company of
the Company, and Stae-owned Assets Supervision and Admimstration Commassion of the Stae Council as the
ultimate shareholder of the Company,

The Group has extensive fransactions with iis parent company, China Coal Group, For the purpose of disclosures
of relmed party transuctions, Lo the extent possible. the Group has procedures in place (o assist the identification
of the immediate ownership struciure of its customers and suppliers as to whether they are related parties,
Management believes that all material related pany transactions and balances, of which they are aware of, have
been adeguately disclosgd.

Sales of poods and provision of services 1o related partses ore o state-prescribed prices or prices which are also
available w other customers, The Group considers that these salies are activities in the ordinary course of business,
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

In aadclition to these disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the following fransactions were camicd oo
with related panies:

(a)

Related party transactions

Transactions with the Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries

Coal Export and Sales (i}
Charges pudd for dgency services of coal éxport

Integrated Material and Services Mutual Provision (i)
Purchase of production mseral, machinery and equipment froa
the Parent Company and fellow subsidianes
Charges Tor social and support services provided by
the Parent Company and fellow subsidianes
Sabes of production matenal, machinery and equipinent o
the Parent Company and lellow subsidianies
Rovenue of coul export-relmed services from
the Parent Company and fellow subsidianies

Mine Construction,Design and General Contracting Service (iii)
Charges for mine construction and design services provided hy
the Pareni Company and fellow subsidiaries

Property Leasing (iv)
Renial fees paid to the Parent Comipany and fellow subsidiaries

Land Use Right Leasing (v)
Renial fees paid to the Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries

Coal Supplies ivi)

Coal purchased from ihe Pareni Company and fellow subsidianies

Financial Services(viip
Loans provided to the Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries
Loans repayment received from the Parem Company and

fellow subsidiaries
Deposits received from the Parem Compiany and fellow subsidiaries
Drecrense in deposiis from ihe Parent Company and

fellow subsidiaries
Imterest paid vo the Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries
Initerest received Mrom the Parent Company and fellow subsidianes
Charges for providing emrusted loans

Fee paid for use of trademark to the Parent Company (viii)

19  CHINA COAL EMERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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1577 5991

Lo 428 2629752
44,550 1,707
693,961 4494 811
13,588 51
2,300, 368 2808, 395
Bi, 510 40,821
Si 085 57.994
3.066,753 1.251.,301
o (KB h D 620,10
4, i, (1M 320,000
- 3.036,531

1604, 498 =
38050 35043
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

ia) Related party transactions (continued )
Maje:

b LUleder celevant PRC |laws. sl repelatioas. coal exporis shall oy be made theough ose of foer mionised PR coserpuises incloding Chima Coal
Giroup, The Crrpaey appointed Chine Cosl Dot as il cnall eapeet salss apent under @ Coal Eygort md Sales Agessy Framework Agresment
ewerel baba on 5 Septembes 206, Parsant 80 (he sgreement, e sgescy fee (s deleming) baied on market price aml (e agency fee for e
ool exports and sales b the Ching Tarwea market ks e xorn ples USDOS per 1on of coal prodects usld. The speacy fees are paysble on s meaihly
haxin, elfoctive from 31 December NO6, Tha sgrecmont fus heem rmowed o axiess) ibo sorm o 3 Diecember 00T

L11] The Comepisay arel Ching Coal Group calercd inle Integraied Maicnals asd Services Muoiual Movison Frasesork Apeemeni on § Seplomser
MM anfer which ihe Company provedes oo Chins Coal Group ssld Ohaa Coal Gioup prevides do ihe Company prodeciza saieial supplies
and argiklury sgrviges, and s Company oo peovides 1o Chins Coal Group eypan-relaled serviges, The Company asd Ching Coal Geoep
ewersl o Supplemestany Agrecmesd (o Iseprmsd Mmerisl asl Seryloes Winusd Prowicdon Foamewaak Agresmenl on 11 Devember M1,
Parsuani bo b agrecmesd, the servios Foe is 6558 of Be sciil service fee chasped by Chira Coal Group in respect af sach los of coal producis
enporicd. The ahove 1wo sgreomerds. have boen osowed inoextosd the form do 31 December 1007

Accosding 40 ihe Tl egraied Malmals gl Servioes Mutusd Provision Framework Agreemend, (he somracteg party sbould foflow ihe Tedlowing
ety praisiphos famd (n the lillowkag onder) sappiyieg mw malerisls iothe other pamy, mid sickal sippen savics

s Thes palce set by the Chisess giveigmet: o

g I 1hewe i mo govemment pricieg. the guiding price determined hy the Chinese govermmest; of

* I shere 1s o pavernment pricing amd porvemment guiding prices. the maet price (ihe transction poce wih an isdependent S
paryl, e

. I thee are mo applicable teemi sbove, the fuice aghead by eacli paities, The jrice of the agresmenl will Be caloitaled bisal i the

reamonahle cosla meocisiod with the sepply pl services, plus. a sesssaahle profii

Coal crpad-related servaces, the Company provide Chims Coal Group for cual capant-related srovices 1o sdher custostory, B srvicr 30
papulide by ilic Chiie Coal G shosld be deicirsned bl B sppicalts marke iace. The sérvice Fed is doermated e (LR 10 1L3% of ihe
FOR price per bom. This agrosment was dus on 31 Dectmber 3011, 2ad was seacwsd b0 eutosd the wrm 1o 31 December 2014, The Company
el China Coal Group eniered s Supplomemany Apreement oo Inegraicd Mmerisds and Services Munial Provisios Framework Agreomos oa
11 Dhesember 21 2, pursaant i which the seavice 62 |s sel 16 B5% of the sctisal seivice fee charged by Dhing Coal Opoap im sespet of each toa
of enald peodects cxpormed . This sgreemen was doe on 11 Decombor 2014, and b Becn renewod s aviend ihe term ba 31 Decombor 2007
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
L e T
) The Campaay and Ching Coal Group eetened (eie Mine Consiration ssd Deaign Framework Apreement oa 3 Seprember 3006, Sataoquontly,

e Compaay aad Chiss Coal Groeup exbead 1Ris oostrac) asd chanpe ik aame 10 Froject Design, Comelfuction a6d Gepds] Cooraciong
Framework Agreemesl. The agreemeni has boen iemerwed b eabend fhe e i 31 Decomnber 3907, The deal mainly inchade:

" China Coa Oroup provides the Conpeay with angivesing Ssulgn, convrsation sad peneval corsmsiing:
. Uhins Coal g uinderbakes propscis which ihe Comjiey sebinsiicts;
] Fur caginsetang desipn, coanbincios sail pendrnl commcing, services providens sml peicing saubil ke deiermised bn o Enbe ol
bl bldding
trwi The Company amd Chiva Cosl Gromp eskgved (vt 8 Propeniy Lesse Framewurk Ageeemeoni on 5 Sepiember 300, peogand o whish ihe

Company keases from Chiza Coal Group cemale bullSings and propemses in the PRC for geseral business sad apillary purposes. The sanual
bemser pasmind s subipecd bn reviow amd adjustent cvery thioe year hased om maskel price. The Cospany smd Chine Cusil G reneand
e Prospenty Leasing Framework Apreemest in 20148, which b effecthve until December 2024, agreeing a cap of sssual lease payment of
RMEB 0% 0000000 frar 2005 80 2007

") The Compay and China Cosl Group cetéral istn a Land Use Rights Lease Framework Agroesiesl on 8 September 2004, pamusst 1o which

et Cimpany lesses coain lnd s riphts

ne PHA Fromny {Basmsi £l Chyoam Bor pemeral iwsksevs sad ancillsry popeses. The ssnnsi emse
il v suloect W e and sl sl overy thiee year Based on market fuice, Th apresmesl o &fTeclive fin 20 yean. The cap of sanual
Reans payrnemd e D008 o 2017 §e AMES|AKOHM
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)
Mo | passilnmsal p

ywij The Company sd China Coal Group entered (mo & Coal Supplies Framework Agreement oa § Sepiember 2006, parsuani o which Chisa Coal
Cireispi willl sell all cosd prosfucts prosfuced G iis oglsmed mines sxclenedy (o the Compary, sl has wedeinakes ol 10 awll any sich coal
pooducis o any ihird pariy. The agreenmni has been resewed o exiend the ierm o 31 December 3017,

Aconnling b the Coal Supplies Framaaort Apresmaest, (be Company shauld paechaw the cnal produces praduced by the Ching Coal CGrosp
Trise ive reralaed mises, b seconlanee winh o oblmring pricleg principles!

s Thet market price, e makel price sbould be deiesmined by reference o the oareni marked price of the comparsble coal producis
provided by ihe ndepeadent ¢nal preducens in the rogies nr the supmunding deca of e Chiras Ceal Group in sioondance with ihe
primciple of faimess. o

. 1 e s s stk peboe ar can st B apgl el im e sovl ekl price. e implementatisn ol B sgreemen [ice

iwiip Chins Coad Finmce Cas, Lish and Chine Coal Groop evscred mie s Finsnclal Servieos Framework Agreemons on 18 March 2004, meder which
e Copspumy . peos ides linascisl servioes b0 Ot Coall Droup withis jis business scope. This apresmnenl was cffective sl 31 Decembes 2014,
s b baen renesword B0 wvienad the larm e 3 Eeonmber 3017
O 3| Jupe 016, taking miv asgomt Ching Coal Finanee's sesds of opmsibon, sunrail bovel of fusls, and ibe Fesd demand of the Company
el € hia Coal Giresip, the Bal) of ahe Company passsd o resolinhion (o sdieas the sesied oo (o loin ssd fnsnce e 0 BVEO. MK 000,000,
ellective Tem 2005 40 2007

Aviiid The Cummpaiy and Chisa Coal g eatérad o a Trademarl, License Framowanh Agroemoit un § Sepiomber 300, sader which the Company

by auihorised 0 e pantisl repheeoed trademaris of companies wiiho @w ol the coal of BMBL, This agreement was effetive for [0 yean. and
has Been renswed ea 1N Auguar 108 s soiead the = ba 12 Augsa 10060,
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

() Related party transactions (continued )

A | covabiniral

iwikiy Leasniimuial)

31 Preiwinlicr 1 Diovimsee
LT 203
RARR 000 A )
Trunsacifons with folmt vemtures
Saten and renidéen prowided:
Suilew off el b il el dnes 153801 B4 033
Salen off madhasery aed squipment b a joln venturs 2640 LAl
Coal Expon and Saies in s jodai veaiuee 11
Niscuriine Fivwiti paievidin g 180T serhioes I @ ] vViddiliing 1 LHT
Parybaves of posds awid sermnes
Parchasgs of ooal frem joint veniunes 1808 AT ks
Pawckoss ol machinery and sapopmend o jimnd vwenianmes - ]
Rexonved training sarvige 2nd -
Finamcdal sprrices
A lonza ovldal o8 et vertine A -
Loy repaymeni receivid Telnd_HHI SR
Hrerest ipsconme om bians §o falmi vemiunes Lk (LY
Transactions wilh swooisie
Sates snd verviers provided
Sales of machisery med squipment o suanciilss 127,850 I aEs
Sales of inaleriale amb spsre potis b on dssdsisle 5 40 10, %4
Failsay doabil 8o lrof ak assockile 12371 135,682
Wiwcvritie Prasti paivailing Ly seruioes Do s sbes I8 45T EERILL
Sales of coal W assoclaies 1138228 33,7
Paryhaes of posds awd servicey
Parchaies of coal from s el f A TLI
Pangkzeas of saterials and spar mas pom assosizses LT T Jie
Trasaporiaiien sorives punchastd (Tom ssociales S A 42123
Mevrived boimifp seiviore inii m svagcise 413
Reiwl fees Nrom an assocbale Li) an
Finmamedal perviees
A loga provided (o e asescisic (LN ] 1530000
A loan repaymeni receivesd Tom an assocaie A, 1
Irteewil income om Bans B0 an maociale 2180 2,177
Agensy lie income gm s o e assisials 174 A
Tr | wiih jiflmsiy o shatchalder of i slgalBoaiil sulishlbary
Savles and servives provided din)
Sales of coal #0 @ primary sharebolder of @ signifcant wibsidisy BEANT JEn 953
eyl of pusd awd serwees (e
Parchases of onal from & primary dbancholder of
» nkgmifiat sfmldiary 12559 TLT)
dnfrusrractural Profeed awd Frocasrsirnd o
Faal Wimlng Faciliies Sernicrs i)
Chat g il 00 . prisniary shaseholder of o s padficam subaldiary
10w {nTEmrrucesd peoject aml (Wiurement i
coadl mnbag Pacillibes services A 14553
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(a) Related party transactions (continued)

Mitkg? §ysssdliiral j

[T1] The Company and Sunis Coikag Cod Group Co., Lmissd (Shaatl Coking Coal Geoeg™ ) estered inlo ihe Coal asd Coal Relaied Producs sl
Kerruices Supply Apoeiient on 2 Dkciober 10014, under whsch the Cimgamy puecbaes e oosl and coed ivlsiad products sad acorpls s
frem Shanul Colimg Coal Gevup md Shantl Cetlag Coal Groep parchases the coal and coal related products ssd scoepts services from the
Company, The sgrocsest is slective uniil 31 December 20 T, aking ¢iTeet frosi 03 Disler 20048

Panuani 80 the Coal and Coal Relaed Products asd Seevizes Supply Agrecmesl, the rices will be hased o the (olhowisg piiciag policy and
iwder

s Foor Ve i draatsucirad praject and procurement of ¢oal minisg Bacilities, The price sball he arivad by Bidding pricess: asd

" =i For thet supply of gnal, the price shall Be in scoonlasse with the reloval markes price
Key management compensation

Key management includes directons (execitive and nof-gxecutive), supervisors and other key maniagemenl
personngl,

The compensation paid or payable to key management for employee services is shown below:

2006 2015
RME 000 RME (NN
Salary, allowances and other benefits

— Directors and supervisors 2,059 2,355
= CHher key management 1686 2714
4,745 5,090

Pension costs-delined contribution plans
- Directors and supervisors 130 149
— Diher key management 290 330
420 a79
AL 5569
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Related party transactions (continued )
Transactions with other povernment related entities in PRC

Apan from transactions with China Coal Group, fellow subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
Group has extensive transactions with other government related entities.

Drring the years ended 31 December 20015 and 20016, majority of the following Group™s activities are
condugted with other state-controlled entities:

. Sales of coal;

. Sales of machinery and equipment:

L] Purchases of coal;

. Purchases of materiaks and spare paris;

. Purchases of transporiation services: amd
- Cash and bank balances and borrowings,

i addidon 1o the abive mentioned, (ransactions with olher stale-contielled entities also mclude bul ot
limited to the following:

. Lease of asscls,
. Retirement benefit plins,

These ransactions are conducted in accordance with the contracts the Group emered into based on market
prices.

24 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(hy Commitments to related parties

2006 2015
RME 00 RME (NN

With the parent company and fellow subsidianes
= Purchases of gpoods 4. 365 15,455
- Purchases of services Solh, 2406 917 844
= Leasing payments BB5, 980 UET AYE
Total 1,450,591 1,920,797

A resolution of a guarantee for the principal of RMBI17.05 billion. together with the accrued interests and
other expenses, etc. to be provided by the Company 1o Zhongtian Synergetic in respect of a syndicated loan
facility on 4 proportional basis has been passed in the EGM held on 27 October 2005, As at 31 December
2016, the Company had provided guarantee of RMB1.55 billion to Zhongtian Synerngetic.

A resolution of a guarantes for o joint linhility guarantee amounting o no more than RMBOS billion 1o be
provided by Shaanai Yulin o Hecaogou Coal on a propartional basis has been passed in the EGM held on

27 Gictober 2015, As at 31 December 2006, Shaanxi Yulin hod provided guarantee of RMB 150 million to
Hecaogou Coal,
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(¢) Loan guarantees to related parties

2016 205
RMIE 000 KM (N

Loan guaranices to related partics
= A RsOEines 15,405, 158 i 545,291
- A joint venture 150,000 175,10
Total 15,555,158 4,720,291

(d) Disposal of subsidiaries

On 31 May 20016, the Group disposcd of s |00% equity interests in Xuzhou Sifang Alominom Energy
Co.. Lid. (*Sifang Aluminium™), Ching Coal Handan Coal Mining Equipment Co..Lul. (*Handan Coal
Equipment™), Lingshi China Coal Chemical Co_. Lid. (“Lingsh Chemical™) and %1% equity inleresls in
Lingshi Ching Coal Tiuxin Coking Co., Lud, (“Chisna Coal Jisxin"™j 1o China Coal Group,

On 31 December 2006, the Group disposed of its 100% equity interests m Shanxi China Coal Pingshuo
Dongrisheng Co., Lid, ("Pingshuo Dongrisheng™y to an sssocime of Chinag Coal Group, details are set out

below:
Handan China
Sifang Caoal Caml Lingshi  Pingshuo
Alumininm Equipment Jiuxin  Chemical Dongrisheng Total
Consideration reccived in cash RMBI RME! RME! 194 f42 RMEI 194 142
Lesst Corryimg value ol tormer
subsidiaries’ net asseis
(RMEB K (2E6073)  (I64275)  (454.508) 170,370 (BEAUE)  (R22.9H6)
Ciain o disposal (RMB D) 2R6073 16,273 454,508 4472 BRA98 L7
L ———————— E—————— 4 E———————— 4 I - N

206 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

286/308



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42.

An al 31 Deeoeher 2016

(AN amoumis im BMDE gnles otberwise siated)

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

In October 2016, the Group sequired 60% equity interests in Gwarant (Zhangjinkou) Industry Technology
Co. Lad. (“GIT™ ), which is engaged in manufacturing of industrial chains and rings was an associate of the Group
before then, for a cash consideration of KMEB 7. 294,000, After this acquisition, the Group owns |0% equity

mterests in GIT,

The following table summarisés the consideration paid, the fair value of assets aequired, habdlities assumed and

e mon-gomtrobling imerest at the acguisition date,
Consideration:

AL Ohetober 2006

= Cush

Total consideration transferred
Fair valve of equity interest in GIT held before the business combination

Total consideration

Recognised amounts of identifiable assets sequired and liabilities assomed
Cash and cash eguivalents

Land use rights

Property, plant and eguipment

Technical Kaow-low dincloded in inlangibles)

Inventorics

Trade and other receivables

Deferred fax asscis

Trade and other poyables

Deferred tax liahilities

Totul identifiable nel asseis

Gomnlwill

287/308

RMEB (00

106,212

106,212
66,752

172,504

1,281
4,282
25,591
| 7500
45,125
91,781
11
(10,4325
[R.458)

[sia, HED

f, 4

172,964
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43. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company

ASSETS

Non-curreni assets

Propeny, plant and eguipment
Inangible assets

Investmients in subsidiaries
Investimenis in ussocipes
Investments in joint vemures
Available-for-sale financial assets
Deferred income tax assels
Loans to subsidiaries

Other non-curment assals

Current assels

Invemories

Trade and noes receivables
Prepayments and other receivables

Term deposits with initial terms of over three months

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY

Equity sttributable to the equity holders of the Company

Share capinal
Reserves

Retained carnings

Total egguity

206 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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As at As

3 Devember 31 December

2inla 2ib5

Nove RMB 000 KA
647,986 6T6a.91 1

78,038 19,502

TRTITE TG TT.168. 8390

10,233,372 9,620,347

213433 213,433

4,473,072 4. 473,072

1,340,087 B6S, 16T

16,120,891 11,293,573

1,129,684 173,994

113,003,199 TS 565 489

YUK TS 487,492

4,137,572 4152272

13,645 400 17125028

1485504 14,558,403

4,723,092 T.367 8366

14,892,393 43,695,121

137,405,592 140 260,610

13,258,663 13,258 603

fir) A2.698 412 42 660, 480
fal 18,271.562 18,133,206
T4.D58,355

74,228,637
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As al 31 Necemher 2016
(Al seousis im RMT anless atherwise sistedy

43. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY
(CONTINUED)

Balance sheet of the Company (continued )

Asal As il
M December 31 December
2016 20015
Niwe RME 000 RME (K0
LIABILITIES
Non-current liahilities
Long-term borrowings 14,4240, 04N 20,2540, (0 0H
Long-term honds 24,909,331 24 908,075
19,329,313 45 198,075
Current liabilities
Trade and notes pavables 172369 2 ROR. M3
Accruals, sdvances and other pavables 9.384,772 B.501,290
laxes payable 49,154 131,896
Short-term bomowings 1,5 240k, (i1 -
Curremt portion of long-term borrowings 6, 3T 04 3500, 00
Current partion of long-term bonds - 14,972,791
Short-term bonds 30 M -
24,347,622 ENLIERE ]
Total liabilities 61,676,955 75.202.255
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 137,905,592 149,260,610

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 20017 and signed on its
behall.

Li Yanjiong Chai Qiaolin Chai Qiaolin
Chidrnran af the Bovred Chifef Finameial Offficer Manager of Finanee Deparnnent
Execuiive Direcior

AMMUAL REPORT 2016 209
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

sl N December 2006
i Al amoumils in RMB onbess athersise stated)

BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

43.

210

(CONTINUED)

(a) Reserve movement of the Company

Balance at | January 2005
Loss for the year
Contributions

Dividends (Mote 35)

Balance at 31 December 2005
Profit tor the yéar
Approprizalions

Others

Balance at 31 December 20016

Statutory
Capital FESCFYVE Oiher Retained
rESErVE funds FESETVES carnings Total
RMB (K RM B (N RMB (WK1 RMB (N0 RME (W)
28,718,000 3,943,257 4,129 | B, 965 852 fal,035 328
- - - (516,997) (316.997)
1,00 RiN - - - (T
(319 6449 (319 649
AR, 719, 1060 3,943,257 4,129 18,133,206 &0,799,402
- - - 176,142 176,142
E 37,786 {37.786) -
(5,860 - - - [5.860)
3981043

IR TI3.240

CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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IFRS 3

GAAP 22
IFRS
@

IFRS 3

GAAP 21

20

®

IAS 36 GAAP I1AS
IAS

IAS 16 IAS 38

GAAP 20
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Q)
IAS 38
GAAP

©)

IAS 39

GAAP

2009 11 IFRS 9
IAS 39
2014 7 2018 1 1

®

IAS 39

GAAP

Q)

IAS 17

GAAP 13
300
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®

IAS 19

GAAP

®

IAS 23

GAAP

10)

IAS 39 I1AS
37 IAS 18

GAAP

(€5))

IFRS 2

GAAP 8
2006 5 1

12)

IAS 10

GAAP

13)

IAS 32

GAAP

14)

IFRS
GAAP
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52
12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06
12.65 15.79 17.24 19.41 16.38
13.69 17.31 19.47 18.56 16.78
100
2016 12 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
17.00 16.89 16.66 16.66 16.14 16.54
16.45 16.47 16.29 16.08 15.75 16.13
16.75 16.68 16.45 16.38 15.96 16.31
100
16.38 (2017 27 )
(
100
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@
32 26
2014 2037 12 31 20.315 15.315
2038 20 15 ) 2014
2037 12 31 15.315 15.315 2038 15
15
2014 2037 12 31 20.315 15.315
2038 20 15
2014 2037 12 31
2.1
(b)

©
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2016 29

2016 29
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102 210

2016 12 31

IFRS
2016 12 31

IESBA
IESBA
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CGU DCF

2016
CGU
DCF
CGU DCF
CGU
CGU

DCF
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LEONG Kin Bong

2017 3 22
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)
OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Coal Energy Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 102 to 210, which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
BASIS FOR OPINION
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS"). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section
of our report.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
Independence
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics

for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the
IESBA Code.
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key audit matter identified in our audit is related to the impairment assessment of non-current assets in the coal segment.

Key Audit Matter

Impairment assessment of non-current assetsin
the coal segment

Refer to note 4(a) to the consolidated financial
Statements.

Volatile coal price and the impact of Chinese
government’s policiesto reduce capacity in the
coal industry gave rise to the uncertainty of
recoverability of certain non-current assetsin
the Group’s coal segment, including property,
plant and equipment, mining rights and
exploration rights, land use rights, intangible
assets and other non- current assets.

Management identified four cash generating
units (“CGUS") in the coal segment with
impairment indicators, with non-current assets
balances of RMB67 hillion as at 31 December
2016, and assessed the value in use (“VIU") of
these CGUs based on the discounted cash
flows (“DCF"). The key assumptions used in
the DCF calculations included future coal
prices, production volume, production cost,
capital expenditures and discount rate. Asthe
result of management’ s assessment, no
impairment provisions were made for non-
current assets in the coal segment as at 31
December 2016.

We focused on this area because of the
magnitude of non-current assets with
impairment indicators and the significance of
management judgementsinvolved in the
impairment assessment of these assets.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We evaluated and tested the key controls relating to impairment
assessment, including controls over the identification of CGUs with
impairment indicators, development and cal culations of DCF models.

We assessed management’ s identification of CGUs with impairment
indicators, considering the operating resultsin 2016 and impact of
government’s policiesto reduce capacity.

We performed sensitivity analysis to identify the assumptions to
which the outcomes of the DCF were more sensitive and therefore
became the focus of our attention.

We evaluated the key assumptions adopted by management in the
DCF models of the respective CGUs being tested, by utilising our
knowledge of the Group and coal industry with the assistance of our
valuation experts. Our procedures included:

We compared the future coal prices adopted by management
against the range of coal price forecasts published by various
reputable investment banks;

We compared the discount rates against the market data, taking
into account the specific risks associated with the CGUSs;

We compared the forecast production volume against relevant
data such as designed capacity, permitted capacity, historical
production volume, and future production plan;

We compared the forecast capital expenditures with the latest
budget and capital commitment to bring the current construction
projects within the CGUs into use and historical data of annual
fixed asset replacement; and

We compared the forecast production costs against historical data
for mines in production phase, or designed production costs for
mines in development phase.

We checked the mathematical accuracy of the calculationsin the DCF
models prepared by management.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that management’s
judgements made in assessing the impairment of the non-current
assetsin the coal segment were supported by the evidence we
gathered.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statementsthat give atrue and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
agoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from
material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with | SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as agoing concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them al relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communi cated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’ s report is LEONG Kin Bong.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 March 2017

(If there is any inconsistency between the English and Chinese version of this independent auditor’ s report, the English version
shall prevail.)
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